

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on May 24, 2022. Description is written in: Undetermined. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids History Center

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 <u>localhis@grpl.org</u> URL: <u>https://www.grpl.org/research/history/</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	6
Administrative Information	7
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	8
Series I. Information about Grand Rapids & Kent County postcards	8
Abeles, Edward	9
Series II. Alternative formats.	9
Series III. Postcards or Copies of Postcards	10
Subseries A. "A" & Number Subjects	10
Subseries B. "B" Subjects	13
Subseries C. "C" Subjects	21
Subseries D. "D" Subjects	33
Subseries E. "E" Subjects	36
Subseries F. "F" Subjects	37
Subseries G. "G" Subjects	45
Subseries H. "H" Subjects	64
Subseries I. "I" Subjects	71
Subseries J. "J" Subjects	72
Subseries K. "K" Subjects	79
Subseries L. "L" Subjects	84
Subseries M. "M" Subjects	90
Subseries N. "N" Subjects 1	110
Subseries O. "O" Subjects 1	113
Subseries P. "P" Subjects 1	116
Subseries O. "R" Subjects 1	128
Subseries P. "S" Subjects 1	133
Subseries Q. "T" Subjects 1	143
Subseries R. "U" Subjects 1	144
Subseries S. "V" Subjects 1	149
Subseries T. "W" Subjects 1	151

Subcorica II "V 7" Subjects	 156
Subseries U. 1-Z Subjects	 120

Summary Information

Repository:	Grand Rapids History Center
	· ·
Title:	Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection
ID:	Collection 078
Date [inclusive]:	c1900-
Physical Description:	4.7 Linear Feet Six boxes
Language of the Material:	English .
Abstract:	The Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection is the library's generic postcard collection. Contained here are primarily Grand Rapids views, particularly of Grand Rapids streets, buildings, bridges and parks. Views of other Michigan towns and resort communities, particularly those from Macatawa and Ottawa Beach from the early 20th century, may also be found in the collection. Several different postcard distributors are represented, as well as various correspondents. Also included are some advertising cards or miscellaneous historical images. A few jumbo and panoramic cards are included with most of the collection of standard postcard size.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

For a more complete history of postcards, the reader is referred to the many books and Internet sites available on this topic. In particular, the books by Thomas Dilley, listed in the Related Archival Materials note, provide historical information on postcards in general and Grand Rapids cards in particular.

Smithsonian. Chronology of the Picture Postcard. http://siarchives.si.edu/history/exhibits/postcard/chronology.htm

When postcards originally came into use, there was a clearer distinction between the mailer or postal card and the souvenir/advertising/picture card. The U.S. Postal Service and postal regulations were and still are a key factor in the success of the use postcards. As postal regulations changed, and as graphic capabilities developed, the mailer card of choice became the illustrated card, for whatever purpose, rather than just the plain cards for just a message and address.

In the beginning, the postal cards with no image were the only ones available for mailing. The use of the message postcard dates in Europe from around 1869, followed shortly thereafter in the U.S. in 1871. John P. Carlton of Philadelphia in 1861, is credited in some sources as obtaining the first copyright for a private postal card, selling the rights later to H.L. Lipman, although the U.S. Postal laws may not have allowed these private cards to be mailed until later.

The souvenir or advertising picture postcard is documented in some sources as first printed in England in 1872, with a multicolor card available in Europe in 1889. Cards of pictures of the Eiffel Tower were in use by 1889/1890. In the U.S., some sources reference the 1873 card from the Inter-State Industrial Exposition of Chicago, as the first illustrated advertising card, though it was probably not available for direct mailing.

From 1898 to 1907 were the early eras of postcard development. Images could be illustrated or based on a real photographic image. European image reproduction technology led the way during this period, with the card then often distributed by a local news vendor or printer. The cards during this time usually had undivided backs. This means that there was the picture on one side, and the address space on the other side, with no dedicated place for the private message. If a message was added it might be written on top of the image, for example, or anywhere on the card. The Golden Age of postcards with the divided backs ranged from 1907 to 1915, and beginning in 1915 a white board began to be used.

Sometimes on the early cards the same image is found reproduced in several ways, as a black and white or color cards. The color cards may be colorized photos rather than actual color photos, with different versions of the same image produced using variants in the shade and tones of color used, and in the supplier as well, from one example to another. In some cases, an actual historical photograph in the GRPL collection, upon which the card is based can be found and matched to the images, with dedicated searching. In other cases, the postcard provides the only unique version of the images, in printed form, rather than an actual photographic format.

In the 21st Century, new services and cards allow the user to add their image and their advertising digitally, to create their own unique card. For a Moving card, for example, the user might provide a picture of their new home, along with the new address notification on their mailer card. Some of these new types of mailer cards are found in the GRPL Archives; for example, in Collection 254 as mailer cards by local realtors advertising a house for sale.

Collection 078, the GRPL Postcard Collection, documents the souvenir or picture postcards with primarily Grand Rapids images, but reflecting the general history of postcard development as it occurred throughout the country. Many of the items in this collection have the original notes and an address on them from their actual use. The cards are often dated from the U.S. Postal mark printed on the card. The messages have their own value in historical collections, but the heavy usage of the cards is usually for the historical images printed on the cards. The card served as an inexpensive way for the original user to send their message and the selection of the image on the card was often the personal choice of the user. Other cards in the collection have just been collected for their images, either casually by individuals perhaps on a vacation trip, or by Deltiologists, those serious collectors who work at building comprehensive collections, including those with items of unique value. Now in the GRPL Archives, these sometimes worn, but generally unused cards, document the visual history of Grand Rapids.

Dates printed on the cards in this collection may be the dates of the objects depicted, rather than the date of the cards production. The postal date is a circa date, and the card could be first released one to several years earlier.

Using the cards in this collection, accumulated for the Grand Rapids Public Library, Ryerson Library Building, for example, may be one way to see representative cards from historical postcard production eras parallel to the historical eras of Grand Rapids own history. The Ryerson Library Building was originally built in 1904, funded by Martin Ryerson of Chicago. A Detroit Photographic Co. card in the collection has a message dated Dec. 29, 1904 and postal stamp date in January of 1905. The back of the card is damaged, but appears to be an undivided back postcard. There are also four other early but undated views which also have undivided backs. Of these four, one is a photo card printed in Germany, called a Raphael Truck & Sons postcard (British), but distributed locally by the Boston store. Another is Leipzig Dresden photo illustration published from a Rochester New York news company. The other two are credited to Grand Rapids companies. The local Dickinson Brothers card has Art Nouveau type art work on the mailing side, and an artistic background border for the two black and white photos included on the picture side. The W. Millard Palmer Co. local card seems to show a more rural setting and an early out building not seen in most of the other early views of building. If accurate it could actually be the earliest postcard view available of the building, except that there is also a divided back cards of the same image, but it could have been reprinted later. A divided backed Rotography Co., card, postmarked 1909 is also found, along with several other mostly photo based illustrations from the ca. 1909-1915. Still later reproductions in the Ryerson Buildings samples document the different color reproduction processed in use.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection is the library's generic postcard collection, hosting a variety of small accessions. The collection has quadrupled in sized due to the focused processing of this popular media over the last 6 years. Item level descriptions are now being added which includes some of the key ID information usually given on the card.

Contained here are primarily Grand Rapids views, particularly of Grand Rapids streets, buildings, bridges, numerous images of John Ball Park, for example. Views of other Michigan towns and resort communities, particularly those from Macatawa and Ottawa Beach from the early 20th century, may also be found in the collection. Several different postcard distributors are represented, as well as various correspondents. Also included are some advertising cards or miscellaneous historical images. A few jumbo and panoramic cards are included with most of the collection of standard postcard size. Laser research or preservation copies of early postcard images are beginning to be attached to this collection, or may be found in the separate GRPL Laser Image Collection. This collection is updated several times per year, as new items are received.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids History Center

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 <u>localhis@grpl.org</u> URL: <u>https://www.grpl.org/research/history/</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Various and numerous donors. Donor information for many of the items originally processed for the collection is unknown. Accession numbers: 00.000, 86.083, 86.514, 86.515. Other accession numbers recorded with the item. P2006.042.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Collection 077, Fannie Phipps Dautrich postcard collection Collection 220, Meyer postcard collection Collection 313, Meijer (Meyer) postcard collection Collection 254, Grand Rapids buildings collection. Includes a few mailer cards from realtors, advertising homes for sale. Collection 224, Grand Rapids Public Library arts and graphics collection. Neighborhood Places illustrated buildings series. Jane VanderLaan, artist. Amy Miller, realtor

See also the following collections for advertising postcards: 278

See also the publications by Thomas R. Dilley: 1. Grand Rapids in Vintage postcards, 1890-1940 / Thomas R. Dilley. Postcard History Series. Arcadia. 2005. 2. Grand Rapids, Community and Industry / Thomas R. Dilley. Postcard History Series. Arcadia. 2006.

See also later oversized "postcard" type items from the Thornapple Press, using the same or similar images which may be included on some of the cards here.

Example: See 254 for Old City Hall opening Sept. 26, 1888

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Postcards -- Michigan
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History

Collection Inventory

Series I. Information about Grand Rapids & Kent County postcards.

Included in this collection is information about or from the Grand Rapids area postcard club, the Western Michigan Postcard Club.

Also included here are books and articles about area postcards.

Instances	
Box 6	
Box 6	
Box 6	Folder 2
-	Box 6 Box 6

For another copy see Coll. 364, Thomas R. Dilley Collection

Grand Rapids : community and industry / Thomas R. Dilley. Box 6 (Postcard History Series) Charleston, S.C. : Arcadia, 2006. P2006.034

Related Materials: Related Materials

For another copy see Coll. 364, Thomas R. Dilley Collection

Clippings RE Tom Dilley. Grand Rapids Press. Aug. 4, 2006. Box 6 Clipping article on Dilley

Abeles, Edward

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Pantlind Hotel as Hotel Pantlind

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. Alternative formats.

Postcards have been published in various formats of the physical card, with most fitting within the large sized shoeboxes used to house this collection.

Jumbo postcards are found listed by the image identification within Series III, though they are housed in Box 6 due to the larger physical format.

Postcards images have occasionally been published by the common postcard companies listed here in a unique physical form other than the card. For those few cases where examples of the unique formats exist in the collection, they are documented in the separate series. One example of a special format found in the collection are postcard images commonly used by Heybour on cards produced for use of sticky back postal stamps. There are not official U.S. Postal Service stamps, but decorative stamps which illustrate 16 different Grand Rapids views, mostly buildings.

Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids Builders, Inc. http:// www.grandriverbuilders.com/ "Postcards" [booklet, with b/ w reproductions of 4 historic cards] ca. 2007? 2007.052	Box 6
Heyboer stamp series. ca. 1920's. "16 Real Photo Stamps, gummed and perforated of Grand Rapids, Mich." 2006.042.	Box 6

General

Images as follows: Top row, horizontal 1. Swimming Pool, Blythfield Club. 2. Pearl Street Bridge 3. Public Museum 4. Hotel Rowe Second row 5. View of Grand Rapids, Mich. 6. Civic Auditorium 7. Morton Hotel 8. Cascade Country Club Third row 9. Pantlind Hotel 10. Public Library + 17. 11. National Bank Building (McKay Tower) 12. Calvin College Fourth row 13. Butterworth Hospital 14. General Motors Building + 18. 15. Marywood Academy 16. Grand Rapids Furniture Museum

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Postcards or Copies of Postcards

The bulk of the collection is described in this series, in alphabetical order by the descriptive information given on the card. Where another later or earlier name is know for the building or view, a cross reference is given under that name. For example, cards published the "Pantlind Hotel" will be under "Pantlind", while later buildings on the same site, such as the "Amway Grand", will by listed under "Amway". A see or see also note to the earlier or later building is usually given.

Researchers can also search the list for their subject listed under alternative heading by using a key word search within the document. Thus, postcards which include multiple views and/or may be described under a general heading, my have the specific heading listed elsewhere under that general heading.

Subseries A. "A" & Number Subjects

625Paper Company

Title/Description	Instances	
625Paper Company P2012.003	Box 4.5	Folder 12
Ada Covered Bridge		
Related Materials: Related Materials See also set below for b/w image of the bridge.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Penrod/Hiawatha. "3140" "25760-D" color. n.d.	Box 1	Folder 1
Penrod/Hiawatha, n.d. 2011.041,	Box 1	Folder 1

Ada, Mi. real photo, probably created at the same time, n.d. 2006.020B

Title/Description	Instances
Main St. looking North Ada Mich M5T	

Main St. looking North, Ada, Mich. M5T

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

	Box 1	Folder 1.5
Ada Bridge, Ada, Mich.	Box 1	Folder 1.5
Dam and Mill, Ada, mich. M5b or M56	Box 1	Folder 1.5
Baptist Church, Ada, Mich. "21921".	Box 1	Folder 1.5

Airports

Kent County / Kent County International Airport

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Gerald R. Ford International Airport

Alaska, Mi.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Caledonia Area card set

Air Ship

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Derigible

All American Girls Professional Baseball League

Title/Description	Instances	
Muskegon Lassies with Harry Heilmann 1947 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1

All Souls Church

Title/Description	Instances	
#159. Postcard.	Box 1 Folder 2	
Allegan, Mich.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Baptist Church	InstancesBox 1Folder 3	
•		

Alticor

See Amway

Ambulances

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Vanderpool Funeral Chapel

American Laundry, Otte Brothers

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Post Folder

American Patent Dressing Case Company

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Coll. 233

American Red Cross Railway Canteen, Union Station.

Title/Description	Instances		
ACR Railway Canteen. ca. 1920	Box 1	Folder 4	
American Seating Company			
Title/Description	Instances		
Exterior. Camera Shop, Dec. 1932.	Box 1	Folder 5	
P67249. Exterior w message, ca. 1914?	Box 1	Folder 5	
Amway Corporation	Turchannan		
Amway Corporation	Instances		
	Instances Box 1	Folder 6	
Title/Description		Folder 6	
Title/Description Center of Free Enterprise Penrod/Hiawatha. 3139.		Folder 6	
Title/Description Center of Free Enterprise Penrod/Hiawatha. 3139. Amway Grand Plaza Hotel	Box 1	Folder 6 Folder 7	

Antoine Campau Park

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Campau Park

Aquinas College Administration Building [Holmdene]

Title/Description	Instances	
2001.019.8. Shaw News Agency	Box 1	Folder 9
2001.075B. Kropp. 29665N	Box 1	Folder 9

Aquinas College Administration Building (later building, looks like Central High School building)

Title/Description	Instances	
P2008.030. Michigan Card Co., S6189-1. Used, with July 1962 postal stamp and brief message.	Box 1	Folder 9.1
Arcadia, Mich.		
Title/Description	Instances	
High School and neighboring structures. Postal date Oct. 1923.	Box 1	Folder 10
Assoc. of Commerce Building		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Furniture Temple		
Avon Park Motel		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Motels		
Subseries B. "B" Subjects		
Baldwin, Mich.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dam, Baldwin Creek	Box 1	Folder 11
Fish Shades, State Trout Nursery	Box 1	Folder 11
Shrine of the Pines. Mr. Overholzer. L.L. Cook. 60721. 1952. Color	Box 1	Folder 11

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Ŭ Å	* *	
Shrine of the Pines. B/w set of 5 (numerous views)	Box 1	Folder 11
Shrine of the Pines. Interior with rocking chair	Box 1	Folder 11
Shrine of the Pines. Exterior with man	Box 1	Folder 11
Twin Lakes	Box 1	Folder 11
Bangor, (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard	Box 1	Folder 11.5
Barber Shops		
1		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
Related Materials		
See also, Heritage Hotel.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1
Baseball, girls		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See All American Girls Professional Baseball League		
Basilica of St. Adalbert's		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See St. Adalbert's Church [Elevated to a basilica Feb. 1	6, 1980]	
Bauman's Café, 51-53-55 Pearl St.	•	
Title/Description	Instances	

Title/Description	Instances	
Exterior. Simplicity Co.	Box 1	Folder 12
Interior 'Main Dining Room" Simplicity Co. Message.	Box 1	Folder 12
James Bayne Co. Ad cards	Box 1	Folder 13
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		

See also Post Folder

Bears

<u>Related Materials:</u> **Related Materials**

See Michigan Soldiers Home

Belding High School

Related Materials: Related Materials

See People. Peck, Fred.

Belknap Park, views from.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Views; See Lookout Park

Beltline Motel

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Motels

1332 Bemis St. S.E. (Mary Sonnefeld's Home)

Title/Description	Instances	
Front exterior view. P2002.023	Box 1	Folder 13.5

Berean Baptist Church

Title/DescriptionInstancesExterior with leaning telephone pole. Camera Shop, Dec.Box 1Folder 141932.Folder 14Folder 14

Berkey & Gay Furniture Plant

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also: Grand Rapids Views, from Lookout Park; Grand River Views; Grand Truck depot; and Bridge St. views

Title/Description	Instances	
#125. Plant No. 1. Heyboer Co. 134666 P2001.032	Box 1	Folder 15

Berkhof, L.

See Theological School

Big Rapids (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Citizens State Bank	Box 1	Folder 16
Court House & Nisbett Block	Box 1	Folder 16
Ferris Institute & Michigan Ave.	Box 1	Folder 16
High School & Michigan Ave.	Box 1	Folder 16
Mercy Hospital & "Secrets" Porter, Chicago, 1906? Gibson Girl type image.	Box 1	Folder 16
Western Hotel	Box 1	Folder 16

Birth Announcement

Title/Description	Instances	
Time Arrival Post Card announcing the birth of John Daniel Winebrenner [2019.062], 1910	Box 2.5	Folder 74

Bissell Carpet Sweeper Company

Title/Description	Instances		
Bird's eye view with Grand River in background left. Fuson's Camera Shop. 57011 P2000.077	Box 1	Folder 17	
#122 1994.033 with message. 1913?	Box 1	Folder 17	

Bissell House Social Settlement and Public Library Branch

Title/Description	Instances	
No. 2022. P1999.040	Box 1	Folder 17.5

Black River Views

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Holland, Mich.

Blimp

See Derigible

Blodgett Hospital, East Grand Rapids

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also earlier nameUBA Hospital or UBA Home

Title/Description	Instances	
1. "273" Heyboer. Ca. 1918, with note	Box 1	Folder 18
2. "SC-H424" Shaw News Agency 1)Main Entrance 2) Nurses' Lodge.	Box 1	Folder 18
3. "64114" Wayne Calendar1986.384.1	Box 1	Folder 18
4. Curteichcolor, Dist. By the Window Shop. 2001.075 12/2/2001	Box 1	Folder 18
5. "22173-B" Water Wonderland Card Co. 2001.075B, 12/2/2001	Box 1	Folder 18
6. Curteichcolor, Dist. By the Window Shop. 1956 postal stamp, with message. P2004.028	Box 1	Folder 18

D.A. Blodgett Home for Children

Title/Description	Instances	
No. 101. Canaan, ca. 1920's? Perspective view from the right toward the front facade. One copy has mailing address to Dale Dicken, one copy has postal date 1917 and address to Miss Adelia Colvin, third copy has "Michigan" stamp. Some variation in coloring.	Box 1	Folder 19
Blodgett Home for Children. b/w Postal date 1908, addressed to Mrs. Wm. H. Joslin. View shows building behind two trees with other trees right and left.	Box 1	Folder 19
6934. Children's Home, Grand Rapids, Mi. View shows flowers blooming, and part of building hidden behind trees. 2 copies. One w. message to Miss Adelia Colvin, second is P2003.014, w message to Floyd Wilbur.	Box 1	Folder 19
D.A. Blodgett Home for Children, Grand Rapids, Mich. View from end of main walk mostly of the portico portion of the facade, with trees blocking the view left and right. 1992.005.	Box 1	Folder 19
D.A. Blodgett Home for Children, Grand Rapids, Mich no. 1014 [2021.010]	Box 1	Folder 19

Residence of John W. Blodgett/Blodgett House, Plymouth Rd.

Title/Description	Instances	
#497. Shaw News Co. Aug. 1933 postal date.	Box 1	Folder 20
Blythfield or Blythefield Country Clu	b	
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See alsoPlainfield Country Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
64106, Shaw as Blythfield	Box 1	Folder 21
18, 6917, Shaw ; Kropp, as Blythefield [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 21
Bostwick Ave. views		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See Grand Rapids Public Library, YMCA, Grand Rapi	ds Community Co	llege, and other area buildings
See Grand Rapids Public Library, YMCA, Grand Rapi Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave		llege, and other area buildings
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave		llege, and other area buildings
	2.	llege, and other area buildings Folder 21.25
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave	e. Instances	Folder
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Fitle/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St.	e. Instances	Folder
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Fitle/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St.	e. Instances Box 1	Folder
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Title/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St. Title/Description	e. Instances Box 1 Instances	Folder 21.25
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Title/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St. Title/Description Bird's eye view, Canaan #201, 2001.075. Ramona Float on West Bridge St., Aug. 23, 1910.	e. Instances Box 1 Instances Box 1	Folder 21.25 Folder 21.5
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Title/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St. Title/Description Bird's eye view, Canaan #201, 2001.075. Ramona Float on West Bridge St., Aug. 23, 1910. #544-2, Ricker, [1992.005]	e. Instances Box 1 Instances Box 1	Folder 21.25 Folder 21.5
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Fitle/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St. Fitle/Description Bird's eye view, Canaan #201, 2001.075. Ramona Float on West Bridge St., Aug. 23, 1910. #544-2, Ricker, [1992.005] Bridge Street Bridge Related Materials:	E. Instances Box 1 Instances Box 1 Box 1	Folder 21.25 Folder 21.5
Brikcrete Motel, 4725 S. Division Ave Title/Description Postcard [2002.013.2] Bridge St. Title/Description Bird's eye view, Canaan #201, 2001.075. Ramona Float on West Bridge St., Aug. 23, 1910. #544-2, Ricker, [1992.005] Bridge Street Bridge Related Materials: Related Materials	E. Instances Box 1 Instances Box 1 Box 1	Folder 21.25 Folder 21.5

See Ice Jam & Floor, 1907

Buck Barry with Thunder [people, cowboy TV star with horse] WOOD TV

-		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. P2004.023. Printed PR note from Barry	Box 1	Folder 22.5
Burleson Hotel and Sanitarium		
Title/Description	Instances	
1 folding set of 3	Box 1	Folder 23
"The Largest Institution of its Kind in the World"	Box 1	Folder 23
Trimmed, 1992.005	Box 1	Folder 23
Burton Heights		
Title/Description	Instances	
Burton Heights Shopping District, Division Ave. South. View looking north. Par 4 fine dining center left. Mobil gas sign center right. Michigan Card Co., Aug. 5, 1964 postal mark. Message. P2005.005.1	Box 1	Folder 23.5
Burton School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 24
Bus Stations		
Title/Description	Instances	
Greyhound Bus Terminal, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Shaw News Agency. Curteich. Has ca. 1930s? exterior view, with small interior view in upper left corner. Mailbox near entrance, and fire hydrant at curb. Clock on front façade, and "tower" with "Greyhound" letters. 1990.033	Box 1	Folder 24.5
Bush and Lane Piano Co., Holland, Mic	h.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Bush and Lane Piano Co. 2007.039.1	Box 1	Folder 24.75

Butterworth Hospital, Old & New buildings

General

Includes: 1890 building, Michigan & Bostwick, 1925 building, Michigan/Bostwick/Crescent/Ransom

/Description	Instances	
1. Tom Jones – Glace – Cincinnati, Ohio. Shows old hospital with a one story building at the rear. Photo postcard.	Box 1	Folder 25
2. Same View as above, Photo postcard. Has 'Butterworth Hospital, Grand Rapids, Mi." on front	Box 1	Folder 25
3. Same View, colorized. Has "Butterworth Hospital, Grand Rapids, Mich." Upper left corner. Will Canaan. Postal date 1915? Message.	Box 1	Folder 25
4. Same View, colorized. Has name in same position, with "253" added before it. Will Canaan. 1918 postal date. Message to Camp Custer.	Box 1	Folder 25
5. Similar images, with small tree in front of the small building behind right, and view to other buildings behind left. Will Canaan, with name of hospital under the view. P1999.040	Box 1	Folder 25
5. Similar view, b/w photo postcard. "Grand Rapids, mich. Butterworth Hospital. Printed in Germany; Raphael Tuck & Sons. For the Boston Store. Has people on the name steps.	Box 1	Folder 25
7. A6622. Butterworth Hospital, Grand Rapids, Mich. Rotograph, Has message. 1992.005, 12/21/2001	Box 1	Folder 25
8. No. 104. Will Canaan. [P1999.040,9/18/2001]	Box 1	Folder 25
9. 6993. Butterworth Hospital, Grand Rapids, Mich. Colorized. View from opposite end than above, showing a large awning over a porch, autos on the street.	Box 1	Folder 25
10. P67262. ID as above. Similar view, but nearer view of the porch & awning.	Box 1	Folder 25
11. C-476 Later building, ca. 1930s?, Autos in front. Photo postcard. Hazeltine & Perkins. 2 copies, P2001.144, Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co.	Box 1	Folder 25
12. C476 Postal date Apr. 25, 1937. Message.	Box 1	Folder 25
13. Heyboer #115. Colorized, drawing, with red building and several autos in front. Postal date May 24, 1932. Message. 1992.005	Box 1	Folder 25
14. Heyboer #115. Paler color variant of above. 2009.071	Box 1	Folder 25
15. Different view of building, ca. 1950's from autos in front left. SC-H420. Shaw News Co., 2001.075	Box 1	Folder 25

16. Enlarged hospital with additions. Color photo postcard. Has "Butterworth Hospital" marquee on top of building. Autos. Ca. 1960's.	Box 1	Folder 25	
Photo by Sam Burke. Penrod. 3132.	Box 1	Folder 25	
17. Butterworth Hospital 7.Kropp Co., Milwaukee. Brown building with pink flower lining the walkways.	Box 1	Folder 25	
18. Butterworth Hospital. Shaw News Agency. Postage date 1945	Box 1	Folder 25	

Byron Center, Byron Hist. Society cards.

Title/Description	Instances	
Creamery, built 1896-97, torn down 1945.	Box 1	Folder 26
Hotel Byron, saloom, stable, ca. 1903	Box 1	Folder 26
Main St., 1917	Box 1	Folder 26
Mill Street, C.B. Towner Store, grist mill, GAR Hall	Box 1	Folder 26
2nd School, Methodist Church & Parsonage.	Box 1	Folder 26
North Door General Store, ca. 1868.	Box 1	Folder 26

Byron Center

Title/Description	Instances	
12957 Public School, Byron Center, Mich. "Standard School" above center window on second floor. Barn to left of school. Students & teachers standing in front of the school. Oct. 14, 1921 postal mark with message to Los Angeles, Ca. 2007.039.3.	Box 1	Folder 26.1

Byron Center Cash Store

Title/Description	Instances	
1909 2011.043	Box 3.5	Folder 91

Subseries C. "C" Subjects

C&O Car Ferries

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. C&O Car Ferries	Box 1	Folder 27

Calder Stabile "La Grand Vitesse"

See Grand Rapids Views aerial

Cabins

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Green & White Cabins

Cadillac (Mich.)

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Cooley Bridge

Title/Description

Kirkland Terrace

Kaeser & Blair

Title/Description	Instances	
Café Kern's, 41 Ionia Ave., N.W. 2001.075B	Box 1	Folder 28.5

Instances

Box 1

Folder 28

[Caledonia Area historical postcards set]

Scope and Contents

Set of 8, sepia tone, later reproduction cards, n.d., with historical 19th/early 20th century images. Source unknown.

tle/Description	Instances	
1. Bergy Brothers General Store, 1876	Box 1	Folder 29
2. Caledonia Hotel	Box 1	Folder 29
3. Caledonia Station	Box 1	Folder 29
4. Dutton, Mich., ca. 1910	Box 1	Folder 29
5. General Store, 1876	Box 1	Folder 29
6. David Kinsey Home, 1880	Box 1	Folder 29
7. Oak Grove House / drawn by Arthur Geib	Box 1	Folder 29
8. Village of Alaska, 1878	Box 1	Folder 29
Caledonia, Michigan		
tle/Description	Instances	

Unidentified photo postcard showing men posing at a construction site. Said to be a barn raising near Caledonia. P2004.022

Box 1 Folder 29.5

. **A** 11

/Description	Instances	
Calvin College & Seminary [Water Wonderland GR-24, P2001.115?]	Box 1	Folder 30
Fine Arts Center [2001.019.6]	Box 1	Folder 30
Calvin Centennial Memorial Seminary Building. Penrod 27248C Bird's eye view	Box 1	Folder 30
Hekman Memorial. Heyboer #333 P2001.079	Box 1	Folder 30
[Old] Seminary. Camera shop; Century Photo-View Co.	Box 1	Folder 30
[Old] Library. Camera shop	Box 1	Folder 30
1 [2 brick buildings] Shaw 3A-H1414 [P1999.040]	Box 1	Folder 30
1 View of Calvin College9. Vanden Berge Cigar Co., G.R. #26336" [2001.075B]	Box 1	Folder 30
Administration Building-1. Kropp Co. #29663N, [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 30
#242, [Large building with central columned portico entrance] Heyboer, ca. 1921. [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 30
Airplane View, Eagle Post Card View, Inc. [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 30
Interior of Calvin Seminary Chapel. Avery. #67-457. 2002.001.	Box 1	Folder 30
College Center Building. Penrod. "37047-D" Stamped Aug. 16, 1978. P2004.030	Box 1	Folder 30

Cambridge Boulevard Views

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. 1 dupl. 2001.075	Box 1	Folder 31

Camp Manitou Lin

Related Materials: Related Materials

See YMCA

Camp Mishawaka

See White Pigeon, Mich.

See White Pigeon, Mich.			
Camp Roger. Archery			
Title/Description	Instances		
Artvue, 2001.019E	Box 1	Folder 31.5	
Antoine Campau Park			
Related Materials: Related Materials			
See also A.A. & Lucille Johnson set			
Title/Description	Instances		
1. #9414, Canaan [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 32	
2. Grand Rapids, Mich. View of Campau Par. Printed in Germany. The Boston Store. B/w. Raphael Tuck & Sons. No. 2032. Grand Rapids, Mich. Antoine Campau Park. Hazeltine & Perkins. "5679"	Box 1	Folder 32	
3. 1015. Antoine Campau Park. Will Canaan. (2 copies) 1 has a message and has a typed note taped to over the message "Received from: Mrs. John de Maagd" The second copy has a Coopersville postal mark and a message to Miss Mabel Miller.	Box 1	Folder 32	
4. Campau Park Bathing Pool, Grand Rapids, Mich. Camera Shop bill Dec. 9, 1932. Century Photo-View Co. b/w	Box 1	Folder 32	
5. Greetings from Grand Rapids, Mich. Kropp, Milwaukee, no. 807. Campau Park. B/w	Box 1	Folder 32	
6. Scene in Antoine Campau Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. Tom Jones – "Glace" – Cincinnati, Ohio	Box 1	Folder 32	
7. 117, Campau Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. Knox. (2 copies)	Box 1	Folder 32	

Campau Square Views

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Monroe Ave. views, and views by particular building name, including Pantlind,Foster, Stevens & Co., Woolworths, Grand Rapids National Bank, Wonderly Building, etc.

Title/Description	Instances	
Campau Square Views P2001.086	Box 1	Folder 33
Campau Square Views 3 2001.075 & 2001.075B	Box 1	Folder 33

Will P. Canaan Co.(postcard company)

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also ad card under West Michigan State Fair

Title/Description	Instances		
Sample Room [P1999.040]	Box 1	Folder 33.5	
[Many of the cards in this collection bear the Will P. Canaan name.]	Box 1	Folder 33.5	

Canal St.

Title/Description	Instances	
1. 210 Canal St. by Night. Canaan. Message from Mary Sawyer. Postal date Dec. 5, 1912.	Box 1	Folder 34
2. Dup. 210. 1998.069.3. to Russell Price. Sept. 20, 1913.	Box 1	Folder 34
3. Dup. 210. Scribbles.	Box 1	Folder 34
4. Looking North on Canal Street at Night 1992.005. Message from Pauline Main, Jan. 1913.	Box 1	Folder 34
5. Grand Rapids, Mich. Canal Street looking north from Campau Square, by night. Leighton. P1999.040. To Fontana, Wis. No postal stamp.	Box 1	Folder 34
6. 119. Canal Street, looking North From Mr. & Mrs. Wm. P. Putman.	Box 1	Folder 34
7. Dup. 119. Blank on back.	Box 1	Folder 34
8. Canal Street, looking North, Photo postcard.	Box 1	Folder 34
9. Canal Street, looking North Friedrich's Music Store showing in right foreground. Hensen Printing Co., G.R. Photo postcard at streetlevel.	Box 1	Folder 34
10. Canal St. looking north, Flag hanging on building at the left.	Box 1	Folder 34
11. Canal Street. No. 1811. MacFarlane, Buffalo publ. 1990.014. Message on front.	Box 1	Folder 34
12. 9434. Canal Street. P1999.040. Postal date Feb. 27, 1912, message to J.S. Speicher.	Box 1	Folder 34
13. Canal Street Canaan. Postal date Aug. 11, 1909 1992.005. Photo postcard with street card and horse/ carriage.	Box 1	Folder 34

0 1	J 1	
14. Grand Rapids, Mich. Canal Street. Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co. #5692. Apr. 1908 post mark. From Goldie Dietz. 1992.005	Box 1	Folder 34
15. Canal St., Knox. Jan. 14, 1909 post mark to Mrs. Sarah Manning. P1999.040 Same image as 13. above but colorized.	Box 1	Folder 34
16. 135. Canal St. looking South from Bridge St., Grand Rapids, Mich. Aug. 1908 post mark. Message o C.E. Fay, Kalamazoo. Shows "Hagen" sign on corner store right. "Vaudeville" sign down the block at right.	Box 1	Folder 34
17. Canal Street, Looking North. See also Mr. Rover Series, G-6. [5823].1	Box 3	Folder 12
Canal St.		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Also later name Monroe, A.A. & Lucille Johnson set		
Cascade Hills Country Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
2001.075B	Box 1	Folder 35
As Cascade Country Club 2001.075 [P2002.016]	Box 1	Folder 35
302 Cascade Hills, Grand Rapids, Mich.	Box 1	Folder 35
Cascade Motel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dexter Press. Fuson's Camera Shop, G.R. E-73618. P2008.104	Box 1	Folder 35.3
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Cascade Motor Inn under Motels		
The Castle		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See the Fox Residence		
Catholic Central High School		

Postcard. Catholic Central High School	Box 1	Folder 36
Cats & kittens		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 37
Cedar Springs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Camp Lake	Box 1	Folder 38
Camp Lake Golf Club	Box 1	Folder 38
Camp Lake Pavillion	Box 1	Folder 38
City Water Works	Box 1	Folder 38
From Cedar Springs, Mich. No. 4459	Box 1	Folder 38
Gordon ParkRed Flannel Town	Box 1	Folder 38
Gordon Park, w. picnic tables	Box 1	Folder 38
Hardy Dam	Box 1	Folder 38
Kent County Road Commission Garage	Box 1	Folder 38
Lincoln LakeRed Flannel Town	Box 1	Folder 38
Long Lake	Box 1	Folder 38
Maple St. looking East	Box 1	Folder 38
Myers Lake	Box 1	Folder 38
Myers Lake, w telephone pole	Box 1	Folder 38
Olin Lakes Resort	Box 1	Folder 38

Center of Free Enterprise

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Amway Corp.

Central High School

Title/Description	Instances	
#A6615, Rotograph Co., c. 1905 [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 39
P67265 [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 39
(8) Central High Schol. No description.	Box 1	Folder 39
(1) Central High Schol. No description.[90.014]	Box 1	Folder 39

tle/Description	Instances	
Central Reformed Church. [2001.019]	Box 1	Folder 40
Century Furniture Company		
tle/Description	Instances	
Century Furniture Company [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Chas. E. Norton Co.		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Post Folder		
Charles Manor		
tle/Description	Instances	
Charles Manor, 209 Charles Ave., at Cherry St. [2001.075]	Box 1	Folder 40.5
		002 0051
Charles Manor, 209 Charles Ave., at Che	erry St. [1	99 2. 003]
Charles Manor, 209 Charles Ave., at Che tle/Description	erry St. [1 Instances	992.003]
	•	Folder 41
tle/Description	Instances	
tle/Description C.W. Chauncey Summer House-"Idelwild", at Reeds Lake	Instances	
tle/Description C.W. Chauncey Summer House-"Idelwild", at Reeds Lake Children's Home	Instances	
tle/Description C.W. Chauncey Summer House-"Idelwild", at Reeds Lake Children's Home Related Materials:	Instances	
tle/Description C.W. Chauncey Summer House-"Idelwild", at Reeds Lake Children's Home Related Materials: Related Materials	Instances	
tle/Description C.W. Chauncey Summer House-"Idelwild", at Reeds Lake Children's Home Related Materials: Related Materials See D.A. Blodgett Home for Children.	Instances	

See La Grande Vitesse

City-County Building

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Post Folder

City Hall (1888)

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also: A.A. & Lucille Johnson Set, Grand Rapids Views

Title/Description	Instances	
1[1998.39.7]	Box 1	Folder 42
2[P1999.040]	Box 1	Folder 42
2[2001.075B]	Box 1	Folder 42
[Bessie Hoogert card c/0 Majestic Theatre] [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 42
City Hospital, N. Fuller [P1999.040]	Box 1	Folder 42.5

<u>Related Materials:</u> **Related Materials**

For more information See GR Press, Sept. 7, 1907, p. 13. See also Tuberculosis Hospital/Sanatorium, Sunshine Sanatorium Hospital

City Markets

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. City Markets	Box 1	Folder 43
City Market [2001.094] Rochester News Comp. #2048	Box 6	Folder 1

City Rescue Mission + Melvin E. Trotter

Title/Description	Instances	
City Rescue Mission + Melvin E. Trotter, superintendent cameo. [2001.075]	Box 1	Folder 43.5

Civic Auditorium

Title/Description	Instances	
Curteichcolor, taken from West side cross the river	Box 1	Folder 44
Curteichcolor, Dist. By Gemco, with free standing "Civic" marquee	Box 1	Folder 44
Curteich-Chicago. 6A-H591	Box 1	Folder 44
Art ColortoneCurt Teich, Heyboer. 3A-H526	Box 1	Folder 44

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Box 1	Folder 44
Box 1	Folder 44
Box 5	Folder 1
Box 6	Folder 3
	Box 1 Box 1 Box 1 Box 1 Box 1 Box 1 Box 5

Clark A. Smith Grocery

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Smith

M.C. Clark Memorial Home, 1546 Sherman St., S.E. ca. 1950's? P2003.011

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior, Dining Room, with diners at the tables, linoleum floors.	Box 1	Folder 44.3
Interior, TV lounge, with residence watching	Box 1	Folder 44.3
Interior, Chapel, view toward alter, showing musical instruments left? And right, decorative windows, flag, etc.	Box 1	Folder 44.3
Interior, Superintendent's office, with man seated at desk, windows at the left.	Box 1	Folder 44.3
Interior, Library. Man seated in a chair reading, woman reading at a desk. Return Books sign at left, carpet down center of the room to the door, on top of wooden floors.	Box 1	Folder 44.3
Cody Cafeteria		
Title/Description	Instances	
3381 Canaan, P2001.107	Box 1	Folder 44.5
Cody Hotel / Hotel Cody		
Title/Description	Instances	
9396. Bosselman. Cody Hotel. Horse and carriage view.	Box 1	Folder 45
Hotel Cody The Gateway City to Vacationland.	Box 1	Folder 45

Tichnor Quality Views. ca. 1950's view.

156. Cody Hotel. Source unknown. (2 unused)	Box 1	Folder 45	
156. Dup. With message. 2006.016e.	Box 1	Folder 45	
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials			
See also Division Ave.			

New Coldbrook Christian Reformed Church & Parsonage.

		U
Title/Description	Instances	
New Coldbrook Christian Reformed Church & Parsonage. Postcard. [A99]	Box 1	Folder 45.5
Coliseum		
Title/Description	Instances	
Coliseum. No description.	Box 1	Folder 46
Coliseum No description.	Box 1	Folder 46
(1 dup., in better condition)[2001.075, 12/3/2001]	Box 1	Folder 46
Commerce Building		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Furniture Temple		
Comstock Park		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Fish Hatcheries		
College Ave. (2?)		
Title/Description	Instances	
So. College Ave., Canaan[2001.075]	Box 1	Folder 46.5
College Ave. from Cherry St., Hugh Leighton [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 46.5
Commercial Savings Bank Building (1?)		
Title/Description	Instances	

#235, Canaan

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

	Box 1	Folder 46.75
Congress School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Congress School. Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 47
Mortimer E. Cooley Bridge, Pine River		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mortimer E. Cooley Bridge, Pine River, btw Manistee & Cadillac	Box 1	Folder 48
Cooper's Gifts and Lawn Ornaments		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cooper's Gifts and Lawn Ornaments, Comstock Park, Mi. 2009.080	Box 1	Folder 48.5
Corl Knott Co. LTD.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Building	Box 1	Folder 49
ad card. P2000.014.	Box 1	Folder 49
Corl Knott Hats. B/w illustration of a woman in a large hat, with flowers and feathers by Velliere(?) P2003.023.	Box 1	Folder 49
Crathmore Hotel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Crathmore Hotel. Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 49.25
Crescent Ave.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Crescent Ave. (1, White Printing Co.) 2001.075	Box 1	Folder 49.5
Crescent Park		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. 151. Crescent Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. Shows the fountain and buildings down the hill in the background.	Box 1	Folder 50
2. 2. Fountain & Trinity Ev. Luth. Church, Grand Rapids, Mich. Rotograph Co., E6614. Mar. 15, 1909 postal stamp. Fountain in foreground, church center right,	Box 1	Folder 50

other structures on Crescent St. to the east behind the fountain.

 3. Grand Rapids, Mich. Crescent Park. Raphael Tuck & Sons. No. 1039. View to the south, with buildings seen down the hill right. Walkway at top of the rise, with the steps at the top of Crescent Hill seen in the distance. Fountain, and garden, and building in the left foreground (church?) 4. 150. Birdseye View from Crescent Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. View to the west, with tower for Kent 	Box 1 Box 1	Folder 50
	Box 1	
County Building and others. 1992.005		Folder 50
5. 107. Crescent Park, Grand rapids, Mich. P1999.040. View to Fountain. Similar orientation as 1. above, but with other buildings just visible in background.	Box 1	Folder 50
Crescent Heights or Crescent Park views	s from	
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Grand Rapids views		
Creston Junior High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Creston Junior High School [P2001.097]	Box 1	Folder 50.5
Cross Village		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cross Village. (Mich.)	Box 3.5	Folder 92
Subseries D. "D" Subjects		
Dam (The)		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Sixth St. Dam, Grand River Views		
D & M Depot		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Bridge St. Bridge		
Davenport College		

Title/Description	Instances	
Academic Center. P2001.023?	Box 1	Folder 51
Administration Building	Box 1	Folder 51
Warren Hall	Box 1	Folder 51

De Jong, G.D.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Theological School

De Zwaan

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Holland

Delton (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
CK&S Depot	Box 1	Folder 52
Causway	Box 1	Folder 52
Delton Brick Co.	Box 1	Folder 52
Delton M.E. Church, pre-1907	Box 1	Folder 52
Delton views	Box 1	Folder 52
Grove St.	Box 1	Folder 52
Maple St.	Box 1	Folder 52
Dennis Street Christian Reformed Church. P2003.009	Box 1	Folder 52.5
Derigible	Box 1	Folder 53
Related Materials:		

Related Materials

See West Michigan State Fair

DeVos Place / DeVos Center

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Views / Grand Review Views

Dickinson School

Title/Description	Instances	
Dickinson School	Box 1	Folder 54

Division St. [P1999.040 & 2001.075]

Title/Description	Instances	
#67279, Detroit News Co. Looking down S. Division, showing Cody and Livingston Hotels [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 54.5
Heyboer, Wider Division Ave. [Winegar's, Moose Lodge, etc.] [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 54.5

So. Division St. School

Title/Description	Instances	
So. Division St. School [2001.075B]	Box 1	Folder 54.6

Dorothy Vernon

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Jennings Co.

Dorr

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Byron Center

Dutton, Mi.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Caledonia Area card set

Dwight Lydell Hatchery, Comstock Park

See Fish Hatcheries

Subseries E. "E" Subjects

Earle Hotel, 145 Michigan, N.W. ca. 1950's/1960's.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Hotel Rowe. The Earle was across Monroe from the Hotel Rowe, on the site is what is now the Grand Rapids Press building.

E	st Grand Rapids Elementary School

Title/Description	Instances	
East Grand Rapids Elementary School Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 55

East Grand Rapids High School

Title/Description	Instances	
East Grand Rapids High School Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 56

East Grand Traverse Bay. TraveLodge. [Travel Lodge]

Title/Description	Instances	
"15832-D" Dexter Photo by Paul A. Burton. 00.[2773].1 [Housed with panoramic cards] Oversized	Box 4	Folder 7.5
Eastern Ave. School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Eastern Ave. School Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 57
Elk Rapids (Mich.)	Instances	
Title/Description	Instances	
Elk Rapids (Mich.) Postcard.	Box 4.5	Folder 3
Elk Rapids (Mich.) Postcard. Elks Club / Temple / BPOE Title/Description	Box 4.5	Folder 3
Elks Club / Temple / BPOE		Folder 3 Folder 58
Elks Club / Temple / BPOE Title/Description	Instances	

Emily Jewell Clark School Building

Title/Description	Instances		
Emily Jewell Clark School Building, Starr Commonwealth for Boys, Albion, Michigan. "85". July 23, 1952 post mark. P2007.086.1	Box 1	Folder 58.3	
Engine House			
Related Materials: Related Materials			
See also Fire Station			
Title/Description	Instances		
Engine House, #9, West Leonard St., cor. Quarry St. [2001.112B]	Box 1	Folder 58.5	
Erie & Kalamazoo Railroad. First Michigan Railroad, 1836.	Box 1	Folder 59	
Evening Press and Herald Building (1, #118) [2001.075]	Box 1	Folder 59.5	
Subseries F. "F" Subjects Factories			
	River views		
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials	River views		
Factories <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand	River views Instances		
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand Fallasburg Covered Bridge		Folder 60	
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand Fallasburg Covered Bridge Title/Description	Instances	Folder 60	
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand Fallasburg Covered Bridge Title/Description Fallasburg Covered Bridge Postcard. Related Materials:	Instances	Folder 60	
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand Fallasburg Covered Bridge Title/Description Fallasburg Covered Bridge Postcard. Related Materials: Related Materials See also Coll. 227-1-7 Penrod/Hiawatha, n.d.	Instances	Folder 60	
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand Fallasburg Covered Bridge Title/Description Fallasburg Covered Bridge Postcard. Related Materials: Related Materials See also Coll. 227-1-7 Penrod/Hiawatha, n.d. 2011.041,	Instances	Folder 60	
Factories Related Materials: Related Materials See under name of factory, Grand Rapids views, Grand Fallasburg Covered Bridge Title/Description Fallasburg Covered Bridge Postcard. Related Materials: Related Materials See also Coll. 227-1-7 Penrod/Hiawatha, n.d. 2011.041, Federal Building Related Materials:	Instances	Folder 60	

Federal Square Grill, Federal Square Building Annex, Ionia Ave., N.E. btw. Pearl & Lyon Sts. Rendering of facade by "CIDE"? [P2001.127]	Box 1	Folder 60.25	
---	-------	-----------------	--

Filtration Plant

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe Ave. Filtration Plant

Fine Arts Furniture Building

Title/Description	Instances	
#119 Heyboer [1992.005, 12/19/2001, lower right corner missing]	Box 1	Folder 60.5
Finger's Restaurant, 4981 Plainfield, N.E. [P2001.082]	Box 1	Folder 61
Fire Stations		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fire Station #3, Scribner Ave.	Box 1	Folder 62
Fire Station #5. Truck and company [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Fire Engine House #12	Box 4.5	Folder 14
First Methodist Episcopal Church, now First United Methodist, 227 E. Fulton St. (Fulton at Barclay)	Box 1	Folder 63
#274 or #5602, Canaan, [Winter scene]	Box 1	Folder 63
#116164 [1992.005]	Box 1	Folder 63

First Methodist Episcopal Church Michigan

Title/Description	Instances	
First Methodist Episcopal Church Michigan Litho Co. [2001.075]	Box 6	Folder 3

First Park Congregational Church

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Park Congregational Church

Fish Hatcheries

Title/Description	Instances	
Fish Hatcheries [P1999.040] Dwight Lydell & State Bass Hatcheries included	Box 1	Folder 64

le/Description	Instances	
Fish Ladder. Postcard.	Box 1	Folder 65
Fisk Lake		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Reeds Lake		
itle/Description	Instances	
Postcard [P1999.040]	Box 1	Folder 66
Fort Wayne, Mich. Old Barracks [2000.034]	Box 1	Folder 68
Foster, Stevens and Company. Interior.	•	
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Coll. 054, "Stores" for a photo either made for	or from this ima	ge.
Title/Description	Instances	
Fitle/Description View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown, postal date May 28, 1911.	Instances Box 1	Folder 69
View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown,		Folder 69
View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown, postal date May 28, 1911.		Folder 69
View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown, postal date May 28, 1911. Fountain Street Baptist Church <u>Related Materials:</u>		Folder 69
View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown, postal date May 28, 1911. Fountain Street Baptist Church Related Materials: Related Materials		Folder 69
View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown, postal date May 28, 1911. Fountain Street Baptist Church <u>Related Materials:</u> <u>Related Materials</u> See also: A.A. & Lucille Johnson set	Box 1	Folder 69 Folder 70
View in Art Department. Has message to L.L. Brown, postal date May 28, 1911. Fountain Street Baptist Church <u>Related Materials:</u> <u>Related Materials</u> See also: A.A. & Lucille Johnson set Title/Description	Box 1	

See Crescent Park, Fulton St. Park

Fox's

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe Center NW

Fox Deluxe Brewing Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Curteich-Chicago. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1

Fox Residence, Cherry & College

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. P1999.040	Box 1.5	Folder 70.5

Franklin Recreation Pavilion

Title/Description	Instances	
Franklin Recreation Pavilion and Swimming Pool	Box 1.5	Folder 71

Free Public Museum

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Public Museum (Old)

Frederick Meijer Gardens (P2005.030-105)

Title/Description	Instances
1. Visitation : a slight lack of purpose, Visition: Gifts, Visitation: Hand Stands, Visitation: Majorette, Visitation: Yea / Joseph Kinnebrew. Richard Hirnneisam [photographer]	Box 4
2. Outdoor Gardens and Glass Conservatory. Balthazar Korab, photographer.	Box 4
3. Tropical Conservatory. William J. Hebert, photographer.	Box 4
4. Earth, Wind & Fire, Bronze Sculpture by Gary Price. Penrod. 381300-6	Box 4
5. Wings of the Morning / by Marshall Fredericks. Chuck Heiney, photographer.	Box 4

6. Penrod/Hiawatha, #3109. [5783].1	Box 4	
Freeport, Mi.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pere Marquette Station	Box 1.5	Folder 72
Fremont, (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fremont, (Mich.)	Box 3.5	Folder 97
Freyling & Mendels		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Wealthy Street Floral Company		
Friant House		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Postal date Nov. 1911. Message.	Box 1.5	Folder 73
2. Blank.	Box 1.5	Folder 73
Friedrich Music House		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Coll. 15, for a card of the Butterworth Hospital employee Florence. May 8, 1911	, with a note to I	Mr. Julius Friedrich, Sr., from
Title/Description	Instances	
Floral or scene cards [1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 73.5
Fulton St. Bridge		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
Related Materials See Grand River Views		
See Grand River Views	Instances	

Fountain in Fulton St. Park

Description	Instances	
1. Fountain, Fulton Street Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. To Mrs. H.M. Baldwin, Chase, Mich. Message on image side. Color image shows a child seated on the sidewalk in front of the fence separating pedestrians from the fountain. N.d. P1999.040 9/18/2001	Box 1.5	Folder 74
2. "1657" Fulton Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. To Miss Edith Ringwalt. Postal date 1908. TC Co. = Curt Teich Message written on image side.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
3. Fulton Street Park Fountain, Grand Rapids, Mich. To: Miss Florence LutzCanada. Apr. 1, 1907 date & message on image side. B/w image.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
4. 212. Fountain in Fulton Street Park. Canaan. 1992.005. Fence encloses the fountain. Roses placed around the fountain.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
5. Fountain in Fulton Street Park. The Boston Store. Raphael Tuck & Sons. No. 2085. Similar to #212, but with different plantings.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
6. Fulton St. Park Fountain. S.H. Knox. "65274". Message. Similar to views above that show the fountain centered, and the entrance to the Library in the background right. Fence.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
7. Fulton St. Park Fountain.S.H. Knox. P1999.040. Similar to views above with the fountain centered. This one is more colorized.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
8. Fountain at Fulton Street Park. "5971. Rochester news Co., To Miss Nellie Martin. 1912 postal date. Close view of fountain w/o water, behind fence, with a boy standing on the sidewalk in front of the fence at right.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
9. 6025. Fountain in Fulton Park. Fountain is centered behind fence. The entrance to the church at right is more prominent and the Library is essential invisible. Message. Postal date 1914.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
10. 1010 Fulton Street Park. View with fountain centered between trees. A lamp of some type hangs from three at left. People stand looking at fountain behind fence. One person with a cycle. Canaan.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
11. 261. Fountain in Fulton Street Park. View from across Fulton Street. Fence and plantings around fountain. Heyboer. "5029-N" Mar. 1, Mar. 28, 1920.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
12. Fountain, Fulton St. Park. "1909" penciled date on image side. Image is the same as "1010" above. B/w framed to suggest a framed image. Message.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
13. Fountain, Tueson St. Park Box. Postmark 1910. 2011.016.	Box 1.5	Folder 74

14. Fountain, Fulton St. Park, postmark 1910.	Box 1.5	Folder 74	
2011.016.			

Gilbert Monument

Gilbert Monument		
tle/Description	Instances	
1. #106, Fulton Street Park, Gilbert Monument, Grand Rapids, Mich. S.H. Knox & Co., P1999.040 9/18/2001	Box 1.5	Folder 74
2. Gilbert Monument, Fulton Street Park. "5681". Publc. By Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co. Has same base image as #106 above, and is more distinct, showing the details of the people on the benches and the buildings in the background better. Message. June 1907 postal date.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
3. Gilbert Monument, Fulton St. ParkSame base images a two images above. S.H. Knox. Coloring different, but also more distinct than #106. Message to Miss Winifred Bear. 1994.033.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
4. Gilbert Monument Fulton St. Park. Same base image as above. Gilbert is colored red in this view.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
5. "1651" Statue of Thomas D. Gilbert, Grand Rapids, Mich. $CT = Curt$ Teich. Postal date 1908. Message. Same base image as 4 cards above. Less color in the people & statue.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
6. #240. Gilbert Monument, Fulton Street Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. Canaan. P1999.040 9/18/2001. This view shows the fountain in the background and people seated on park benches near the monument.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
7. 116. Fulton St. ParkSame shoot as #240 above, but slightly more distance view, and less distinct. Canaan. Message. 1915? Postal date. 2001.075	Box 1.5	Folder 74
8. Gilbert Monument, Fulton Street ParkMonument Bronze. Tom Jones, Cincinnati, Ohio for Canaan. Postal date, Nov. 1907. Message. B/w card, with a couple seated on a bench.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
Longfellow Statue		
tle/Description	Instances	
1. 222. Longfellow Statue, Fulton Street Park. Canaan. Presented to the City, June 22, 1912 by mrs. Loraine Pratt Immen. Designed by Wm. Couper, NYC. CT Photochrom.	Box 1.5	Folder 74

Soldiers Memorial

Title/Description

Instances

	× ±	
1. 210. Soldiers' Memorial Monument, Fulton Street park. "1918" carved in base stones. Shows a U.S. flag hanging between the two pillars. People in the park. Heyboer 1992.005, 12/20/2001	Box 1.5	Folder 74
2. 116. Soldiers Monument in Fulton Street ParkHeyboer Co. 1998.039.6 View shows a lot of the YMCA building, and some of the Library. Simplified fountain.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
3. "BA-H2352" World War Veterans' Memorial Pillars, Fulton Street Park. Shows outline of the pool for the simplified fountain. Shaw News. 1946 postal date. Message.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
4. "BA-H2352" Dup. Of above with more distince YMCA view.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
5. Fulton Street Park and Memorial Towers, Grand Rapids, Michigan. "11". Color rendering, including partial views of the YMCA and the Grand Rapids Public Library, with a vista up Bostwick St. between the pillars. Shaw news Co. "64095" 2005.016d	Box 1.5	Folder 74
6. Fulton St. Park and Y.M.C.A. B/w winter Photo postcard. A-463, Hazeltine & Perkins Co. Postal date 1935. Message. 1992.005, 12/20/2001, includes the YMCA & hidden Ryerson view]	Box 1.5	Folder 74
7. Original Memorial Pylons, Fulton Park. B/w Camera shop image Dec. 9, 1932 stamp. "35" Has a banner hanging between the pillars.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
8. Fulton Street Park. "C-477" Wayne Paper Box & Printing Corp. 2001.075. B/w photo postcard. Oblique view of pillars with the Library behind.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
9. GF-12 Fulton Park Memorial Fountain. Gemco. Color image with a square pool now in front of the fountain. YMCA & Library behind.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
10. Memorial Pillars to World War Veterans, Fulton Street Park, Grand Rapids, Mich 9. Kropp, Milwaukee. View looking east.	Box 1.5	Folder 74
11. Soldier's Monument (photograph). 2011.016.	Box 1.5	Folder 74

Furniture City Band [2001.094]

Title/Description	Instances	
Card has images of four different furniture-related buildings: Furniture Exchange Building (101-113 Ionia Ave. N.W.) per 1924 City Directory; Furniture Exhibition Building (101-107/65-81) Ionia at Ottawa per 1912 City Directory; Furniture Exhibition Building (107-117 Pearl N.W.) per 1924 City Directory; Manufacturers Building (110 Ionia N.W.) 1924 City Directory.	Box 6	Folder 1

Furniture Manufacturers Exposition Bui <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials See Civic Auditorium; Waters Building	ldings	
Waters Furniture Exposition Building, 161 Ottawa NW & Lyon Sts. (and Pearl) 1899	Box 4	Folder 22
Waters Furniture Exhibition Building (1912) [2022.030] <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials See also Sunday Herald	Box 4	Folder 22
Manufacturers Building 238. Canaan. Feb. 28, 1916 postal date. Message from Sadie. Seven story building from park(?) across the street. Unidentified grocery & bakery at left.	Box 2.5	Folder 63
1992.005. Perspective view from the corner across the street toward the two story building on the corner. This seven story manufacturers building is different than the one in the folder above, but both may have been used by the furniture industry. <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials	Box 2.5	Folder 63.5
See Coll. 084-21-10 for a photographic view of this building.		

Furniture Temple, 5-7 Lyon St. btw. Ionia & Division. Later the Association of Commerce Building, unverified.

itle/Description	Instances	
239. Furniture Temple [P2001.087]	Box 1.5	Folder 75
P57238. Furniture Temple. Detroit News Co. [2001.075B, 12/4/2001] Shows Perspective view from the short end of the building, ca. 1920's?	Box 1.5	Folder 75

Subseries G. "G" Subjects

Gannon-Paine Co.

Related Materials:

See Post Folder

Garfield Park / Garfield Fletcher Park.

Title/Description	Instances	
#305, Lodge. Heyboar [P2001.099.1]	Box 1.5	Folder 76
#240 Play Ground and Club House.	Box 1.5	Folder 76
Unknown accession P2004.015	Box 1.5	Folder 76
Garfield Park, Children's Playground [2004.094]	Box 6	Folder 1

George Welsh Civic Auditorium

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Civic Auditorum

South Grand Rapids, Mich. Gas Works [Wealthy St. Gas Works]

Title/Description	Instances	
Walter K. Schmidt. No. 07 4353, ca, 1907. Has message, but image obscured by numbers written on the front image [2001.075B]	Box 1.5	Folder 76.5

Gerald R. Ford International Airport

Title/Description	Instances	
Gerald R. Ford International Airport	Box 1.5	Folder 77

General

No holdings at this time

Gerald R. Ford Museum

Instances	
Box 1	Folder 67
	Box 1 Box 1 Box 1

See also Grand Rapids Views. Penrod set, ca. 2009.

Gerald R. Ford Museum, view of the lobby including a portrait of Gerald R. Ford and the Presidential seal. [2021.009]	Box 1	Folder 67
Gilbert, Thomas D. Monument		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Fulton St. Park		
Gilbert Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
#6902, Knox [1992.005]	Box 1.5	Folder 78
Godwin School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1
Gottfried Adrious PropertySee also, Peo West Side Library	ple. Rader	nacher, Miss, and
GR & I Railroad Bridge		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See Ice Jam & Flood, 1907		
Grab Corners		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Campau Square views		
Grace Church. Interior Views.		
Title/Description		
	Instances	
Choir. [P2002.035]	Instances Box 1.5	Folder 78.5
•		Folder 78.5

Grand Center	Box 1.5	Folder 79
Grand Encampment		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Grand Encampment, Grand Rapids, June 9-12, 1908. Shows soldiers marching. Postal mark, June 9, 1908. Message to Mrs. J.W. Sweet, Saginaw. Has two cameo images: Michigan Masonic Home, Masonic Temple. 00.[2665].1	Box 1.5	Folder 79.5
Grand Haven (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Haven (Mich.) postcards, various	Box 1.5	Folder 80
Grand Rapids Airport		
Title/Description	Instances	
Heyboer Co., 2001-30 [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
See Union Depot / Union Station Grand Rapids Art Gallery		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar pocket Grand Rapids Art Museum	Instances	
Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar pocket Grand Rapids Art Museum	Instances Box 4	Folder 50
Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar pocket Grand Rapids Art Museum Title/Description		Folder 50
Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar pocket Grand Rapids Art Museum Title/Description Grand Rapids Art Museum n.d. 2011.041. Related Materials:		Folder 50
Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar pocket Grand Rapids Art Museum Title/Description Grand Rapids Art Museum n.d. 2011.041. Related Materials: Related Materials		Folder 50
Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar pocket Grand Rapids Art Museum Grand Rapids Art Museum n.d. 2011.041. Related Materials: Related Materials See U.S. Post Office, 1909-1960, Pearl St. views		Folder 50

1906 Publ by E.B. Williamson [2001.094]

/Description	Instances	
[P1999.040] [P2001.156]	Box 1.5	Folder 81
Canaan #135 [1 P2001.111, 12/13/2001 and 1 1992.002, 12/20/2001 w better coloring]	Box 1.5	Folder 81
Member Canoeing on Grand River, ca. 1909. [2002.001E]	Box 1.5	Folder 81
North Park and Canoe Club, Grand Rapids, Mich. [2019.058], 1922	Box 1.5	Folder 81
Ball-Room; Parlor Publ by Reed Tandler Co. [2004.094]	Box 6	Folder 1

Grand Rapids Brewing Co., Grand Rapids, Mi.

Title/Description	Instances	
6927. Message to Louis Hubbard. June 1915 postal mark. View across Michigan St. from atop the hill, with a park to the left. 2009.049	Box 1.5	Folder 81.5
a park to the left. 2009.049		
Grand Rapids Chair Company		
-	Instances	

Grand Rapids Electrical Show

Related Materials: Related Materials

See M.B. Wheeler Electric Co.

Grand Rapids Electrotype Co. See Post Folder

Grand Rapids Fair, 1912. Prize winning cows

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1

Grand Rapids Federal BuildingSee U.S. Post Office [United State Federal Building]

Grand Rapids Furniture Museum, Fountain St.

Title/Description	Instances	
GR-2 Curteich, Gemco (old)	Box 1.5	Folder 83

Folder 83
ay
S
Folder 2
S
Folder 84
Folder 84
]
s
Folder 85
S
Folder 3
Folder 86
s
Folder 1
s
Folder 86.1
Folder 86.1
Folder 86.2

Peter Oosse. Image shows a couple seated in the back of a decorated automobile, two men in the front. A building behind has a sign about a wedding. 2006.108.9

GR&I

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Union Depot / Union Station

Grand Rapids Kindergarten Training School.

Title/Description	Instances		
Rooms of the Grand Rapids Kindergarten Training School. Seymour & Muir Printing Co. Postal date Feb. 27, 1911. Message to Master Thyrsus Bremer Field. P2003.003	Box 1.5	Folder 86.5	

"Grand Rapids" Message cards

Title/Description	Instances	
"I fell in with a bunch of suckers"	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"The Girls and boys are the best ever in Grand Rapids" [P1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"The Good Old summery Time" (leather) [P1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"I'm all right, all right"	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"I'm looking for a girl like you in Grand Rapids, Mich." [P1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"A Mason giving the password"	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"A Note from Grand Rapids, Mi." [P1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"This is so Sudden" (leather) [P1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 87
You would be tickled with Grand Rapids (has feather) [P1999.040]	Box 1.5	Folder 87
"I've a loving disposition in Grand Rapids, Mich." [2019.058]	Box 1.5	Folder 87

Grand Rapids National Bank

Title/Description	Instances	
#276, Heyboer [1992.005]	Box 1.5	Folder 88
Shaw, Curteich " across Campau Square, Pearl St. on left, Monroe Ave. on right) [1992.005]	Box 1.5	Folder 88

Perrin VC-103V. 2004.021B. Bird's eye view toward the Pantlind with "Grand Rapids National Bank" written on side on building in this card.	Box 1.5	Folder 88
Interiors. P2000.068	Box 1.5	Folder 89
Grand Rapids National Bank Series	Box 1.5	Folder 90
Grand Rapids National City Bank		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids National City Bank. [2001.019E]	Box 1.5	Folder 91
Grand Rapids Osteopathic Hospital, 191	9 Boston,	S.E.
Title/Description	Instances	
West Dempster Co. 53205. P2000.001. No autos, flag on flagpole.	Box 1.5	Folder 92
Dexter. Water Wonderland Card Co. P2001.019F Autos, ca. 1960's in parking lot.	Box 1.5	Folder 92
Grand Rapids Police Headquarters.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mr. Rover series G-13, Reed-Tandler Co. [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Grand Rapids Press Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Press Building, Fulton & Sheldon, 1906-1966.	Box 1.5	Folder 93
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Monument Square; Evening Press & Herald Building; Grace Church Choir		
Grand Rapids Press Building, Michigan & Monroe, 1966-	Box 1.5	Folder 94
Grand Rapids Public Library		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also: Grand Rapids Herald New Years Greetings; Sum libraries, see under the name of the branch.	day Herald; Fult	on St. Park; and for branch
Title/Description	Instances	
Pyerson Dublic Library, postmark 1006, 2011,016	Box 1 5	Folder 95

Ryerson Public Library, postmark 1906. 2011.016.Box 1.5Folder 95

Ryerson Library (photograph), postmark 1908. 2011.016.	Box 1.5	Folder 95
Ryerson Public Library, Rotograph Co., 1905 (photograph). 2011.016.	Box 1.5	Folder 95
Ryerson Public Library, W.G. MacFarlane, No. 1804. 2011.016.	Box 1.5	Folder 95
Ryerson Library, no date. 2011.016.	Box 1.5	Folder 95
Ryerson Library, postmark, 1910 [2017.027]	Box 1.5	Folder 95
Grand Rapids Public Library. Bookmobile	Box 1.5	Folder 96

Grand Rapids Public Library. Branches

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Bissell House Social Settlement

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Public Library. Interior (22 items, but only 4 images)	Box 1.5	Folder 97
Grand Rapids Public Library. Ryerson Building. Jumbo card (2 copies)	Box 5	Folder 3
Grand Rapids Public Library, Ryerson Building, Jumbo postcard with message from Frances Wood to Marion Cole, August 29, 1948 (2018.027)	Box 5	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Public Library. Ryerson Building. Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co. D-116 [2001.098]	Box 6	Folder 3

Grand Rapids Public Museum

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Public Museum, Jefferson St.	Box 2	Folder 1

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also later Museum buildings; Public Museum of Grand Rapids; Grand Rapid Furniture Museum; Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar packet; Coll. 227-1-7 Gaslight Village Exhibit

Grand Rapids Public Museum, Old

Biographical / Historical

Also called the Kent Scientific Institute

Instances

Box 2	Folder 2	
Box 2	Folder 2	
Box 2	Folder 2	
Box 2	Folder 2	
	Box 2 Box 2	Box 2Folder 2Box 2Folder 2Box 2Folder 2

Grand Rapids Public Museum. Dioramas & Exhibits

Title/Description	Instances	
People of the Grand, Details	Box 2	Folder 3
Grand Rapids, Michigan in 1827	Box 2	Folder 3
Timber Wolf Group, Hall of Michigan Mammals	Box 2	Folder 3
White Tailed Deed Group, Hall of Michigan Mammals.	Box 2	Folder 3

Grand Rapids Savings Bank

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior Grand Rapids Savings Bank, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Oldest savings bank in Western Michigan. Advertising card, with message on verso. Has note in ink: presented by Kenneth R. Young 8-24-68	Box 2	Folder 4
207. [Exterior view with read brick for top level floor. Verso note "Dale Dickens, March 1, 1920"	Box 2	Folder 4
207 Variant [Exterior view with white façade top to bottom. Otherwise the card appears to be a duplication of the other 207 card above.]	Box 2	Folder 4
Harry H. Gardiner, "The Human Fly" climbing bank, September 20, 1916 [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1

Grand Rapids School Board buildings

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Calvin College. Seminary. Old Campus

Grand Rapids School of Bible and Music

Related Materials:

See Calvin College. Seminary. Old Campus

Grand Rapids Shrine Patrol Band

Related Materials: Related Materials

See photo postcard in Coll. 054

Grand Rapids Trust Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
New Grand Rapids Trust Co. Bank Building. #123 Heyboer [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 4.5
New Grand Rapids Trust Co. Bank Building. Copy of above [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Grand Rapids Views		

Title/DescriptionInstancesGrand Rapids ViewsBox 2Folder 5

[Grand Rapids Views] Packet. Vander Berge Cigar Co.

itle/Description	Instances	
Calvin College of Liberal Arts	Box 2	Folder 6
Civic Auditorium	Box 2	Folder 6
Furniture Museum	Box 2	Folder 6
Grand Rapids Art Gallery	Box 2	Folder 6
Kent Co. Airport	Box 2	Folder 6
National Bank Building	Box 2	Folder 6
Public Museum of Grand Rapids, Jefferson St.	Box 2	Folder 6
Reeds Lake, Ramona Park	Box 2	Folder 6
Soldiers' Home	Box 2	Folder 6
World War Veteran Memorial Pillars [Fulton St. Park]	Box 2	Folder 6

[Grand Rapids Views] Panoramic

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Includes: Court House / City Hall / Crescent Park / Michigan Trust / Post Office / Central H.S. / St. Marks.	Box 4	Folder 2

Box 4	Folder 1
Instances	
Box 5	Folder 4
Box 2	Folder 7
Instances	
Box 2	Folder 7
	Instances Box 5 Box 2 Instances Box 2 Box 2 </td

Grand Rapids Views/Grand River Views. Penrod. ca. 2009. P2009.041.1-5

Title/Description	Instances	
#PC-PEN-113 DeVos Center. Rowe Hotel & City Building in the background.	Box 2	Folder 7.5
#PC69251KFord Museum. Days Inn in the background	Box 2	Folder 7.5
#69590K	Box 2	Folder 7.5
#PC-PEN-114. Night view	Box 2	Folder 7.5
#69250K	Box 2	Folder 7.5

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Penrod, #3120.Night view. [5783].1	Box 2	Folder 7.5
Penrod, #3144. From Gerald R. Ford Museum, with Amway Grand Plaza Hotel and Eastbank Waterfront Towers. [5783].1	Box 2	Folder 7.5
Penrod /Hiawatha. Skyline with Grand River. 2011.041.	Box 2	Folder 7.5
Grand Rapids Views. Booklet, 1938, Te	ich [1]	
itle/Description	Instances	
Monroe Ave. looking toward Campau Square	Box 2	Folder 8
Pearl St. Bridge	Box 2	Folder 8
Pantlind Hotel	Box 2	Folder 8
Hotel Rowe	Box 2	Folder 8
Morton Hotel	Box 2	Folder 8
National Bank, Pearl St., Monroe Ave.	Box 2	Folder 8
Civic Auditorium	Box 2	Folder 8
Calvin College	Box 2	Folder 8
WW Veteran's Memorial, Fulton St. Park	Box 2	Folder 8
Butterworth Hospital	Box 2	Folder 8
Michigan Soldiers' Home	Box 2	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Furniture Museum	Box 2	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Public Museum	Box 2	Folder 8
Cascade Hills Country Club	Box 2	Folder 8
Reeds Lake	Box 2	Folder 8
Pleasure Steamer on Reeds Lake	Box 2	Folder 8
Fountain, Zoo/John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 8
Duck Pond, John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 8
Miniatures, Grand Rapids, Mich., devised and made	Box 4	Folder 52

by Tom Jones, publisher of Scenic Souvenirs, 1905. [2018.028]

Includes

Includes

Division Street; Grand Rapids Public Library; Canal Street; Kent County Court House; Michigan State Soldier's Home; Peninsular Club; Majestic Theatre; John Ball Park; Car Landing at Reed's Lake; Lakeside Club; Masonic Home; Union Depot; Morton House; Hotel Pantlind; New Bridge; Kent Scientific Museum; Furniture Exhibition Building; Livingston Hotel; St. Andrew's Catholic Cathedral; City Hall

Grand Rapids Women's Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Women's Club, 1132 Cass. 2007.004.12	Box 2	Folder 8.5
Grand Rapids Water Works		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Water Works. Pumping Station White Printing Co. [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Grand River Views		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Grand Rapids, Mich. "1659" Grand River. CT Co. [Curt Teich], Chicago, Postal date 1908? P1999.040, 9/18/2001. Message. View to the East. Shows a "Boiler Shop" sign and the towers of the Old City and Old County building in the background, with factories along the river.	Box 2	Folder 9
2. Grand Rapids, Mich. River Front, East Side. Similar to the view above, but different coloring and clearer view of the government building towers. 1992.005. Postal date 1934. Message to Miss Margie Good in Virginia from Stanley.	Box 2	Folder 9
3. Grand River Below Grand Rapids, Michigan. "9409". Bosselman. Postal date 1911. Message. P1999.040, 9/18/2001.	Box 2	Folder 9
4. Berkey & Gay Furniture Co., / Valley City Milling Co. / Bissel [Bissell] Carpet Sweeper Co. "A7669" Rotograph Co., P1999.040, 9/18/2001. "2-19-06" written on the front, plus "Bertha von Cloedt".	Box 2	Folder 9
5. Berkey & Gay / Bissel [Bissell] Carpet Sweeper Co., Grand Rapids, Mich. Walter K. Schmidt. N.d. b/w photo postcard. P2005.012.	Box 2	Folder 9
6. Grand River, showing Bridge Street Bridge, "Papa" written in lower right corner. "No. 1116D" Owens Bros., Hillson Co., Boston. 1908 Postal date. Address, no message. 1992.005.	Box 2	Folder 9
7. 141, The Dam, Canaan. 1992.005, 12/21/2001. Postal Date. 1910. Message.	Box 2	Folder 9
8. 201-The Dam, Grand Rapids, Mich. "4904" Heyboer. Color. 1921 Postal date + Message.	Box 2	Folder 9

9. River Front, Grand Rapids, Mich. "1375" View to S.E. Bosselman. To Evelyn Brown from Mrs. Smith.	Box 2	Folder 9
10. River Front, Grand Rapids, Mich. "1375". View to S.E. Bosselman. Dec. 1907 postal date + faint message. Damage.	Box 2	Folder 9
11. Riverfront & Skyline, Gr. #14, Kropp [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 9
12. Grand River and Falls from Bridge St. Bridge & Grand Trunk R.R. Station, "14" Wayne Calendar "64098". Postal date 1942. Message.	Box 2	Folder 9
13. View of River Showing Factories at Night [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 9
14. Scene, Schmidt, 07 9533 [Sepia colored, 1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 9
15. Under the Bridges, Grand River, Grand Rapids, Mich. Camera Shop. 1932 Date. Century Photo-View.	Box 2	Folder 9
16. Fulton Street Bridge, Grand Rapids, Mich. Camera Shop. 1932 Date.	Box 2	Folder 9
17. The Grand River. Penrod #3106 [1992.005] Shows view to NE with Welsh Auditorium, at the bridge.	Box 2	Folder 9
18. Grand Rapids Skyline. Penrod "3144". Shows view to the East, After 1969 with the new City Building in place, etc.	Box 2	Folder 9
19. No. 154. View on Grand River, Grand Rapids, Mich. Canaan. Postal Date 1911. Message.	Box 2	Folder 9
20. No. 154. View on Grand Rapids, Grand Rapids, Mich. Canaan. Message dated Dec. 29, 1911.	Box 2	Folder 9
21. Grand Rapids, Mich. Grand River. Hugh Leighton. Postal date 1910. Shows rowers on river, 1992.005, 12/21/2001. Message.	Box 2	Folder 9
22. #1602, The Beautiful Grand, Canaan. 1992.005, 12/21/2001.	Box 2	Folder 9
23. Grand River above North Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. "No. 1120D". Owens Bros., Hillson Co., Boston. "81531" No message. B/w card showing a row boat in the foreground.	Box 2	Folder 9
24. Grand River above North Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. Will P. Canaan. 1910 postal date. Message to Mrs. Edwin Purchase, Grandville, Mich. Color, but same view as b/w above, showing a row boat in the foreground.	Box 2	Folder 9
25. Grand River, Grand Rapids, Mich. Rotograph "E6631". Message to Albert Russell in Ionia. 1907 Postal date.	Box 2	Folder 9
26. Grand Rapids, Mich. A bit of Grand River. Color.	Box 2	Folder 9

27. Z-34. Grand River, Near North Park, Grand Rapids,	Box 2	Folder 9
Mich. 1910 postal date. Message to Miss Grace Bradley, Nashville, Mich. Color.	DUA Z	101401 7
28. Grand River in Michigan, near M-21, Blue Water Highway. "56-7" Aver Color Studios. Shows cows in the foreground looking at the camera. No message.	Box 2	Folder 9
29. 223. View on Grand River, Grand Rapids, Mich. Canaan Co. R-26920. July 12, 1913 postal date. Message. Same view of 21. above. 2006.044	Box 2	Folder 9
30. Perrin Print. Overlooking downtown Grand Rapids (Amway Grand). 2011.041	Box 2	Folder 9
"Heart of the City". 3122 Penrod [2002.103]	Box 2	Folder 9
Ice Jam and Flood [7/20/20001]	Box 2	Folder 10
Ice Jam and Flood [P1999.040]	Box 2	Folder 10
E.C. Kropp Co. #14 [2001.098]	Box 6	Folder 3
Grand River Club		
itle/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Grand River Club. 2012.041	Box 4.5	Folder 15
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Post Folder cover for "1830" and "1910"; Ice Jam & Flood, 1907; Interurban Bridge; Grand Rapids National Bank Series; GR Boat & Canoe Club		
Grand Traverse		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See East Grand Traverse Bay		
Grand River Bridge		
itle/Description	Instances	
	Box 4	Folder 51

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Original folder missing 2004 & new folder created. Original folder turns up, and restored, with item level inventory of all know available items. Items 7-9 added while original folder missing.

e/Description	Instances	
1. #9401. New Grand Trunk Depot, Grand Rapids, Mich. Bosselman. [P2001.006]	Box 2	Folder 11
2. Grand Trunk Depot. [P2001.045]. Message. Photo postcard.	Box 2	Folder 11
3. #131 Grand Trunk Depot. [1992.005] Addressed.	Box 2	Folder 11
4. No. 107 Grand Trunk Station bird eye looking northwest to west side of river. Canaan.	Box 2	Folder 11
5. Dup. Of above w different color shadings.x	Box 2	Folder 11
6. No. 109 Bridge Street Bridge, Grand Rapids. Canaan. View from west side of river, with trolley on bridge, view of buildings across Michigan south from the station.	Box 2	Folder 11
7. New Cement Bridge & Grand Trunk Depot, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Nov. 1909 message to Almira Stienburger(?)	Box 2	Folder 11
General		
View to the East with the new bridge (Bridge / Michigan St.) in the foreground. Berkey & Gay factory with tower to left (north) of station. Train on tracks on the river side of Berkey & Gay. "The Giant" adversizing sign on building next to Valley City Milling. Color.		
8. Grand River and Falls from Bridge St. Bridge and Grand Trunk R.R. Station, Grand Rapids, Michigan. 2001.075. "14" Wayne Calendar & Novelty Co., Ft. Wayne.	Box 2	Folder 11
General		
Shows the dam near the Michigan St. bridge. Shows trains on track by the River at the Grand Trunk Station. Berkey & Gay.		
Grand Trunk Depot, Grand Rapids, Mich. #1001 Will P. Canaan Co., 1909	Box 2	Folder 11

Title/Description	Instances	
12. #3100 Penrod. [2001.019B] Bird's eye view of people seated on the grass near the pool. (2 copies)	Box 2	Folder 12

3.Alexander Calder Fine Arts Center, Penrod #3102 [1992.005, 12/21/2001]	Box 2	Folder 12
45.Lake Huron Hall. #3113. Penrod. (2 copies)	Box 2	Folder 12
67. Loutit Hall of Science. #3116. Penrod. Climatron free-standing flexoglass dome in front. (2 copies)	Box 2	Folder 12
8. The Commons. #3115. Penrod. Includes the cafeterias, bookstore, etc.	Box 2	Folder 12
9. "Little Mac" Bridge. "3114" Penrod. Walkway with globe lighting.	Box 2	Folder 12
10. Campus Center. #3101" Penrod. Later than 8. above? For bookstore, food services, etc.	Box 2	Folder 12
11. Campus Center Sculpture. "3103" Penrod. Pendulum in sand.	Box 2	Folder 12
12. Seidman House Student Center. (Special Collections +). "3141". Penrod.	Box 2	Folder 12
13. James H. Zumberg Library. View across pool. "3117" Penrod.	Box 2	Folder 12
14. Steelcase Library at Richard M. DeVos Center. Interior. GVSU-19. PC 4641 A092. Photo by Alan Nyiri. N.d., ca. 2005. P2005.028.1	Box 2	Folder 12
15. Richard M. DeVos Center. Beckering Family Carillon Tower, Steelcase Library, Lacks International Plaza, and Van Andel Global Trade Center. Exterior views. GVSU-17. PC4641. A091. Photo by Alan Nyiri. N.d. ca. 2005. P2005.028.2	Box 2	Folder 12
16. Alumni House and Visitor Center, Allendale Campus. GVSU-16. PC 4641 A090. Photo by Alan Nyiri. N.d. ca. 2005. P2005.028.3	Box 2	Folder 12
17. Grand Valley State University Marching Band by sculptor Stuart B. Padnos, Metal1998. Photo by Wayne Salvatti & produced by Photografx Worldwide. C. 2000. P2005.028.4	Box 2	Folder 12
18. Shakespeare Garden located outside Lake Superior Hall. Photo by Wayne Salvatti, produced by Photografx Worldwide. 2000. P2005.028.5	Box 2	Folder 12
19. Cook Carillon Tower. Photo by Wayne Salvatti, produced by Photografx Worldwide. 2000. P2005.028.6	Box 2	Folder 12
20. James H. Zumberge Library. Photo by Wayne Salvatti, produced by Photografx Worldwide. 2000. P2005.028.7	Box 2	Folder 12
21. Fountain located on the Student Services Plaza. Photo by Wayne Salvatti, produced by Photografx Worldwide. 2000. P2005.028.8 Unidentified white building and carillon tower behind at right.	Box 2	Folder 12

22. L.V. Eberhard Center, Penrod/Hiawatha, #3117.	Box 2	Folder 12
[5783].1 3/8/2011	DOX 2	Folder 12
23. The River's Edge by James Clover. Eastbank Waterfront Towers and blue bridge in background.	Box 2	Folder 12
Penrod/Hiawatha, #3129. [5783].1		

Grandville (Ave.) Christian School

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Grandville Christian School	Box 2	Folder 13

Granny's Kitchen, 613 28th St., S.E. ca. 1970.

Title/Description	Instances	
Granny's Kitchen. Postcard. 2002.001C.	Box 2	Folder 13.1
Granny's Kitchen. Postcard. P2005.013. Interior color view. Fred Wilson-Long Lake, Mi. "1444600". N.d. Shows a sign trailing from a miniature airplane, hanging from the ceiling "World Famous Salads"	Box 2	Folder 13.1

Greater Grand Rapids Industrial Exposition.

Title/Description	Instances	
Poster People [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1

Greater Michigan Fair

Title/Description	Instances	
Greater Michigan Fair. Postcard. 2011.043	Box 3.5	Folder 90

Green & White Cabins, U.S. 131

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. P2002.042	Box 2	Folder 13.15

Green Ridge Country Club

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Masonic Country Club

Greenwood Cemetery

Title/Description	Instances	
Greenwood Cemetery from mt. Calvary, A48 Oosse [2001.112]	Box 2	Folder 13.25

Greyhound Bus Station

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Bus Stations

Gunn Furniture Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Gunn Furniture Co. Postcard. [P1999.040]	Box 2	Folder 13.5

Gun Lake

Title/Description	Instances	
Gun Lake (Mich.)	Box 2	Folder 14

Subseries H. "H" Subjects

Haddon Hall

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Jennings Co.

Hall of Justice

Title/Description	Instances	
Dexter. Penrod. 3108. Flowers blooming in the foreground. Larger format w serrated edges	Box 2	Folder 15
Dexter. Penrod. 28653-C. Nearer view of the building with a Volkswagon parked lower left.	Box 2	Folder 15
Joboul Publ. Co., Evanston, Il. GR1. c. 1 P2001.004 / c. 2 P2008.105.2	Box 2	Folder 15
Penrod. [5783].1	Box 2	Folder 15
Hall Street		
Title/Description	Instances	
Hall Street Views	Box 2	Folder 16

Related Materials:

See also Hall St. hill view in Grand Rapids views folder

itle/Description	Instances	
Harbor Springs, Mich. Postcard.	Box 3.5	Folder 93
Hardy Dam on Muskegon River		
tle/Description	Instances	
G124, Curteichcolor, "The Treasure House" P2002.044	Box 2	Folder 16.5
Harrison Park School		
le/Description	Instances	
Harrison Park School. Camera Shop. 329 Heyboer Co., [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 17
Hartford (Mich.)		
tle/Description	Instances	
Hartford (Mich.). Postcard.	Box 4.5	Folder 8
Henry School		
tle/Description	Instances	
Henry School. Postcard.	Box 2	Folder 18
Herkimer Hotel, Division at Goodrich		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See also Post Folder Coll. 227		
le/Description	Instances	
1. P2000.056	Box 2	Folder 19
2. P2001.095, 8/9/2001	Box 2	Folder 19
3. P2007.085. Hotel Herkimer. Simplicity. Feb. 23, 1916 post mark.	Box 2	Folder 19
Hermitage Hotel		
tle/Description	Instances	

2. Hermitage Hotel [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 20
3. P2005.007. Hermitage Hotel Barber Shop, Monroe Ave. & Michigan St. Photo postcard. 1913? Postal date, message.	Box 2	Folder 20

Herpolsheimer Co., Old

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Monroe Center NW, Monroe Ave. S.E.

Title/Description	Instances	
1. P1999.027	Box 2	Folder 21
2. P1999.040, 9/18/2001	Box 2	Folder 21
3. b/w card w Mich. Engraving Co. sketch [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 21

Herpolsheimer Co., Old, Interiors

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Coll. 054, "Stores" for "Infant's Department", for a photographic image that is either made from or used for a postcard which does not yet exist in this collection.

Title/Description	Instances	
P1999.040] Dining Room	Box 2	Folder 21.5
[P2001.141] Millinery Room	Box 2	Folder 21.5
Herpolsheimer Co. advertising art P1999.040.	Box 2	Folder 21.75
Herpolsheimer Co. Carpet Department Published by the Simplicity Co. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1

Herrick Piano Co. New Warerooms, 35 Ionia Ave.

Title/Description	Instances	
Herrick Piano Co. New Warerooms, 35 Ionia Ave.	Box 2	Folder 22

Heyman's

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Views

Heyns, W.

Related Materials:

Related Materials See Theological School Heystek & Canfield Co. Title/Description Instances Ad card, Simplicity Co. [2001.094] Box 6 Folder 1 Heystek & Canfield Co. **Related Materials: Related Materials** See Post Folder Coll. 227 **Highland Park** Title/Description Instances Highland Park [P1999.040] Folder 23 Box 2 Hillsdale Title/Description Instances Hillsdale 2011.043 Box 3.5 Folder 95 Holly's Title/Description Instances Holly's : sign of Good Food. Holiday Inn [2001.075B] Box 2 Folder 23.5 Holland (Mich.)

Holland (Mich.) Greetings from Holland, Mich. Booklet

itle/Description	Instances	
Dutch Dancers	Box 2	Folder 24
Macatawa	Box 2	Folder 24
Centennial Park	Box 2	Folder 24
Tulip Time	Box 2	Folder 24
Warm Friend Tavern	Box 2	Folder 24
Wooden Shoe Maker	Box 2	Folder 24
Windmill Park	Box 2	Folder 24
Netherlands Museum	Box 2	Folder 24

Nellis Tulip Farm

Box 2 Folder 24

e/Description	Instances	
8th St. from River St.	Box 2	Folder 25
Voorhees Dormitory	Box 2	Folder 25
Centennial Park	Box 2	Folder 25
New High School	Box 2	Folder 25
Hotel Holland	Box 2	Folder 25
Valley Avenue	Box 2	Folder 25
Mishawaka Ave., Macatawa	Box 2	Folder 25
City Hall	Box 2	Folder 25
Michigan Walk, Macatawa	Box 2	Folder 25
Harbor Entrance, Hotel Ottawa, Ottawa Beach	Box 2	Folder 25
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials See also Macatawa		
Related Materials		
Related Materials See also Macatawa	Instances	
Related Materials See also Macatawa	Instances Box 2	Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description		Folder 26 Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River	Box 2	
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River City Hall	Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River City Hall "De Zwann" (The Swan) Windmill	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River City Hall "De Zwann" (The Swan) Windmill Fish Shanties on Pine Creek	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Related MaterialsSee also Macatawatle/DescriptionBlack RiverCity Hall"De Zwann" (The Swan) WindmillFish Shanties on Pine CreekHope Memorial Chapel	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Related MaterialsSee also Macatawatle/DescriptionBlack RiverCity Hall"De Zwann" (The Swan) WindmillFish Shanties on Pine CreekHope Memorial ChapelHotel Holland	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River City Hall 'De Zwann'' (The Swan) Windmill Fish Shanties on Pine Creek Hope Memorial Chapel Hotel Holland Kollen Park on Lake Macatawa	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Related MaterialsSee also Macatawatle/DescriptionBlack RiverCity Hall"De Zwann" (The Swan) WindmillFish Shanties on Pine CreekHope Memorial ChapelHotel HollandKollen Park on Lake MacatawaM.E. Church & Parsonage	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River City Hall 'De Zwann'' (The Swan) Windmill Fish Shanties on Pine Creek Hope Memorial Chapel Hotel Holland Kollen Park on Lake Macatawa M.E. Church & Parsonage [Men Parading in Suits]	Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26
Related Materials See also Macatawa tle/Description Black River City Hall 'De Zwann'' (The Swan) Windmill Fish Shanties on Pine Creek Hope Memorial Chapel Hotel Holland Kollen Park on Lake Macatawa M.E. Church & Parsonage [Men Parading in Suits] Pillar Church / 9th St. Christian Reformed Church	Box 2 Box 2	Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26 Folder 26

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Van Raalte Ave. School	Box 2	Folder 26
Waukazoo Inn (Holland, Mich.)	Box 4	Folder 24
Woman's Literary Club	Box 2	Folder 26

Holland Home, Grand Rapids, Mich.

Title/Description	Instances	
A6623. Rotograph Co., N.W. 2004.021D	Box 2	Folder 26.1

Home Coming

Related Materials: Related Materials

See under Grand Rapids Homecoming

Home for Children

Related Materials: Related Materials

See D.A. Blodgett Home for Children

Horses – Transportation

Related Materials: Related Materials

See A. Sanford store

Honor

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Honor.	Box 3.5	Folder 96

Hotel Browning

Title/Description	Instances	
Hotel Browning, Sheldon Ave. and Oakes St. (completed Apr. 1917). [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 26.25

(New) Hotel Mertens

Title/Description	Instances	
Nationwide Specialty Co.) [2001.075, 12/6/2001]	Box 2	Folder 26.5
"Mertens Hotel" #500, Canaan [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 26.5
Heyboer #299) [2001.075, 12/6/2001]	Box 2	Folder 26.7

Hotel Ottawa

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Ottawa Beach

itle/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Hotel Ottawa	Box 2	Folder 27
Hotel Rowe		
itle/Description	Instances	
1. #403 Heyboer, Message Apr. 1931, 1992.005	Box 2	Folder 28
2. #403 Heyboer. Message, but no postal mark. 2009.071	Box 2	Folder 28
3. "Sunday in G.R." "Seven Blocks from Union Station" Heyboer, 1968.00x	Box 2	Folder 28
4. Dexter 303-D-17. Has date stamp. Dec. 25, 1951. Has a view which includes a portion of the Earl Hotel at 154 Michigan, across Monroe St. from the Rowe. View is west on Michigan showing the tower of the Grand Trunk Station. 2001.075B	Box 2	Folder 28
5. #320 Heyboer, Has same image as in item 3. above. 2000.102	Box 2	Folder 28
6. #16 or #64100, Wayne Calendar & Novelty. Shows a portion of the Grand Trunk Station, w/o the tower, on Michigan left, and a portion of the building just beyond the hotel on the left side of Monroe, moving North. 2001.075B, 12/6/2001]	Box 2	Folder 28
7. Wayne Paper Box & Prtg. E-237. Black & White version of the image in 6. above, with a closer crop, showing less of the other buildings in the view. [2002.034]	Box 2	Folder 28
[2002.034] <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		

See also Manger Hotel & Olds Manor

Houseman & Jones Clothing Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Houseman & Jones Clothing Co.1. Hensen Printing, G.R. [2001.075B, 12/6/2001]	Box 2	Folder 28.5
Related Materials:		

See also Monroe Center NW views

Houses, Unidentified, perhaps Grand Rapids

Title/Description	Instances		
1. P2002.053	Box 2	Folder 28.75	
2. P2003.105 Possible Heritage Hill or surround. Has a boy standing in the front yard, a rocker on the porch, young trees.	Box 2	Folder 28.75	

Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Motels

Subseries I. "I" Subjects

Ice Jam & Flood

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand River Views. Ice Jam & Flood, 1907.

Idlewild, Mi.

Title/Description	Instances	
Idlewild, Mi. Detroit-Chicago Boy Scouts, Camp Good Shepherd, Idlewild, Mich. Aug. 12, 1938. Photo postcard showing a large troop of mostly African American boys in a wooden setting. P2008.009	Box 2	Folder 28.8

Indian Mounds

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Norton Indian Mounds

International Harvester Company

Title/Description	Instances	
International Harvester Company. Tow truck Ad card [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1

Interurban Bridge		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Interurban Bridge	Box 2	Folder 29
Ionia (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Catholic Academy [1998.036]	Box 2	Folder 30
State Asylum Chapel	Box 2	Folder 30
Ionia Ave.		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Herrick Piano Co.		
Ionia County (Michigan) Related Materials: Related Materials		
See White's Covered Bridge		
Ionia Street views		
Title/Description	Instances	
Looking north from Monroe Street 2001.094. Winchell Scott Co. #AA3102	Box 6	Folder 1
Subseries J. "J" Subjects		
James H. Zumberge Library		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Grand Valley State College / Grand Valley State Univ	versity	
James Bayne Co. (Grand Rapids, Mich.)		
·	Instances	
James Bayne Co. (Grand Rapids, Mich.) Title/Description Postcard. James Bayne Co. (Grand Rapids, Mich.)		Folder 9
Title/Description	Instances	Folder 9

Related Materials		
See also Ottawa Beach panorama		
Title/Description	Instances	
Olympia Pavilion	Box 2	Folder 31
Jennings Co., Perfumers ad card		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jennings Co., Perfumers ad card. P2000.043 [Haddon Hall]	Box 2	Folder 32
Jesiek Boat Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Docks, Wealthy Ave. [Jesick, sic,] [P1999.040]	Box 2	Folder 32.5
Jim Williams Motor Hotel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jim Williams Motor Hotel (3821 Division Ave. SW.)	Box 2	Folder 33
P2001.008		
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials		
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views		
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views.	Instances	
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views.	Instances Box 2	Folder 34
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views. Title/Description		Folder 34 Folder 34
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park General Views. Title/Description John Ball Park from Pavilion West[2010.003]	Box 2	
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views. Title/Description John Ball Park from Pavilion West[2010.003] #309 Entrance drive, Heyboer	Box 2 Box 2	Folder 34
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views. Title/Description John Ball Park from Pavilion West[2010.003] #309 Entrance drive, Heyboer Drive	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 34 Folder 34
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views. Title/Description John Ball Park from Pavilion West[2010.003] #309 Entrance drive, Heyboer Drive Drive	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 34 Folder 34 Folder 34
P2001.008 Joel Guild House 1833 Related Materials: Related Materials See Grand Rapids Views John Ball Park John Ball Park. General Views. Title/Description John Ball Park from Pavilion West[2010.003] #309 Entrance drive, Heyboer Drive Drive Drivekay, P1999.040. Scenic Drive, #IC-H1618, Shaw, Curteich [1992.005] #125, Boulevard between John Ball and Lincoln	Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2 Box 2	Folder 34 Folder 34 Folder 34 Folder 34

#147, View (Topiary mound w steps?)	Box 2	Folder 34
#159, Scene, Canaan, P1999.040.	Box 2	Folder 34
#7541, View, Detroit Publ. Co.	Box 2	Folder 34
#G6640, c. 1906 by Rotograph Co.	Box 2	Folder 34
Greetings from Grand Rapids, Mich. Scenes from John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 34
Scene, Winchell-Scott Co.	Box 2	Folder 34
JBP, Knox, Gift of K.R. Young, 1968.00x	Box 2	Folder 34
Winter's Artistry, Camera Shop?, 1932	Box 2	Folder 34
JBP, Boston Store. Raphael Tuck & Sons' Post Card Series # 2085, Art Publishers to Their Majesties the King and Queen. 1994.033	Box 2	Folder 34
Main Drive, Hugh Leighton Co. [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
Crowd at JBP	Box 2	Folder 34
[Crowd at JPB] Canaan, P1999.040	Box 2	Folder 34
#126, JPB (2, 1 is 1990.014)	Box 2	Folder 34
#9432, Bosselman & Co. [same view as #126, w better coloring. 1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
#1009, Canaan [Vista, 1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
#1661, Views, Curt Teich & Co. [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
#1132, Pearson-Ullberg Co., Minneapolis [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
Hill side, Bosselman [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
Popular Scene, #29, Shaw [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
#9420, View from JPB, Bosselman [Vista to East?, 1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
Z-29 [Vista to East?, 1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34
Addition (3 of same) 9418 Addition to John Ball Park. 6/14/2001	Box 2	Folder 34.1
Children's Zoo. Water Wonderland GR-9 Pet Haven. P2009.042	Box 2	Folder 34.15
Conservatory / Greenhouse		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
P1999.040	Box 2	Folder 34.2
#105, Knox, [P1994.040]	Box 2	Folder 34.2
Knox, 1990.014	Box 2	Folder 34.2

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Conservatory. K.R. Young gift, 1968.00x	Box 2	Folder 34.2
#123, Greenhouse, Canaan [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.2
#604, Lambooy, "Very few resorts where they resort to anything as good as a John Ball"	Box 2	Folder 34.2
	-	E 11 040
#1801, MacFarlane, Bird's eye	Box 2	Folder 34.2
Clock, Floral	Box 2	Folder 34.2
Clock, Floral	Instances	
		Folder 34.2 Folder 34.3
Clock, Floral	Instances	
Clock, Floral Title/Description No. 1318G. Owens Bros. Sepia colored	Instances Box 2	Folder 34.3

Entrance & Spanish War Trophy cannon

Title/Description	Instances	
309. Heyboer. Entrance	Box 2	Folder 34.4
7540. Detroit Photographic Co. [Bird's eye view of larger park area]	Box 2	Folder 34.4
No. 2036. Rochester News Comp.	Box 2	Folder 34.4
G6637 Rotograph Co., c.1905. Color "Michigan", John Ball Park	Box 2	Folder 34.4
A6637 Rotograph Co., c.1905. b/w	Box 2	Folder 34.4
Import Post Card Co., Indianapolis. Spanish War Trophy	Box 2	Folder 34.4
Tom Jones, "Glace" Entrance to John Ball Park. b/w P1999.040?	Box 2	Folder 34.4
121. John Ball Park Entrance "spanish War Trophy"	Box 2	Folder 34.4

Fountain

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also: A.A. & Lucille Johnson set

Title/Description	Instances	
#105, Knox [P1999.040]	Box 2	Folder 34.5
#109, Canaan	Box 2	Folder 34.5
#313, Heyboer, Fountain & Part view of Zoo	Box 2	Folder 34.5
Rustic Fountain, Knox [1990.014 + other]	Box 2	Folder 34.5

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

Box 2	Folder 34.5
Box 2	Folder 34.5
Instances	
Box 2	Folder 34.6
Instances	
Box 2	Folder 34.7
Instances	
Box 2	Folder 34.8
Box 2	Folder 34.8
Box 2	Folder 34.8
Dox 9	Folder 34.8
DUX Z	
DUX Z	
Instances	
	Folder 34.9
	Box 2 Instances Box 2 Box 3

#202, Artificial Lake, Canaan

	Box 2	Folder 34.9
#166, Scene [1990.014]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
[Pinkish tinge w island?, P1999.040]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
Scene, Canaan, K.R. Young gift, 1968.00x	Box 2	Folder 34.9
Lake, Knox [seated figure w ducks]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
Lake [b/w, seated figure w ducks]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
Pond [seated figure w ducks, 1990.014]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
Water Fowl Pond, Camera Shop?	Box 2	Folder 34.9
9431. Fish Pond, Bosselman [P1999.040]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
3A-H1413, Duck Pond, Shaw [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.9
Pavilion		
Title/Description	Instances	
#183, Canaan	Box 2	Folder 34.1
#6940, Knox	Box 2	Folder 34.1
#6941, Boulevard, Knox	Box 2	Folder 34.1
P67253	Box 2	Folder 34.1
#255, Canaan [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.1
#255 different view, Heyboer [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.1
#67286, [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.1
Rustic Bridge		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ponds & rustic Bridge, Hugh Leighton, K.R. Young. Message. Jun, 1911. 1968.00x	Box 2	Folder 34.11
#310, Weeping Willow & Rustic Bridge, Heyboer	Box 2	Folder 34.11
#100. Heyboer 28002. Unused. Weeping Willow and Rustic Bridge Dupl. Of image above. 2009.071	Box 2	Folder 34.11
#1310G, Owens Bros., Hillson Co., Boston. [Sepia colored view of bridge in zoo area?] Message, no postal mark.	Box 2	Folder 34.11
Rustic Bridge, Camera Shop. 1932. b/w Photo postcard.	Box 2	Folder 34.11
Import Post Card Co. [Winter scene P1999 040]		

Import Post Card Co. [Winter scene, P1999.040]

Tillang die for the Grand Rapids Fabrie Librar	/ F	
	Box 2	Folder 34.11
07 4257 Schmidt, GR. b/w photo postcard. Unused. [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.11
John Ball Statue		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Mich. Card Co. [2001.019E]	Box 2	Folder 34.12
Water Wonderland Card Co. GR-1	Box 2	Folder 34.12
Zoo		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See also JBP "Fountain" section for Zoo area images.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Water Wonderland Card Co. GR-13 (2, 1 is 2001.019D, 7/2/2001)	Box 2	Folder 34.13
#9427, Bosselman. Animal Cages	Box 2	Folder 34.13
"Billy"	Box 2	Folder 34.13
#6900, Bear Cage	Box 2	Folder 34.13
#1018, Canaan, Animal cages	Box 2	Folder 34.13
Animal & Bird Cages, Canaan [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 34.13
Children's Zoo, Curteichcolor, Gemco, GR-6. [Train]	Box 2	Folder 34.13
Heyboer 28020. Unused. The Zoo, John Ball Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. 312. Shows a group of people at the cage left, near a small hut, and a single figure at the cage right, with stones on the hillside lower right. 2009.071	Box 2	Folder 34.13
Deer Park		
Title/Description	Instances	
215. Deer Park, John Ball Park. Canaan. "R-25930" [9/22/2001, 1999.040] 1912 Message to Emily Peck.	Box 2	Folder 34.14

Instances	
Box 2	Folder 34.15
ersized.	
Post Folder	
Instances	
Box 4	Folder 3
Road	
Instances	
Box 6	Folder 3
1-5]	
Instances	
Box 2	Folder 35
Instances	
Box 6	Folder 1
	ersized. National Instances Actional Actio

Postcard. Kalamazoo (Mich.)	Box 4.5	Folder 10
Kalkaska (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard Kalkaska (Mich.)	Box 4.5	Folder 4
Kendall School of Design P2002.047		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Kendall School of Design P2002.047	Box 2	Folder 35.5
Kent Country Club		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Mr. Rover series		
Title/Description	Instances	
#222 damaged at left edge	Box 2	Folder 36
#222. Better condition, with a little bending at the top left [1999.030]	Box 2	Folder 36
#222. Wear at the edges. Has Aug. 19, 1913 postal mark & message.	Box 2	Folder 36
#203, Canaan	Box 2	Folder 36
#9404, Kent County Golf ClubBosselman. [Has message, 1908 partial postal date visible.]	Box 2	Folder 36
203. Golf Course, Kent Country Club. Canaan. [Has message, Oct. 1912 postal date]	Box 2	Folder 36
Grand Rapids, Mich. The Gold Club, main entrance and driveway. Leighton Co. Oct. 1910 postal mark with message from Hattie VanderVeen. Shows the opposite side of the building from the porch. 1992.005	Box 2	Folder 36
Kent County Airport, 1916-1963		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See also Gerald R. Ford International Airport		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kent County Airport, 1916-1963 P2001.083.	Box 2	Folder 37

Kent County Airport, 1916-1963 (1, Curteich) 2001.075.	Box 2	Folder 37
Kent County Airport, 1916-1963 1B H59, Shaw, Curteich 1992.005.	Box 2	Folder 37

Kent County Airport, 1916-1963 P2005.018, 2017.044.	Box 2	Folder 37	
Kent County International Airport, Grand Rapids, Michigan, photo by David w. Sticklen [2022.040]	Box 2	Folder 37	

Kent County / Kent County International Airport, 1963-2000.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Gerald R. Ford International Airport

/Description	Instances	
Kent County International Airport P2000.070.	Box 2	Folder 38
Kent County International Airport Penrod.	Box 2	Folder 38
Kent County International Airport Penrod #3123.	Box 2	Folder 38
Kent County International Airport Penrod #3149. [1992.005].	Box 2	Folder 38
Kent County International Airport Penrod/Hiawatha #3150. [5783].1.	Box 2	Folder 38
Kent County Court House	Box 2	Folder 39
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Sunday Herald, Grand Rapids National Bank Series, Grand Rapids Views		
.#102, Court House, Grand Rapids, Mich. Heyboer. c.	Box 2	Folder 39
2-3. #G6635, Rotograph. c.1905. People on street. Nhite horse pulling buggie at left. c. 1. "JCH" upper left corner on front. c. 2 1906 postal date. Address to Mrs. A.J. McDonnnell.	Box 2	Folder 39
4-5. #119,Kent County Court House Canaan. View shows J.P. DuPree Buffet center right. c. 1. 1912 postal late. Message to A.d. Russell c. 2. 1913 postal date, Message to Maggie Sharpe.	Box 2	Folder 39
5. #803, Kropp. b/w view. Lower left corner torn.	Box 2	Folder 39
7. Court House, Grand Rapids, Mich. Mar 9, 1955 stamp on message side. Pinkish color to entire view, but also discoloration due to foxing and moisture. Tear center left.	Box 2	Folder 39
8-9. Jones, "Glace". b/w photographic view. No transportation or people in image. c. 1909 postal date. Message to Dr. W. J. Presley. c. 2. 1909 postal date. Message to Raymond Presley.	Box 2	Folder 39

10. Grand Rapids, Mich. Court House. US 688, von Baardeleben, N.Y. Postal date. 1910. Message to Geo. Borst. Return sticker for Frank C. Brown. Color. Lower Right corner damaged	Box 2	Folder 39
11. Court House, Grand Rapids, Mich. #1807, MacFarlane Publ., N.Y. P1999.040. Postal date Dec. 22, 1905 & Dec. 25, 1905 to Julius Friedrich from Gustav Appelt. Message on front. Upper part of building stone is red, lower portion beige.	Box 2	Folder 39
12. #1367, Bosselman, N.Y. No message. "L.R." written on image near top. Color.	Box 2	Folder 39
13. Court House, Grand Rapids, Mich. upper left. Hole at center to pof card. Gray Greenish tinge to sky and general color. No message. "4" on message side.	Box 2	Folder 39
14-15. Court House, Grand Rapids, Michtop left.Winchell-Scott, Grand Rapids. Tan or sepia colored view. c. 1. 1998.073.3. 1910 postal date. Address to No. 6 Hose Co., So. Bend, In. c. 2. 2001.075B. Message to Ckara Stein.	Box 2	Folder 39
16. #216, Heyboer. 2001.073B Postal date 1923. Message to J.S. Mull.	Box 2	Folder 39
17. 866. Court House, Grand Rapids. Shows J.P. Dupress Buffet. Has band of red color at center of building, with top and bottom in gray. 1992.005. Postal date 1920? Message to Victoria Bahna?	Box 2	Folder 39
 18. Raphael Tuck & Sons. Post Card Series no. 2085. "Grand Rapids, Mich." Court House. Boston Stores. Shows a carriage at left and people on the street. A U.S. flag flies from the flag pole. Address and postal stamps on opp. Side. c. 1 Message at bottom, dated Feb. 6, 1906. 1992.005 / c. 2 Same image as above. Postal mark Mar 5, 1907. Addressed to "Miss Mae Voigt" P2009.007 	Box 2	Folder 39

Kent County Scientific Institute

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Public Museum (Old)

Kent State Bank

See Post Folder, See Peninsular Club

Ketchels Swimming Beach, Little Pine Island Lake

Title/Description	Instances		
Ketchels Swimming Beach, Little Pine Island Lake	Box 2	Folder 39.5	
P2002.003			

Klingman's Sample Furniture Company.

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1

Knights of Columbus Club Hall

Title/Description	Instances	
Knights of Columbus Club Hall#263. P2003.014, 10/20/2003	Box 2	Folder 39.6
Knights Templar Parade, June 9, 1908	Box 2	Folder 39.75

Klingman Building

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Waters Furniture Exposition Building

Kohler Aviation Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Kohler Aviation Co."Detroit to Grand Rapids, Milwaukee. The Northwest" Card from an advertising poster. 00.[2811].1	Box 2	Folder 39.8

Kresge's

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe Center NW

Kuppenheimer Cigar Co. usage

See A.A. & Lucille Johnson Set

Subseries L. "L" Subjects

La Grand Vitesse

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Grand Rapids Views aerial

Title/Description	Instances	
1. Penrod/Hiawatha. [5783].1	Box 2	Folder 40
2. Penrod #3126, Calder Sculpture	Box 2	Folder 40
3. Penrod #3127	Box 2	Folder 40
4. Penrod #3105	Box 2	Folder 40
5. Penrod #55661-D	Box 2	Folder 40
6. No description.	Box 2	Folder 40
7. Penrod/Hiawatha, ca. 2005. Shows the sculpture with Varnumbuilding behind to the NW. the thumbnail image on the opposite side with the description is of the Grand River toward the Amway Grand? 2005.032.2 added 4/12/2005 Perrin Print, n.d. 2011.041	Box 2	Folder 40

La Grave Ave.

Title/Description	Instances	
Christian Reformed Church Mich. Card Co., 2001.075	Box 2	Folder 40.5

Labor Day

Title/Description	Instances	
Labor Day. 2001.037.	Box 2	Folder 41

Ladies Literary Club

Title/Description	Instances	
Canaan #265	Box 2	Folder 42
Canaan #119 [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 42

Lake Macatawa

See Holland, Mi.

247 Canaan. "Lafayette, Avenue, Grand Rapids, Mich.

	1 /	
Title/Description	Instances	
247 Canaan. "Lafayette, Avenue, Grand Rapids, Mich. P1999.040	Box 2	Folder 42.5
247 Canaan. "Lafayette, Avenue, Grand Rapids, Mich. 2007.039.2	Box 2	Folder 42.5
Lake Michigan Dr.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lake Michigan Dr.Bird's eye view of GR, from Lake Michigan Dr., Shaw, Curteich [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 42.75
Jumbo postcard	Box 5	Folder 5
Lakeside Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
Canaan, #1926 1992.005, 12/21/2001	Box 2	Folder 43
Tuck, The Boston Store	Box 2	Folder 43
6889, Water Front and Boat Landing	Box 2	Folder 43
Knox, Lakeside Club House	Box 2	Folder 43
Import Post, Lake Side Club	Box 2	Folder 43
Lakeside Club, Pinkish color	Box 2	Folder 43
#164, Lakeside Club	Box 2	Folder 43
#145, Reed's Lake	Box 2	Folder 43
Lakeside Club. Laser		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Reed's Lake, Sunday Herald		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lakeside Club. Laser 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1
Lazy Days in Michigan		
Title/Description	Instances	

Lazy Days in Michigan "56-20" "S-2796-2". Has "8/30/69" written in black marker. Shows a field with pumpkins and corn stalk tepees. 2008.094	Box 2	Folder 43.5
Lazy – T – Motel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lazy – T – Motel, 3370 Plainfield Ave. NE. P2001.064	Box 2	Folder 44
Lee High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Lee High School	Box 2	Folder 45
Leland (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Leland (Mich.)	Box 2	Folder 46
Leonard Crockery Company. Showroor	n	
Title/Description	Instances	
Leonard Crockery Company. Showroom. Ad card	Box 2	Folder 47
Leonard Crockery Company. Doll Display. Ad card	Box 6	Folder 1
Leonard Fountain Exposition Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Leonard Fountain Exposition Building	Box 2	Folder 48
Leonard Refrigerator Factory	Box 2	Folder 49
Leonard Street Bridges		
Title/Description	Instances	
Covered. Oldest Bridge in G.R., built 1879	Box 2	Folder 50
Cement, R-43293	Box 2	Folder 50
#234, Heyboer [1992.005]	Box 2	Folder 50
Leonard Street Bridge		
	Instances	
Title/Description		

See also "West Leonard" entries in the "W" section, for views of the entire street and West Leonard Business District.

Title/Description	Instances	
West Leonard St. School Oosse A46 2001.112	Box 2	Folder 50.5

Leonard Street Views at Alpine

Title/Description	Instances	
1. North side of Leonard St, Black & White	Box 2.5	Folder 51
2. Oosse, West Leonard St., looking West from Alpine	Box 2.5	Folder 51

Lily White Flour

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Valley City Milling Co., Grand Trunk Railroad Station, Post Folder

Lincoln Park

Title/Description	Instances	
#123, [P1999.040]	Box 2.5	Folder 52
GR Parks 15, Black and White	Box 2.5	Folder 52
#6938, Lincoln Park	Box 2.5	Folder 52
#124, [1992.005]	Box 2.5	Folder 52
Fountain, [1999.040]	Box 2.5	Folder 52
#6936, Pavilion, [1999.040]	Box 2.5	Folder 52
Knox, Birch Walk	Box 2.5	Folder 52
Knox, #6929, [1999.040]	Box 2.5	Folder 52
Canaan, #224, [2001.099.2]	Box 2.5	Folder 52
Z-33, [1992.005]	Box 2.5	Folder 52

Little Sisters of the Poor Orphanage

Title/Description	Instances	
1. No message	Box 2.5	Folder 53
2. Sept. 7, [19]08 to Mr. Eugene Eady, Otsego, Mich.	Box 2.5	Folder 53
3. 2008.008. to Mrs. Kobliska, Chicago. 1909 postmark.	Box 2.5	Folder 53

Livingston Hotel and Restaurant

Title/Description	Instances	
Livingston Restaurant, Fulton St. & Division Ave. "Livingston Cafe" front of car. Interior view, b/w, with decorative board around image. Message in Dutch. P2001.108	Box 2.5	Folder 54

Livingston Hotel

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Sunday Herald, Division St.

Title/Description	Instances	
Bosselman, #9397, One copy has messed to Miss Clare Coburn	Box 2.5	Folder 54
#67299 Neg. 1708. Corner view, ca. 1910.	Box 2.5	Folder 54
#6912 Livingston Hotel [2010.003]	Box 2.5	Folder 54
#166	Box 2.5	Folder 54
Unused	Box 2.5	Folder 54
Postal date Aug 12, 1908. Has message to Mrs. Monroe. 00.[5517].3	Box 2.5	Folder 54
Dec. 16, 1912 date stamped at top. Message to A.T. Nelson. "W.E. Partlow, manager" front of card. b/w image including the war memorial at left. P1992.005	Box 2.5	Folder 54

Longfellow Statue

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Fulton St. Park, Grand Rapids Public Library

Lookout Park

Related Materials: Related Materials

Search also for Belknap Park & Grand Rapids Views

Title/Description	Instances	
Lookout Park64099, Shaw [1992.005]	Box 2.5	Folder 54.5

Lowell (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Lowell (Mich.)	Box 2.5	Folder 55

r manig dia for die Grand Rapido i abite Librar	j pobletiti cone	
Postcard Lowell (Mich.)	Box 2.5	Folder 55
A Residence Street, East Side, Lowell, Mich, 1925	Box 2.5	Folder 55
Big Edison Dam, Lowell, Mich., 1911	Box 2.5	Folder 55
Lowell (Mich.). 2006.027 gift.		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Grand River.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
2. Covered Bridge	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
3. Flat River Drive	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
4. Fallasburg Park Pavillion	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
5. City Hall [ca. 1940's?]	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
6. Post Office	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
7. Grade School	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
8. High School	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
9. First Baptist Church	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
10. Church of the Nazarene. "32456" Norton Lewis Avery & Sons, Dexter Press, N.Y.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
11. St. Mary's Church. "48785" Norton Louis Avery & Son, Dexter Press, N.Y.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
12. Lowell Methodist Church.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
13. Unidentified Church	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
14. Streetscape, with "Mobilgas" sign at left.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
15. Streetscape showing businesses including Cooks, Staals Lunch, and C. Thomas Stores.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
16. Streetscape showing businesses including Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Co., M.N. Henry Drugs, Price Rite Hardware	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
17. Color. Night view of Christiansen Rexall Drugs, possibly located in the same building as the Price Rite Hardware shown in the image above. Norton Louis Avery. Avery Color Studios.	Box 2.5	Folder 54.2
Luce Furniture Company		
'itle/Description	Instances	
$C_{appap} # 1064 [2002 017]$	Boy 2.5	Folder 56

Canaan, # 1064, [2002.017]	Box 2.5	Folder 56
#P67250	Box 2.5	Folder 56

Luxalabra Boulevard Lighting

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe Ave. SE from Campau Square

Subseries M. "M" Subjects

M.B. Wheeler

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Wheeler

Macatawa (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Cook, Macatawa, Mich. #"79468"	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Association Building	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Fris, #C 2748, Auditorium	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Bathing at# 9461	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Bathing at# 9462	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Williams, Bathing Beach #4768"	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bird's Eye View of Loop	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Board Walk North	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Boat Livery #9452	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Castle [1994.033]	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Canaan, #15,Fishing in Macatawa Bay	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Coster, Fishing on Piers	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Coster, Grand Hotel	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosseman, Harkemas Creek	Box 2.5	Folder 57
#38 Hotel Macatawa	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Hotel Macatawa / Welshans & Soelter, proprieters	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Hammond, Interurban Station & Ferry Dock	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Lake Front at	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Hammond, Lake Front Park	Box 2.5	Folder 57

Coster, Light House and Fog Horn	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Fris, Logs on ?	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Lovers Lane #0453	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Lovers Lane #5787	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Macatawa Hotel #5783	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Coster, Macatawa Park by Night	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Fris, Macatawa Shore on Lake Michigan	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Coster, On the Beach	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Preparing for a Race	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Coster, S.S. Puritan entering Harbor	Box 2.5	Folder 57
# 5793, Scene on Lake Michigan	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Steamer Puritan at Resorts #5792	Box 2.5	Folder 57
#24, Valley Avenue	Box 2.5	Folder 57
# 9448, Virginia Park	Box 2.5	Folder 57
Bosselman, Wakazoo & Maksauba Trails	Box 2.5	Folder 57

Macatawa (Mich.) Inclined Railway

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Ottawa Beach panorama, Post Folder, Holland, Mi.

Title/Description	Instances	
Coster, Theatre	Box 2.5	Folder 58
#126, Canaan	Box 2.5	Folder 58
#11, Coster	Box 2.5	Folder 58
#160, Canaan	Box 2.5	Folder 58
Coster, Angel's Flight	Box 2.5	Folder 58

Macey Company

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Post Folder

Title/Description

Macey CompanyCanaan 1064 [2001.075B]

Instances

Title/Description	Instances	
Publ by Walter K. Schmidt Co., #07 24629 [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Simplicity Co. [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Mackinaw City (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. Mackinaw City (Mich.)	Box 2.5	Folder 59
Madison Square		
Title/Description	Instances	
Scott, P2000.039	Box 2.5	Folder 60
#149 [P1999.040]	Box 2.5	Folder 60
Madison Square Bank		
Title/Description	Instances	
Madison Square BankPutney. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1
Manger Manor		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also later name Olds Manor, and Hotel Rowe		
Title/Description	Instances	
Manger Manor	Box 2.5	Folder 61
Manistee (Mich.)		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See also Cooley Bridge		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. No Description	Box 2.5	Folder 62
2. No Description	Box 2.5	Folder 62
3. The Luxury Moonlite Motel and Marina, U.S. 31 and Manistee Lake, Manistee, mich. 27003-B. Walter Welsh photographers, Dexter. Double image with a view toward the motel on the shore at top, and a view toward	Box 2.5	Folder 62

tle/Description	Instances	
From Pearl St. Bridge. Panorama. P2000.088	Box 4	Folder 4
Market St. views		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Monroe Ave. Views		
Marietta Stanley Co. (makers of Sempre	Giovine)	
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Post Folder		
tle/Description	Instances	
P2000.027 Ad card	Box 2.5	Folder 64
P2005.008 H.B. Allen Drug Co. promotional use of decorative card. Michigan Litho. Co.	Box 2.5	Folder 64
"Mary Had a Little Lamb, but in Grand R	Rapids We	e like goats"
tle/Description	Instances	
P2002.004. Includes an orange felt pendant with "Grand Rapids" printed on it, as part of the slogan. Ca. 1913.	Box 2.5	Folder 64.5
Marywood Academy		
tle/Description	Instances	
Marywood Academy Shaw News Agency [2001.098]	Box 6	Folder 3
Marywood		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See also Sacred Heart College & Academy		
Masonic Country Club		
	Instances	

- Page 93-

Instances

Folder 66

Box 2.5

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Michigan Masonic Home

Masonic Temple (old)

Title/Description

Masonic Temple (old) [1994.033]

Masonic Temple, Fulton St.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also First Methodist Episcopal Church, Grand Rapids Views, "Grand Rapids" message cards, Saladin Temple

Title/Description	Instances	
1 [2001.011, 7/3/2001]	Box 2.5	Folder 67
1915, Past Master's Assoc. [1992.005]	Box 2.5	Folder 67
Heyboer, #260	Box 2.5	Folder 67
#585	Box 2.5	Folder 67

Mayflower Congregational Church

Title/Description	Instances	
Mayflower Congregational Church, 2345 Robinson Rd, S.E.	Box 2.5	Folder 68

McKay Tower

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids National City Bank, Grand Rapids National Bank, Grand Rapids National Bank Series

McLaughlin Business University

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Post Folder

Mendon (Mich.)

Title/Description

Instances

Postcard. Mendon (Mich.)

	Box 4.5	Folder 6
Menter & Rosenbloom Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Menter & Rosenbloom Co. [Easter Ad/Greeting card] P1999.040.	Box 2.5	Folder 68.5
Mertens Hotel		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Hotel Mertens		
Metcalf's Funeral Directors		
Title/Description	Instances	
Metcalf's Funeral Directors, Metcalf Chapel (1, Dexter). 2001.075B.	Box 2.5	Folder 68.7
Methodist-Episcopal Church		
Title/Description	Instances	
Methodist-Episcopal Church (4, all same view)	Box 2.5	Folder 69
Metropolitan Hospital		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See Grand Rapids Osteopathic Hospital		
Michigan Avenue Views		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See under Hotel Rowe, including the Earle Hotel, with a Grand Trunk Station.	view West on Mi	ichigan Ave. including the
Title/Description	Instances	
1. 200. Michigan Avenue. Canaan. 1916 postal date. Message to Probsifield. P2001.061 7/5/2001. View to the West, toward the west side and Bridge St. Bridge, this view includes the hardly distinguishable Grand Trunk Station and Berkey & Gay furniture factory along the Grand River to the north of the bridge.	Box 2.5	Folder 70
2. 200. Michigan AvenueCanaan. 1912 postal date. Message to Cornelia DeGraff. P2005.021	Box 2.5	Folder 70

3. No. 106, Michigan AvenueCanaan. 1992.001, 12/21/2001. Similar to the image below, this image is more distinct, and shows more carriages in the street.	Box 2.5	Folder 70	
4. Michigan Ave., Grand Rapids, Mich.	Box 2.5	Folder 70	
General			
This image appears to use the same base image as the item in 3. above, but has different figures and objects in the street. Also, the colors are not as bright as 3. This card has two figures in the center of the intersection, for example, which the item above has only one.			

Michigan Bell Telephone Company

Title/Description	Instances	
1 item w 4 images: Grand / Main / South / Dutton) Ad card	Box 2.5	Folder 71
#496, Shaw, Mich. Telephone Building[on Division] [1992.005]	Box 2.5	Folder 71
Michigan Chair Co. Factory		

Title/Description	Instances	
#1057, Canaan [1992.005, 12/19/2001, very poor condition]	Box 2.5	Folder 71.5

Michigan Hardware Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Hardware Co. (Oakes & Ellsworth) [P2000.012] Ad card	Box 2.5	Folder 72

Michigan Library and Historical Center

Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Library and Historical Center, including the Library of Michigan, Michigan Historical Museum, and the State Archives of Michigan. Lansing, Mi. 00.[2320].1	Box 4	Folder 4.5

Michigan Masonic Home, Reeds Lake

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard [1994.033]	Box 2.5	Folder 73
Postcard [same image]	Box 2.5	Folder 73
#A6618, Rotograph, c. 1905 [1992.005]	Box 2.5	Folder 73
Photo of ruins	Box 2.5	Folder 73

(Michigan) Masonic Home ruins [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Masonic Home, Grand Rapids, White Printing Co. no. 55 [2019.062], 1908	Box 2.5	Folder 73
Michigan State Bass Ponds		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		

See Fish Hatcheries

Michigan Soldiers Home

Broad views, including bird's eye or those showing more than one building. Michigan Soldiers Home [first set].

Title (Deconintion	Instances	
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Soldiers' Home, Grand Rapids. View with two men seated under a tree, next to the dirt road leading to the main building, with another building at left.	Box 3	Folder 1
2. 100 Knox. No messages. C. 1 poor condition. C. 2. crease at left upper corner. View from left of main building and second building on the right.	Box 3	Folder 1
3. Dup. Of 2 above.	Box 3	Folder 1
4. No. 151. Canaan. Postal date 1911. Message to Mrs. S.J. Kidder. Tape damage. "1911" hand written on image. View with center drive to fountain, and buildings on either side of main building. Small trees.	Box 3	Folder 1
5. No. 800, Kropp, Milwaukee, Wis. "Soldiers Home" b/w. View same as 23. above.	Box 3	Folder 1
6. No. 1005. Canaan. "Soldiers' Home" Date stamped 1909. Message to Mrs. B.B. Blair. Distant view showing two structures to the right of the main building and one on the left.	Box 3	Folder 1
7. No. 1372. Bosselman. P1999.040. View has two buildings to right of main building, buildings to left of main building include the smoke stack with smoke.	Box 3	Folder 1
8. No. G6634. Main Building, Mich. Soldiers Home. C. 1905, Rotograph Co. Note: "Billy's Home, JCH."— on front, lower right. View shows the fountain and a cannon in the yard. Primarily the main house.	Box 3	Folder 1
9. #7539, Detroit Publ. Co. Same view as in 1. above.	Box 3	Folder 1
10. #8285. Kite photo of Michigan Soldiers' Home. c. 1911 by N.E. Brown, Grand Haven, Mich. Postal date 1916. Message to Mrs. John King. Shows a bird's eye view of the main building, one building at right,	Box 3	Folder 1

building(s) at left, buildings behind, and portions of the park.

11-12. #9406. Bosselman. C. 1. Postal date 1910.Box 3Folder 1Message to Geo. Borst. C. 2 Postal date 1913. Message
to Miss Nera(?) Nelson. View from the left of main
building and structures to the left of the building,
including the smoke stack.Folder 1

Main Hospital building only, front facade. Michigan Soldiers Home [second set]

Title/Description	Instances	
1. Mich. Soldiers' Home. "Michigan Veteran's Facility"—hand written on message side. Small hole at top center of card. View shows people standing in front of main building, a cannon on the walk.	Box 3	Folder 1.2
2. 2. 225. Heyboer. Michigan State Soldiers Home. Addressed to Dale Dicken.	Box 3	Folder 1.2
3. 225. R-25919. Stamped on message side: Kalamazoo Public Library, Art Room.	Box 3	Folder 1.2
4. 225. R-25919. Heyboer. C.T. American Art. No message. 1998.069.2	Box 3	Folder 1.2
5. U.S. 687. F. van Bardeleben. Same view as 1. above, but much clearer. Fountain center right.	Box 3	Folder 1.2
6–8. 67246. General view of Soldiers' Home. (3 copies) View from right, cannon in yard. C. 1 Message to Mrs. Will Walker c.2 Postal date 1916(?), Message to Delia Colvin. C. 3. Postal date 1914. Message to Mrs. A.E. Brooke.	Box 3	Folder 1.2
9. Michigan Soldier's Home, Grand Rapids, Mich. [2009.076]	Box 3	Folder 1.2

Main Hospital building alternative views, views of other buildings. Michigan Soldiers Home [third set].

General

Items 1-4 are Camera Shop set. Dec. 9, 1932 stamp. All are b/w

Title/Description	Instances	
1. "68" Pavilion, Soldiers Home.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
2. "61" A Bit of Soldiers' home from Park.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
3. "60" A Beauty Spot, Soldier's home. Century Photo- view	Box 3	Folder 1.4
4. "66" Ladies' Annex.	Box 3	Folder 1.4

5. Dormitory, Soldiers' Home. Postal date 1912. Message to Mrs. A.e. Brooke.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
6. 8A-H2355 Shaw News Agency. Curteich. "Soldiers Home" lettered at the eave of the roof. View of main building mostly hidden by treas. Auto at left. Cannon near front entrance.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
7. No. 160 Hospital, Michigan Soldier's Home. [Rear view?] Bird bath center right. Canaan. Message to Eddie. P1999.040	Box 3	Folder 1.4
8. 176. Soldier's Home. Canaan. View with railroad tracks, green house at center left. Rear view. Message to Mrs. A.E. Brooke.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
9. 229, Michigan Soldiers Home Grounds. Canaan. Same view ask above with different number and title. C.1. Discoloration on message side.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
10. c. 2 of above. has black of scrapbook page from previous attachment.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
11. A6608. Rotograph. Hospital, Mich. Soldiers Home. Italiante tower near right. Cannon in yard. B/w image.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
12. A6609. Rotograph. Womens Bldg, Mich. Soldiers Home. Double side porch. B/w	Box 3	Folder 1.4
13. 15054 Hugh C. Leighton, Portland, Me. Mfg. Postal date 1922. Message to Mrs. Carne Laplany(?) 2001.108.	Box 3	Folder 1.4
14. 67275. Home for Soldiers' widows, Soldiers Home. view from double porch end with canon in yard. Color.	Box 3	Folder 1.4

The Grounds, including the fountain, cemetery, transportation, deer, etc. Michigan Soldiers Home [fourth set].

Title/Description	Instances	
1. "63" The Fountain, Soldiers Home. Camera Shop set. Dec. 9, 1932 stamp.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
2. "64", In the Park, Soldiers' Home. Camera Shop set. Dec. 9, 1932 stamp.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
3. "62", Cemetery. Camera Shop set. Dec. 9, 1932 stamp.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
4. "65", In the Park. Camera Shop set. Dec. 9, 1932 stamp.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
5. "67", Main Drive. Camera Shop set. Dec. 9, 1932 stamp.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
6. Soldiers Home Park, Walter K, Schmidt,Publ. Postal date 1907. Message to Mabel Miller. P1999.040. Sepia	Box 3	Folder 1.6

color. Trolley on tracks approaching viewer with park on either side.

on church side.		
7. Michigan Soldier's Home Grounds, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Grand Rapids Home Coming and 60th Anniversary Celebration, Aug. 22-27, 1910. c. 1910, Benjamin S. Hanchett. Cargill Co.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
8. 148. Soldiers Home Grounds. Shows only the fountain framed by the tower of the main building, and trees.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
9. No. 155. Canaan. Michigan Soldiers' Home Grounds. Shows a walk to the fountain with bushes on either side. A Man is walking toward the viewed, and another figure is seated on a bench. c. 1 no message.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
10. C. 2. of above. 1910 postal date. Message to Emma Veenstra.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
11. 179. Through the Soldiers' Home Grounds. Trolley on tracks at curve, within the park. Utility pole at left. C. 1. 1915 postal date. Message to Mrs. A.D. Russell.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
12. C. 2. of above. Tape.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
13. 228. Canaan. View in Michigan Soldiers Home Grounds. Mostly trees, but fountain in background and cannon in foreground. 1914 postal date. Message to Mrs. M.A. Young.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
14. 14. G 6632. c. 1905. Rotograph Co. Deer, Mich. Soldiers Home. "Bill Dear, JCH".	Box 3	Folder 1.6
15. E 6636 Rotograph. Fountain, Mich. Soldiers Home. Postal date 1908. Message to S.F. McKinley. Fountain site shown in detain, with surrounding fencing and walk. Walk to fountain with park bench at left.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
16. 6942. Acmegraph Co., Chicago. Flower beds, Soldiers' Home. Shows trolley #261 "Wealthy & Taylor" on track. C. 1 Message to? Sophie Zehnn?	Box 3	Folder 1.6
17. c. 2 of above. 1914 postal date. Message to Neva Nielsen.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
18. 9405. Canaan. Fountain, Michigan Soldiers Home Grounds. View up walk to fountain with tower of main building behind, trees. 1912 postal date. Message to Mrs. Geo. Armstrong.	Box 3	Folder 1.6
19. A88157. Grand Rapids, Mich. Soldiers' Home, general view across the pond. Hugh C. Leighton Co. card. 1910 postal mark & message. Image shows the pond in the foreground with buildings on the other side, including the physical plant left, with a smoke stack. 2006.002b	Box 3	Folder 1.6
Related Materials:		

See also West Park

Michigan Soldiers Home. Bear Cage		
Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Soldiers Home. Bear Cage [2001.094].	Box 6	Folder 1
Michigan Trust Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Trust Building, 40 Pearl St. NW / Solom Beaman, architect, 1891. [P2001.087] / [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 2
Michigan Trust		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Pearl St. views		
Michigan Veterans Facility		
Scope and Contents		
Set of 7 black & white photo cards from E.C. Kropp, Mi	ilwaukee. N.d. U	Jnused.
Title/Description	Instances	
Fountain. 19162N.	Box 3	Folder 3
Hospital. 19163 (mold?)	Box 3	Folder 3
J. Gordon Rankin Building. 16817N	Box 3	Folder 3
Main Drive. 25598N	Box 3	Folder 3

Ν	lain	Drive.	25598N	

R.V. Gay Memorial Building, Exterior. 16956	Box 3	Folder 3
R.V. Gay Memorial Building, Interior. Library. 16977	Box 3	Folder 3
Winter Scene. 25561N	Box 3	Folder 3

Michigan Veterans Facility

Title/Description	Instances		
1. Main Building. Ektachrome by Jack Taylor. Dexter. "56999". Pub. By. Fuson's Camera Shop, Grand Rapids, Mich 2001.075	Box 3	Folder 4	
2. Library Interior.	Box 3	Folder 4	

3. Main Building. Ektachrome by Jack Taylor. Dexter. "56999". Pub. By. Fuson's Camera Shop, Grand Rapids, Mich. 2005.016e	Box 3	Folder 4	
4. World War I, Artillery Piece. Ektachrome by Charles E. Fuson. Dexter. "36243-B"2005.016e	Box 3	Folder 4	
Related Materials: Related Materials			
See also earlier name: Michigan Soldiers Home			
Migrant Workers (1)			
Title/Description	Instances		
Harvesting Michigan Cucumbers. Avery Color. 57-115 ; S7145. Image shows a truck in a field full of workers, crates and baskets at the side, and more workers visible in the background. 2005.032K.	Box 3	Folder 4.5	
MN Tower Ball			
Related Materials:			
Related Materials			
See Monroe Center NW			
Monroe Ave. / Monroe St.			
Related Materials:			
Related Materials			
See also earlier street name, in part: Canal			
See also Campau Square			
Monroe Ave. Filtration Plant			
Title/Description	Instances		
Monroe Ave. Filtration Plant [2000.046.3]	Box 3	Folder 5	
Monroe Center Amphitheater			
Title/Description	Instances		
		Folder 6	

Title/Description	Instances

1. Monroe Ave. looking west, Grand Rapids, Mich. Made by W.W. Hixson & Co., Rockford, Ill. [Beacon Shoes center right]		
2. #6914 Monroe Street, Grand Rapids, Mich. [2010.003]	Box 3	Folder 7
3. Grand Rapids, Michigan / Verso: Monroe Avenue. GR-12. Water Wonderland Card Co., G.R.[Shows Wurzburgs at left, with view to the Pantlind; a Christmas tree decoration is above Wurzburg's marquee]	Box 3	Folder 7
4. Grand Rapids, Michigan / Verso: Monroe Avenue. GR-13. Water Wonderland Card Co., "57188-B" [View toward Pantlind, monument & Herpolsheimers in the foreground. Large United, Give United Way" hanging in Herpolsheimers interior lobby". FIX	Box 3	Folder 7
5. Grand Rapids, Michigan / Verso: Monroe Avenue. GR-25. Water Wonderland Card Co., G.R. "57187- B" [View toward Pantlind. Michigan National Bank sign just visible left, but building not visible.	Box 3	Folder 7
6. Grand Rapids, Michigan / Verso: Monroe Avenue. GR-17. Water Wonderland Card Co. [View from near Kresges toward Pantlind, with Woolworths in the old clock building at lower left.	Box 3	Folder 7
7. Grand Rapids, Michigan. Monroe Ave., N.W. 27249-C Penrod, Dexter Press. [Shows view to the Pantlind with Fox's and Wurzburgs on the left. Fox's also across the street near Richmond's. Steketee's at right.	Box 3	Folder 7
8. 181. Monroe St., [This card has extensive use of "white out" of the message that was on the back". Jan. 16, 1912 postage mark. "4778" Muir's in background at right. Streetcar, horse & carriage and auto in same view.	Box 3	Folder 7
9. Monroe Street, Grand Rapids, Mich. Peoples Savings Bank in left Foreground. Henson Printing Co. [00. [963].1, formerly 54-19-36, 7/2/2001] B/w Image includes a banner over the street for "Races at Comstock Park". Ladies in long dresses; horse & buggy.	Box 3	Folder 7
10. Grand Rapids most imposing block and its busiest corner, Monroe and Market Streets. Home of Houseman & Jones Clothing Co. Henson Printing Co. [P2001.090]	Box 3	Folder 7
11. #136 Monroe St., Grand Rapids, Mich. [P. Steketee & Sons Dry Goods at right at #83, plus Muirs right & West's left [2001.075, 12/6/2001]	Box 3	Folder 7
12. Monroe AveWater Wonderland GR-12, but different from the same number above. [Shows view to the Pantlind from Monroe Center, with Herpolsheimers at left at the Division & Monroe Street. Pecks Drugs at right; Highway route signs overhead. [P2001.129]	Box 3	Folder 7

13. 209. Upper Monroe AvenueHeyboer. "50563" ["Palin, Dentist" in window center left. Pecks at right. Streetcar. Cluster globe lights.	Box 3	Folder 7	
14. 306 Upper Monroe AvenueHeyboer. [Autos on the Street, the Pantlind seems minimize in size, with no sign on top.	Box 3	Folder 7	
15. 249, Lower Monroe Ave. [also called Campau Square]Heyboer. "Dale Dicken, March 1, 1920verso [Shows view toward the Pantlind, mostly autos on the street]	Box 3	Folder 7	
16. Grand Rapids at Night / John Penrod photo. Dexter Press. 27245-C. [At Monroe Center, with Herpolsheimers shows a large flag hanging in their interior lobby. Old Kent & other neon lights] Larger format card with scalloped edges.	Box 3	Folder 7	
17. Grand Rapids at Night [duplication image of above, but without the card number and the scalloped edges of the other card].	Box 3	Folder 7	
18. Grand Rapids, Michigan. Penrod. "27247-C" [View at Monroe Center, Herpolsheimers with flag behind the monument. MN sign on top of bank building with weather ball?? Old Kent. Muirs, Wurzburgs left. (2 copies)	Box 3	Folder 7	
19. copy 2 of above.	Box 3	Folder 7	
20. Monroe Ave., looking west from Division Ave.," Shaw News [Bird's eye view at Monroe Center, with the monument partially visible, Herpolsheimers with the flag, and view to the Pantlind. Pecks.	Box 3	Folder 7	
21. Grand Rapids, Mich. Monroe St. F. van Bardeleben. U.S. 686 [View near what is later called Monroe Center. Monument not visible at left. Tracks in street, but no autos, just horse & buggy.	Box 3	Folder 7	
22. Civil War Memorial, Monument Park, at the corner of Monroe and Division,GR-9 Genco. [Shows the monument in the foreground with Herpolsheimers behind. View to Pecks across the street.	Box 3	Folder 7	
23. "Monroe and So. Division Sts., Grand Rapids, Mi." 9398. P2003.014	Box 3	Folder 7	
24. 2004.021B Perrin VC-107 3/12/2004. Made from a photo in GRPL Photo Coll. 54-19-36.29	Box 3	Folder 7	
25. The Pantlind, facing Campau Square. Water Wonderland Post cards GR-8. 2001.019E. View from the end of Monroe NW toward the Pantlind, with Woolworths on the left. A bus is at the corner near Woolworths. Pearl Street intersects Monroe, with ad signs on the building on NE corner. "Gas is best" "Loans, household finances", etc. ca. late 1950's per autos.	Box 3	Folder 7	

3125. View NW to the Pantlind. Near view of Soldiers monument cutting off the top. View of the weather ball with "MN" at left. "Old Kent" sign atop on building at right. "Sawyer" on business at right. Division is the cross street. 1992.005		
28. Monroe Street, Grand Rapids, mich. "Ray"top right. Rotography E6642. P1999.040. Images at the far end of the block are vague, but there appears to be the Wonderly Building Tower. Pecks center right. This is Monroe Ave. N.W. Not Monroe N.(old Canal). Formerly housed with Monroe N. images in 78-3-8. 5/5/2006	Box 3	Folder 7
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Grand Rapids Views aerial		
Monroe St. NW		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Grand Rapids Views and Pearl St. views		
Monroe Center		
Title/Description	Instances	
	Box 5	Folder 6
Jumbo postcard		
Jumbo postcard Monroe Mall		
Monroe Mall		
-		

General

One item previously housed in this folder has been re-identified as Monroe Ave. NW, and moved to that folder.

Title/Description

Instances

1. P1999.040.1003. Lower Monroe Street. View toward Pantlind and Campau Square from Monroe Ave Wonderly Building partial view. Transportation transition, with horse drawn and motorized vehicles. Apr. 5, 1910 postal date. Canaan.	Box 3	Folder 8	
2. 1998.69 7/20/2001. 307. Heyboer Co. Pantlind on left. Chop Suey on right with Pearl St. in foreground. Vehicles including streetcar on Monroe.	Box 3	Folder 8	
3. 2004.021B. Perrin VC-102V. Made from a photo in GRPL Photo Coll. 54-6-4.32.	Box 3	Folder 8	
4. North Monroe Ave. at Night P-67240. Cluster globe street lights. "Peoples" sign on building center right. 2006.044	Box 3	Folder 8	

Monroe Ave. SE from Campau (13)

Title/Description	Instances	
1. P2000.084, Avery 58-197, ca. 1950's, McKay Tower, Woolworths with clock.	Box 3	Folder 9
2. 1994.033, Z21,Monroe St. from Campau Square. Wonderly Building, Herpolsheimers down the block right. Early streetlight at right near telephone pole. June 13, 1911 postal stamp.	Box 3	Folder 9
3. Dup. Of 2. above	Box 3	Folder 9
4. 2000.102. No. 1806 MacFarlane. Monroe Street, Grand Rapids, Mich. Wonderly Building. Bannner hung above street.	Box 3	Folder 9
5. P1999.040. No. 143, Monroe Street Has printed note for National Biscuit co., 2nd Annual Reception on message side. N.d. Canaan. Has near view of old streetlight with Wonderly Building partial visible across the street.	Box 3	Folder 9
6. Heyboer #308 Upper Monroe Ave., looking North from Campau Square 2001.075. Shows the Grand Rapids National Bank before the tower was added. Aug. 3, 1924 postal date.	Box 3	Folder 9
7. Dup. Of above.	Box 3	Folder 9
8. Wayne Paper Box E-233 2001.075. Monroe Avenue Looking East National Bank (McKay Tower) at left with Houseman just beyond.	Box 3	Folder 9
9. Wayne Paper Box E-233. Image as above. 2002.034. Message. July 28, 1937 postal date.	Box 3	Folder 9
10. P2002.028. Luxalabra Boulevard Lighting. Night view with City Trust & Savings Bank to the left of the Wonder Building. Cluster Globe lighting. Verso has	Box 3	Folder 9

11. Campau Square 1907. Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co. 5694. Wonderly Building left, Herpolsheimer down the block right.	Box 3	Folder 9
12. 1015 Monroe Street, Grand Rapids, Mich. Shows bank building before the tower left. Hand written dates on message side March 1,1920, March 28, 1920.	Box 3	Folder 9
13. Monroe ST. Looking S.E., Grand Rapids, Mich. 1369. Bosselman & Co. 2006.044	Box 3	Folder 9
14. Monroe St., Grand Rapids, Mich. 2010.027. No. 143.	Box 3	Folder 9

See also Campau Square Views

Monroe Street views. Monroe and Pearl

Title/Description	Instances	
1905, Rotograph Co., A 7667 [2001.098]	Box 6	Folder 3

Monument Square & Park

monument square & rark		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Soldiers Monument, Grand Rapids, Mich. #5972 Rochester News Co. Postal date 1912? Addressed to Mrs. Arthur E. Brooke. View includes buildings on Monroe in background.	Box 3	Folder 10
2. Monument Park, Grand rapids, Mich. Knox. View includes numerous small flags adorning the monument and plantings in pots?	Box 3	Folder 10
3. Soldiers Monument, Grand Rapids, Mich. Knopp, Milwaukee. b/w. Telephone pole and businesses in background. People seated on benches at left.	Box 3	Folder 10
4. Monument Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. 9436front, lower left. Canaan. View from Monroe, with Division going South at right. Fulton Street crossing at the corner, with Grand Rapids Herald building at center left. Sign on building has "Daily Herald". Trolley or streetcar tracks in the street. [2000.102]	Box 3	Folder 10
5. 138, Monument Park, Monroe St., So., Divisions St., Grand Rapids, Mich. View shows many people crossing at the intersection of these two streets. The Grand Rapids Herald building is seen on Fulton St., at the end of Monroe left. A red wagon is turning out of Monroe south on Division. The monument is hidden by trees. P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 10

6. Soldiers Monument, Grand Rapids, Mich. Rotograph E6627. View shows the monument at center, with businesses on Monroe at right and on Division at left. Early view. 2001.075.	Box 3	Folder 10
7. Monument Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. Knox. Similar to 2. above, but with fewer flags visible; perhaps a clearer view of businesses behind.	Box 3	Folder 10
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Monroe Center Views.		
Moose Lodge		

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Division St.

Morton Hotel & Morton House [Holabird & Roche, 1922] (4, 2 different buildings)

tle/Description	Instances	
1. Morton House, earlier building. Bosselman, N.Y. Divided card with note to Florence" Utility poles included in image.	Box 3	Folder 11
2. Dup. Of above. Bosselman, N.Y. Undivided with June 10, 1908 postal mark, to Detroit 00.[5517].2	Box 3	Folder 11
3. Earlier building, corner view, with red & white striped awing down. P67270	Box 3	Folder 11
4. Morton Hotel, Curt Teich card of later taller building, sign on top with U.S. Flat. Corner view. 8-24-1968 donation.	Box 3	Folder 11
5. 7A-H3923 Shaw News, Curteich, Chicago. View from across street at corner, with old double lamp street lamp, and three color corner traffic light	Box 3	Folder 11
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also White & White's; Hotel Morton / New Morton Hotel; Heyboer stamp series; considered part of Pantlind Hotel properties at one point; Mr. Rover Series; Grand Rapids National Bank Series		

Motels

See also some under names of the individual motel.

tle/Description	Instances	
Avon Park Motel, 3955 28th St., S.E. Bernie Photo #92331-C. P2004.018	Box 3	Folder 11.3
Beltline Motel, Inc. 171 28th St., S.E. Dexter "94294-B" Publ by Leon Foster. P2005.006	Box 3	Folder 11.3
Cascade Motor Inn. #31466" Bernie, Photographers. (P2004.014)	Box 3	Folder 11.3
Cascade Motor Inn, by Dexter Press [2021.118]	Box 3	Folder 11.3
Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge, 28th St. at Interstate-96. (1) c.1971. Publ. By Freeman Studios, Berrien Springs, Mich. P2001.101	Box 3	Folder 11.3
Oak Crest Motel [Oakcrest Modern Cabins] 2 ½ miles North of Rockford, Michigan. MWM Color-Litho12,403F P2003.014	Box 3	Folder 11.3
Mount Calvary Cemetery [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 11.5
Mr. Rover Series		
tle/Description	Instances	
Morton House	Box 3	Folder 12
Kent Country Club	Box 3	Folder 12
Ramona Pavilion, Reed's Lake	Box 3	Folder 12
North Park Pavilion	Box 3	Folder 12
Grand Trunk Depot	Box 3	Folder 12
Union Depot	Box 3	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Police Headquarters	Box 3	Folder 12
Canal Street, looking North	Box 3	Folder 12
Mt. Mercy Academy		
tle/Description	Instances	
Side View. b&w. Albertype Co., Brooklyn, N.Y. Postal mark for Jan. 3, 1942. Addressed to Miss Maud Russell. P2000.041 July 2, 2001	Box 3	Folder 13
"318" Heyboer Co. Exterior view with buildings partially hidden by trees. Postal mark for Sept. 12, 1925. Addressed to Isabelle Stoner. P2009.006	Box 3	Folder 13

Murray Building

Title/Description	Instances	
Murray Building	Box 3	Folder 14

Muskegon Lassies with Harry Heilmann, 1947

Related Materials: Related Materials

See American All Girls Professional Baseball League

Muskegon (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Theatre Pavilion, Lake Michigan Park [2022.030], 1909	Box 3	Folder 15
Pomona Pavilion [2011.043]	Box 3	Folder 15
Boats Stuck off Muskegon Harbor, Beckquists, Inc. #221, 1936-03-05	Box 3	Folder 15
Club House, Country Club [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
Hackley Manual Training School, 2 copies [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
High School [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
Hackley Library [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
Bathing Beach, Lake Michigan Park [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
Light House Piers [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
Lake Michigan Park	Box 3	Folder 15
Hackley Gymnasium [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15
Mona Lake	Box 3	Folder 15
Occidental Hotel Fire, 1936-03-04	Box 3	Folder 15.5
Western Ave, looking West [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15.5
Scene on Lake Street [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15.5
A Day at the Country Club [2011.43]	Box 3	Folder 15.5

Subseries N. "N" Subjects

Native American

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Indian

Nelis Tulip Farm

Title/Description	Instances	
Nelis Tulip Farm	Box 3	Folder 16
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See also Holland, Mi.		
Nelson Matter Furniture Company		
itle/Description	Instances	
Nelson Matter Furniture Company (2, same image)	Box 3	Folder 17
New Richmond (Mich.)		
tle/Description	Instances	
New Richmond (Mich.)	Box 3.5	Folder 100
Newaygo (Mich.)		
itle/Description	Instances	
Newaygo (Mich.)	Box 3.5	Folder 99
Newton's Guest Home		
itle/Description	Instances	
Newton's Guest Home, 635 Fulton St. E., P2001.009	Box 3	Folder 18
Nighttime views		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Monroe Ave. SE from Campau Square		
North Park		
tle/Description	Instances	
1. G.R. Boat & Canoe Club at North Park #1669 Postal date 1908, Message to Robert H. Young.	Box 3	Folder 19
2. North Park Pavilion "Glace" c. 1. Postal date 1913. Message to Margaret Mask?	Box 3	Folder 19
3. Same as above. c. 2 unused.	Box 3	Folder 19
4. 4. North Park Pavilion "Glace" 1994.033. Addressed to Mrs. Emory Bishop.	Box 3	Folder 19
5. North Park. c. 1 is gray toned. Postal date 1908, Celia Nichelson	Box 3	Folder 19

6. Same as above. c. 2 colorized.	Box 3	Folder 19
7. #137. Postal date 1908. Message to Mary Kronewitter Irving. [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 19
8. #1808, MacFarlane, publ. Toronto. 1905 postal date. Address to Cecelia Friedrich. [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 19
9. #2032, Raphael Tuck. "The Boston Store" 1906 postal date. Address to Carl E. Welcome. [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 19
10. North Park Pavilion #219, 1968.00?. Dec. 4, 1912 postal date. Address to Mrs. M.A. Young.	Box 3	Folder 19
11. North Park Pavilion #219. Dec. 12, 1912 postal date. To. Mr. I.J. Bear. [1994.033]	Box 3	Folder 19
12. postal date 1910, Message to Francis Brown.	Box 3	Folder 19
13. Postal date 1909, Message to Wright A. Smith.	Box 3	Folder 19
14. Postal date 1912, Message to A. D. Russell.	Box 3	Folder 19
15. North Park Pavilion, Knox. #6905. Message from Vertie.	Box 3	Folder 19
16. Water Front at North Park #6906. Postal date 1912. Message to Hattie Dale. [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 19
17. North Park Pavilion #67305lower right. Addressed to Mrs. Lillie S. Nizer.	Box 3	Folder 19
18. North Park Pavilion & G.R. Boat & Canoe Club #9412 Postal date May 19, 1910. Message to Donal M. Mackie. [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 19
19. North Park Pavilion & GR Boat & Canoe Club. #9412. Bosselman. [P2001.137]	Box 3	Folder 19
20. North Park Pavilion. Knox. Message to Florence Lentz?	Box 3	Folder 19
21. North Park Pavilion & Waterfront at Night,"67306" 1913 postal date. Message to John A. Thomas. 2004.008E	Box 3	Folder 19
22. North Park, Grand Rapids, Mich. No. 526. White Printing Co. b/w. Shows image of people at dock near row boats, ca. 1900 or earlier? 1992.005	Box 3	Folder 19
23. North Park Pavilion at Night, GR Mich. [2022.030]	Box 3	Folder 19

North Park

See also Mr. Rover series

North Park Bridge

Title/Description	
-------------------	--

North Park Bridge. [1999.040] Box 3 Folder 20

North Park School

Title/Description

North Park School

Box 3

Instances

Instances

Folder 21

Chas. E. Norton Co.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Post Folder

Norton Indian Mounds

Title/Description	Instances	
Indian Mounds, Grand Rapids, Michigan. D-205. Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co. Message to J.A. Viger of Taylor and Lown,England, from G.? H.? Drummond? Postal Date Nov. 20, 1937. P2003.012	Box 3	Folder 21.5

Subseries O. "O" Subjects

Oak Crest Motel

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Motels

Oakdale School

Title/Description	Instances	
Oakdale School	Box 3	Folder 22

Oakwood Manor Apartments

Title/Description	Instances	
Oakwood Manor Apartments, Cherry St. #325, Heyboer [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 22.5

Olive of a Consistentian		
O'Keefe Sanitarium	Instances	
itle/Description	Instances	
O'Keefe Sanitarium (535 Greenwood Ave., S.E., EGR). P1999.026	Box 3	Folder 23
Old Barracks		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Ft. Wayne, Mi.		
Old Kent Bank and Trust Company		
itle/Description	Instances	
Old Kent Bank and Trust Company at 1 Vandenberg Center	Box 3	Folder 24
Old Leonard St. Bridge		
Title/Description	Instances	
Old Leonard St. Bridge [Oldest Bridge in GR, 1879]. 2001.112, Oosse.	Box 3	Folder 24.5
Olds Manor		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Hotel Rowe & Manger Hotel		
Onekema (Mich.)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Onekema (Mich.)	Box 3	Folder 25
Orchard Hills Views		
Title/Description	Instances	
Orchard Hills Views (4 of same image, all w notes)	Box 3	Folder 26
Oriel Cabinet Company		
Title/Description	Instances	
#129	Box 3	Folder 27
"largest factory of high-grade furniture in the world"	Box 3	Folder 27
Determent A6612 [D2001 124]		

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

	Box 3	Folder 27
Ottawa Beach (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ottawa Beach, Mich	Box 3	Folder 28
Ottawa Beach (Mich.) Oversized. Publ. By A.S. Fowle, Lookout Pavilion, Macatawa. 3-fold panorama. 00. [2822].1 Note	Collection 224	Box 12
Shows Lookout Pavilion on Include RR., Ottawa Beach Hotel, SS. City of Grand Rapids sailing into Macatawa Bay, Jenison Park, Interurban Loop at Macatawa Park.		
<u>Physical Location</u> : This item is housed with oversized graphics, in Coll. 224. May also be in Drawer FF.IX.D.		
General		
Shows Lookout Pavilion on Include RR., Ottawa Beach Hotel, SS. City of Grand Rapids sailing into Macatawa Bay, Jenison Park, Interurban Loop at Macatawa Park.		
Ottawa Hills High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ottawa Hills High School, three postcards, two views	Box 3	Folder 29
Ottawa Hills Residential District		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ottawa Hills Residential District. P2001.062.	Box 3	Folder 30
Ottawa Street Views		

Ottawa Street Views (3, same views) Box 3 Folder 31

Otte Brothers

Title/DescriptionInstancesOtte Brothers, American Laundry [P2001.126]Box 3Folder 31.5

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also Coll. Post Folder

Our Theater

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Leonard St. views

Subseries P. "P" Subjects

P. Steketees & Sons

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Steketees

Palmer School

Title/Description	Instances	
Palmer School	Box 3	Folder 32

Pantlind Hotel / Hotel Pantlind

Pantlind Hotel / Hotel Pantlind

Title/Description	Instances	
1. B/w real image with utility poles. Old National Bank in lower portion of building, corner view, with people and horse drawing wagon. 00.[5517].1.	Box 3	Folder 33
General		
Card has undivided back addressed to Miss Lucille Harkins(?) Oct. 8, 1906		
2. Pantlind Hotel, Grand Rapids, Mich. (color version of above image) [2010.003]	Box 3	Folder 33
3. 139. View similar, not same, as above. Postal mark Sept. 25, 1912. Message to Mrs. P. Beije.	Box 3	Folder 33
4. 139. dupl unused.	Box 3	Folder 33
5. 8A-H2608 Shaw News Agency. Curteich, Chicago. Unused. Later corner view seems more stylized than real. May be a bird's eye McKay, but does not seem possible to get the bank clock tower building in the same view as what appears to be the Civic Auditorium on the other side of the Pantlind. The illustrators seem to have pushed the building with the clock tower behind the Pantlind, and the layout and view of the streets, which might closest come from across the street on Pearl & N. Monroe, are distorted. Possibly the Civic Auditorium behind the Pantlind at right.	Box 3	Folder 33

6. 8A-H2608 Dup. Postal date 1946. Message to Mr. & Mrs. J.C. King.	Box 3	Folder 33
7. 320 Heyboer. Pantlind at Campau Square. Similar to above, but with more realistic representation of buildings on left and right of the Pantlind. Sept. 30, 1936 Postal date. Message to Miss M.B. Jones. 2001.075 12/6/2001	Box 3	Folder 33
8. 320 Heyboer. Dup.of image above, but without the "320" number. June 26, 1936 postal date. Message to Mrs. & Mrs. F. Fisher.	Box 3	Folder 33
9. 118380. "Entire City Block of Hospitality" Curt Teich. Truer perspective and view of buildings, with Old National Bank in Pantlind on ? State Bank in clock tower building across Pearl St. autos and cluster globe lighting. June 4, 1920(?) postal date. Addressed to Virginia Ost?	Box 3	Folder 33
10. 5A-H1480. Art-Colortone. "Entire City Block of Hospitality. Has decorative board, ca. 1930's Art Deco figures/door men(?) on either side. Untrue perspective as in 4. above.	Box 3	Folder 33
11. New Pantlind Hotel, 1915, with buildings on either side whited over. Busy square with people, street cars and early autos. Nov. 21, 1914? postal date. Message to Miss Elsie Miller. P2001.145	Box 3	Folder 33
12. D-102. Image is similar to 4 & 9 above, but appears to be a real photo. Decorative border to left and right of image. Wayne Paper Box & Printing Copr., Fort Wayne. P2001.085 Unused	Box 3	Folder 33
13. Dupl. Of above. Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co. Unused.	Box 3	Folder 33
14. Penrod Studio. 27246-C. Color photo view, with Woolworth side visible left, and street signs on corner for Pearl and Monroe. ca. 1970's. Unused.	Box 3	Folder 33
15. Grand Rapids, Mich. Your Convention City. Water Wonderland Card Company, GR. GR-26. View similar to above, with red Woolworth sign more visible and showing a small clock. ca. 1960's.	Box 3	Folder 33
16. Water Wonderland Card company. GR-8 . Two cards with the same image. One has "Grand Rapids, Michigan" on the front in white letters, while the other does not. "Gas is Best" sign on building at corner of Pearl & Monroe. Bus in lower left corner.	Box 3	Folder 33
17. Dupl. Of above.	Box 3	Folder 33
18. Penrod Studio 27246-C. 3121. Same image as in 13. above, but better quality reproduction. ca. 1970's. Begonia's in foreground.	Box 3	Folder 33

Related Materials: Related Materials

See set following for those listed under "Hotel Pantlind"

Jumbo postcard, based on Robinson Studio photo	Box 5	Folder 7
As "Hotel Pantlind" [First Set]		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Canaan No. 156. Light colored building with white awnings. P1999.040 9/27/2001	Box 3	Folder 33.1
 2. Three images 1) the Morton House (restaurant interior) 2) Edward Abeles (actor, "Brewster's Millions" 3) Hotel Ottawa (restaurant interior) 1998.093 Recd. Date Nov. 20, 1929. 1998.093.17 	Box 3	Folder 33.1
3. Three images: 1) Morton House, American Plan 2) Hotel Pantlind, European Plan 3) Hotel Ottawa, American Plan / J. Boyd Pantlind. Verso has undivided back. Has later date stamp: Kalamazoo Public Library, Apr. 4, 1966 (no longer valid) Black on white.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
4. Two images: 1) Hotel Morton, American Plan 2) Interior, French Cafe, Hotel Pantlind. Note that this restaurant image is the same one used for the Morton House restaurant in 2 above.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
5. 67300. Corner view showing part of the street and buildings behind the Pantlind west on Pearl. Building at right on corner of Pearl and Canal (later N. Monroe), n.d.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
6. Canaan No. 156. Bird's eye view. Same image as in 1 above, but this time with color. Mess ageo A.D. Russell. Postal date 1912.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
7. Heyboer 258. Vertical (long side) orientation to image on card. Addressed to Dale Dicken.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
8. Michigan Litho. Vertical orientation. Message to Miss Agnes Koster. P2001.075	Box 3	Folder 33.1
9. 27. Wayne Calendar and Novelty Co., Fort Wayne, In. Poem? About the "Old Tower Clock" E. Klys. View shows the Central Bank with the clock tower to the left of the Pantlind, and other area businesses in Campau Square, ca. 1940's/1950's.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
10. Heyboer 258 with boarder around image. Old National Bank / Kent State Bank both shown at first level of Pantlind, with clock tower building left flying American flag, and corner building at Pearl & N. Monroe lower right. Message to Mr. & Mrs. Wiley. 2000.046.1	Box 3	Folder 33.1

11-14. 258 Canaan or unidentified, without the board, but the same image as in 10. above. Dec. 11, 1916 date. Message to Miss Helen Lewis. Feb. 12, 1915? date. Message to Mat Lewis June 23, 1915 date. Message to George Graves July ? Date, Message partly missing, to M.C. Lewis. Box 3 Folder 33.1

As "Hotel Pantlind" [Second Set]

itle/Description	Instances	
1. Canaan No. 156. Light colored building with white awnings. P1999.040	Box 3	Folder 33.1
 2. Three images 1) the Morton House (restaurant interior) 2) Edward Abeles (actor, "Brewster's Millions" 3) Hotel Ottawa (restaurant interior) 1998.093 Recd. Date Nov. 20, 1929. 1998.093.17 	Box 3	Folder 33.1
3. Three images: 1) Morton House, American Plan 2) Hotel Pantlind, European Plan 3) Hotel Ottawa, American Plan / J. Boyd Pantlind. Verso has undivided back. Has later date stamp: Kalamazoo Public Library, Apr. 4, 1966 (no longer valid) Black on white.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
4. Two images: 1) Hotel Morton, American Plan 2) Interior, French Cafe, Hotel Pantlind. Note that this restaurant image is the same one used for the Morton House restaurant in 2 above.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
5. 67300. Corner view showing part of the street and buildings behind the Pantlind west on Pearl. Building at right on corner of Pearl and Canal (later N. Monroe), n.d.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
6. Canaan No. 156. Bird's eye view. Same image as in 1 above, but this time with color. Mess ageo A.D. Russell. Postal date 1912.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
7. Heyboer 258. Vertical (long side) orientation to image on card. Addressed to Dale Dicken.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
8. Michigan Litho. Vertical orientation. Message to Miss Agnes Koster. P2001.075	Box 3	Folder 33.1
9. 27. Wayne Calendar and Novelty Co., Fort Wayne, In. Poem? About the "Old Tower Clock" E. Klys. View shows the Central Bank with the clock tower to the left of the Pantlind, and other area businesses in Campau Square, ca. 1940's/1950's.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
10. Heyboer 258 with boarder around image. Old National Bank / Kent State Bank both shown at first level of Pantlind, with clock tower building left flying American flag, and corner building at Pearl & N. Monroe lower right. Message to Mr. & Mrs. Wiley. 2000.046.1	Box 3	Folder 33.1

11-14. 258 Canaan or unidentified, without the board, but the same image as in 10. above. Dec. 11, 1916 date. Message to Miss Helen Lewis. Feb. 12, 1915? date. Message to Mat Lewis June 23, 1915 date. Message to George Graves July ? Date, Message partly missing, to M.C. Lewis.	Box 3	Folder 33.1
Pantlind Hotel 2001.098 S.H. Knox & Co. <u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials See also later nameAmway Grand Plaza Hotel	Box 6	Folder 1

Parades

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Knights Templar Parade and Home Coming Week Parade and Sixth Ward Improvement Association

Park Congregational Church

Title/Description	Instances	
Originally labeled St. Mary's	Box 3	Folder 34
Mich. Card Co. [2001.075]	Box 3	Folder 34
#269	Box 3	Folder 34
First (Park) Congregational, Fuson's	Box 3	Folder 34
Paw Paw, (Mich.).		
Title/Description	Instances	
Paw Paw, (Mich.).	Box 4.5	Folder 1
Pearl Street Bridge	Instances	
Shaw News Co.	Box 3	Folder 35
Wayne Calendar & Novelty #18 [2001.075]	Box 3	Folder 35
Pearl Street Bridge Shaw News Co. [2001.098] Shows section of Grand River and West Shore	Box 6	Folder 1
Pearl Street Views		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pearl Street Views [2001.020 & P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 36
Related Materials:		

See also Bauman's Café

Peck's Drug Store

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe Center NW

Peninsular Club

Title/Description	Instances	
#203, Canaan [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 36.5
Hensen Printing co. [2001.094] (also shows Kent State Bank)	Box 6	Folder 1

Pentwater (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Pentwater (Mich.)	Box 3	Folder 37

People

Title/Description	Instances	
People. Campau, Louis & Sophie	Box 3	Folder 38
Campau, Sophie De Marsac Campau (1808-1869) Image of portrait by Chas. H. Moore, 1852. DAR. 00.[3977].1	Box 3	Folder 38
People. Eberhard, Clarence & Pearl. P2001.078	Box 3	Folder 39
People. Ford, Gerald R.	Box 3	Folder 40
People. Gas men. P2001.025	Box 3	Folder 41
People. Hamper, Genevieve – as "Rosalind" Powers Theatre ad	Box 3	Folder 42
People. Peck, Fred	Box 3	Folder 43
People. Rademacher, Mr.	Box 3	Folder 44
People. Ring, Blanche	Box 3	Folder 45
People. York, J.W	Box 3	Folder 45.5
York, F.W.; York, C.E.; J.W. York & Sons / House of York. P2001.091	Box 3	Folder 45.5

People. Bell, A.W.

See Note at Grace Church Choir.

People. Gardiner, Harry H.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Savings Bank

People. Greater Grand Rapids Industrial Exposition Poster People.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Greater Grand Rapids Industrial Exposition

People. Heilmann, Harry.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See All American Girls Professional Baseball League

People. Morley, B.E., sale rep.(?)See Corl Knott Co.

People. Trotter, Mel

Related Materials: Related Materials

See City Rescue Mission

People. Unidentified groups

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Ramona Park.

People's Savings Bank

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe Center / Monroe St. NW to Pantlind Views

Pere Marquette

See Freeport, Mich.

e/Description	Instances	
2010.013	Box 5	
Petoskey (Mich.)		
itle/Description	Instances	
Petoskey (Mich.)	Box 3	Folder 46
Phoenix Furniture Company		
itle/Description	Instances	
1. 132, P1999.040. Shows lumber pile in foreground, but not the tracks. Shows awnings on windows of lower section center right with a figure standing in the doorway.	Box 3	Folder 47
2. Canaan. Aug. 14, 1908 postal date. Similar view to above, but shows tracks in foreground new piled of lumber.	Box 3	Folder 47
3. Phoenix Funiture Co. Building, Grand Rapids, Mich. P67248. Shows factory from opposite end than above, with overhead walkway over street center left. Sept. 18, 1912 postal date. 2006.044	Box 3	Folder 47

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior [2001.019.5]	Box 3	Folder 48
Exterior entrance w. "Listening Narcissus" [2002.001]	Box 3	Folder 48
Exterior bird's eye [P2002.013.1]	Box 3	Folder 48

Pine Rest Christian Hospital

Title/Description	Instances	
Pine Rest Christian Hospital [2001.019.4]	Box 3	Folder 49

Pine River

See Cooley Bridge

Plainfield Avenue Views

Title/Description	Instances	
Plainfield Avenue Views	Box 3	Folder 50
Plainfield Ave. M.E. Church, Rev. Chas. Nease, Pastor (cameo photo of reverend) / A.M. Viergeuer,[artist] [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 50.5
Plainfield Country Club.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Interior [7/12/2001, found with Blythfield Club]	Box 3	Folder 51
Exterior [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 51
Plainfield Country Club. Porch		
Title/Description	Instances	
Publ by Michigan Litho. Co. [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Plainwell (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Red Brick Tavern	Box 3	Folder 52
Pleasant Valley from Hall St. Hill	Box 3	Folder 52
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Grand Rapids Views		
Plaster Creek		
Title/Description	Instances	
P2001.094.	Box 3	Folder 52.5
Point Paulo		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Reed's Lake		

Police Headquarters, Old

Title/Description	Instances	
[P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 53
Rotography E6630, dup. Color variant [2001.075]	Box 3	Folder 53
Police Headquarters, to 2002See Hall of Justice	Box 3	Folder 53

Police Station

Title/Description	Instances
Patrol Team outside new (1892) Police Station	Box 4
[Facsimile stereo card/postcard; image from GRPL Hooper Collection] 2001.014.1	Box 4

Post Folder

Title/Description	Instances	
Post Folder / compliments of Heystek & Canfield Co. Publ. By Simplicity Co.; Engraved & printed by James Bayne Co. Fragile. Use postcard images instead, where available] 00.[xxxx].1. Postcard images printed on paper, accordian folded into a booklet/packet.	Box 4	Folder 5
Includes the following images		
Includes the following images		
Grand River in 1830 – Cover		
Grand River in 1910 – Cover		
Grand Rapids Federal Building – Cover		
Bathing Beach at Macatawa Park		
Grand Rapids, Chicago Short Line Steamer at Macatawa Pier		
Herkimer Hotel		
Otte Brother, American Laundry		
Citizens Telephone Co. Long Distance Operator's Room (2 images)		
Kent State Bank, Ottawa St. & Canal at Lyon (2 images)		
Heyster & Canfield, 3 images: 56-58 Ionia / 75-77 Monroe / 57-59 Commerce)		
Preferred Life Insurance Co. of America		
Chas. E. Norton Co. – Interior		

Henry Smith's Florist Store – Interior Gannon-Paine Co. – Interior Marietta Stanley Co., 35-41 4th St. Lily White Flour G.J. Johnson Cigar Co. Ramona Pavilion & Roof Garden, Reeds Lake Simplicity Co.

Grand Rapids Electrotype Co.

James Bayne Co.

Macey Co.

Macey Co. – Room Interior (ad)

McLaughlin Business University

John Ball Park / Zoo

Locator map for each company listed

Post Office

Related Materials: Related Materials

See U.S. Post Office

Postcard History Series

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids in Vintage Postcards, 1890-1940, P2005.035	Box 3	Folder 53.5
Prairieville, Mich.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Prairieville, Mich. 011.043	Box 3.5	Folder 94
East Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Exterior. Avery. 67-449 S-73337 2001.019E, 8/22/2001	Box 3	Folder 53

2. Interior. Avery. 67-445 S-73333 Roger B. Chaffee

Box 3

Folder 53

Planetarium. 2001.019E	DOX 5	Tolder 55
East Building. Interior Display Rooms.		
itle/Description	Instances	
3. Alden Room. Avery 67-451. S-73339. 2001.019E	Box 3	Folder 53
4. Centennial Suite. Avery 67-453. S-73341. 2001.019E	Box 3	Folder 53
5. Costume Hall. Avery. 67-452. S-73340. 2001.019E	Box 3	Folder 53
6. Music Hall. Avery. 67-455. S-73343. 2001.019E	Box 3	Folder 53
	Instances	
Display Rooms.	Instances	
7. General Store. Gaslight Village. Avery. 67-442 S-73330 2001.019E	Box 3	Folder 53
8. Gaslight Village. Streetscape with horse pulling trolley, Charles Lindberg, Gunsmith. Avery 67-441. S73329. Message to Albert Goozema. Stamped Aug. 10, 1974.	Box 3	Folder 53
9. Grand Rapids, 1890's. Streetscape with a bicycle and sports shop in partial view at left and 80/82 Monroe? Voigt Herpolsheimer & Co. storefront. Photo by Gary Quesada. Copyright by Korab Hedrich Blessing. 61512. 00.[5708].1 Modern undivided back.	Box 3	Folder 53

Pumping Station, Hydraulic Water Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Pumping Station, Hydraulic Water Co. (2 of #236)	Box 3	Folder 55

Pumping Station / Pump Station & Electric Plant

101		
Title/Description	Instances	
3 Postcards, 2 are the same image)	Box 3 Folder 56	
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Grand Rapids Views		
Pythian Temple		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pythian Temple (1 item)	Box 3 Folder 57	

Ramona Park

e/Description	Instances	
1. #323, Heyboer. Reed's Lake at Ramona Park. View shows an amusement ride, a boat on the lake, and autos in the parking lot in foreground. "30194N". Dup. In Reeds Lake folder, 5/5/2006	Box 3	Folder 58
2. #207, Canaan, Ramona Pavilion by night, Message from Vertie.	Box 3	Folder 58
3. #109 Knox. View shows many people on paths, a circular garden in the center, and a small orange roofed building. c. 1 P2001.128, 1907 postal date, note to Mrs. David Doan.	Box 3	Folder 58
4. Dupl. Of above. c. 2.1990.014, with note to Mrs. W.J. Presley.	Box 3	Folder 58
A 3rd copy, without note or accession no. removed to backlog, 1/7/2003	Box 3	Folder 58
5. #110, Knox. Orange roofed pavilion shows with No. 110 trolley waiting in front. Old street light. "Graham & ?" sign center right.	Box 3	Folder 58
6. #217, Canaan. View from dock toward pavilion. c. 1 has pencil notes.	Box 3	Folder 58
7. Dupl. Of above. c. 2 has postal date 1916, message to Delia Colvin.	Box 3	Folder 58
8. #254, Dancing Pavilion, Heyboer. View shows white building with hemisphere shape, 6 columns topped with light fixtures, a line of windows at the second level with planters below, round light fixtures attop short pillars framing the 3 entrance ways. 1918? postal date, message to D. Colvin.	Box 3	Folder 58
9. #23, Reeds Lake, Ramona Park, Grand RApids, Michigan. "23" Shaw News Co. Colorful view toward the river, with 2 green benches in the foreground a boat the the pier. "Fishing boats, canoes" on red roof of hut by watter. People, sail boats on lake, auto behid a tree in the foreground.	Box 3	Folder 58
10. 67291. Ramona Park Pavilino, Grand Rapids, Mich. View with benches in the yard. 1992.005	Box 3	Folder 58
[4 young men pictured in a Ramona boat set]. Shootrite Fotografers 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Ramona Theartre, Reeds Lake		
Ramona Theatre, Reeds Lake. Panorama. P2000.082	Box 4	Folder 6

Subseries O. "R" Subjects

Ramona Theatre, Reeds Lake		
Title/Description	Instances	
P1999.040 [left border caption]	Box 3	Folder 59
#102, White Printing Co., P1999.040	Box 3	Folder 59
#217, Canaan, 2001.075	Box 3	Folder 59
dup. #217, Canaan, blank	Box 3	Folder 59
"Ramona", Reeds Lake [2001.094] Rochester News. Comp. #2037	Box 6	Folder 1

Ransom St. views

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Public Library, St. Cecilia's, and other area buildings

Rason & Dow's, furriers. Salesroom

Title/Description	Instances	
Ad card. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1

Red Brick Tavern

Related Materials: Related Materials

SeePlainwell(Mich.)

Red Cross

Related Materials: Related Materials

See American Red Cross

Reeds Lake

Related Materials: Related Materials

See "Ramona," Ramona Park, Michigan Masonic Home, C.W. Chauncey, Lakeside Club, Mr. Rover Series, and Grand Rapids Views. Vanden Berge Cigar packet

Title/Description	Instances	
1. 3A-H1420 [1990.014]	Box 3	Folder 60
2. dup of above	Box 3	Folder 60

3. dup of above	Box 3	Folder 60
4. "6991" P2001.031	Box 3	Folder 60
5. Balloon Race [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 60
6. Bathing Beach, Reeds Lake, Grand Rapids, Mich. (color variant of same image below), [2010.003]	Box 3	Folder 60
7. Bathing Beach, Knox	Box 3	Folder 60
8. Dup. Of above	Box 3	Folder 60
9. Dup. Of above. (missing)	Box 3	Folder 60
10. Dup. Of above. (missing)	Box 3	Folder 60
11. Bathing Beach, #113 Canaan, [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 60
12. Boat Landing, Tom Jones/Canaan [1994.033]	Box 3	Folder 60
13. Dup. Of above. [1992.005, same image but sepia coloring]	Box 3	Folder 60
14. [Boat Landing]	Box 3	Folder 60
15. Channel between Reed's and Fisk Lake #125	Box 3	Folder 60
16. Dup of above.	Box 3	Folder 60
17. Channel between Reed's and Fisk Lake #152	Box 3	Folder 60
18. Channel Fist and Reed Lake #211 Canaan	Box 3	Folder 60
19. Canal between Fisk and Reeds Lake, Grand Rapds, Mich. P1999.040. Jan. 18, 1909 postal date.	Box 3	Folder 60
20. Drive & Pavilion [1990.014]	Box 3	Folder 60
21. Dancing Pavillion, Reed's Lake, Grand Rapids, Mich. P-67237 [2010.003]	Box 3	Folder 60
22. Japanese Night #162	Box 3	Folder 60
23. Dup. Of above.	Box 3	Folder 60
24. Miniature Railway #220	Box 3	Folder 60
25. Dup. Of above.	Box 3	Folder 60
26. One of the Beautiful Residence	Box 3	Folder 60
27. Pavilion & Dock #1050 [1990.014]	Box 3	Folder 60
28. Phoenix Club	Box 3	Folder 60
29. Playgrounds #241	Box 3	Folder 60
30. Dup. Of above.	Box 3	Folder 60
31. Reeds Lake Blvd. #301	Box 3	Folder 60
32. Scene along Reeds Lake #26 '	Box 3	Folder 60

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

33. Dup. Of above.	Box 3	Folder 60	
34. Water Front #153	Box 3	Folder 60	
35. Dup. Of above.[1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 60	
36. Yacht Club member Sailing (Dexter)	Box 3	Folder 60	
37. Major Watson & Hazel A , [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 60	
38. Hazel A [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 60	
39. Reeds Lake, #9417, Besselman [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 60	
40. 108. Knox. Reeds Lake & [steamer] P1999.040	Box 3	Folder 60	
41. Reeds Lake, Grand Rapids, Mich. Steamer on lake showing flag.	Box 3	Folder 60	

General

People standing on steps in foreground facing the lake, with horse left. "Boat Livery" on one out building by lake. Know.

42. Reeds Lake Pavilion, #1802, MacFarlane [1992.050]	Box 3	Folder 60
43. Reeds Lake, Hugh Leighton, #8866 , [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 60
44. Kite Photo, c. 1912 [P1999.040]	Box 3	Folder 60
45. Water Front & Boat Landing, #6899, [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 60
46. Scene at Reeds Lake, #1129, [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 60
47. 323. Reed's Lake at Ramona Park, Grand Rapids, with amusement ride, autos, and steamer on lake. 2006.044	Box 3	Folder 60
48. No.113 Bathing Beach, Grand Rapids, Mich. 2017.044	Box 3	Folder 60
Jumbo Postcard, based on Robinson Studio Photo	Box 5	Folder 8
Reed's Lake merry-go-round [2001.094] Point Paulo at Reed's Lake, Publ by Fred Paulo	Box 6	Folder 1

Reformed Bible Institute, 1869 Robinson Rd., S.E.

Title/Description	Instances	
1. Water Wonderland Cards WW-5 2001.075	Box 3	Folder 60.5
2. Educational Wing & Chapel. Artvue, 2001.075B	Box 3	Folder 60.5
3. Duplicate of 2 above, but with less blue in the b/w reproduction. P2009.020	Box 3	Folder 60.5

Regent Theatre

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard.	Box 3	Folder 61
Reid-Blickley Auto Co., Michigan & Bon	d Ave.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Existing to Dale Dicken, March, 1920. P2002.009, ca. 1915, with note to Mrs. Albert Diekema	Box 3	Folder 62
Reynolds Metals Co., 1701 Porter S.W.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. P2001.016	Box 3	Folder 63
River City Steamboat Co.		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See Steamboats		
Richmond Park		
Title/Description	Instances	
Swimming Pool, #25, Shaw [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 63.25
Roadside Park		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard.	Box 3	Folder 63.4
Robinson Road		
Title/Description	Instances	
[#109, Canaan, 2001.075]	Box 3	Folder 63.5
Rockford, Michigan		
Title/Description	Instances	
M20. Main St. looking North. Hotel Maine left. Rockford Busy Little Grocery right. ca. 1910-1920? 2006.044	Box 3	Folder 63.6

See also Schensul's Cafeteria

bee also benensars careteria		
Title/Description	Instances	
Rogers Plaza - Wyoming, Michigan. Shows: S.S. Kresge Co. Water Wonderland Car Co., Includes a locater map. c.1 P2004. / c.2 P2008.032.1	Box 3	Folder 63.75
Rogers Plaza – Wyoming, Michigan. Shows parking lot with Wards center right. Includes locater map on message side. P2008.032.2	Box 3	Folder 63.75
Rosendall Bros.		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Grand Rapids Views		
Rosie's Diner, Rockford, Mi.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard. [2009.080.2]	Box 5	
Ruins		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See Michigan Masonic Home		
Ryerson Park		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also: Fulton St. Park or Veterans Memorial Park		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard.	Box 3	Folder 64
Subseries P. "S" Subjects		
Sacred Heart College & Academy (Mary	wood)	
Title/Description	Instances	
#401, Heyboer [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 64.5
Saladin Temple.		
outduin rempie.		

itle/Description	Instances	
Saladin Temple, G.R. Pilgrimage to St. Paul, Imperial Council Meeting, 1908. Panorama	Box 4	Folder 7
A. Sanford Store		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard.	Box 6	Folder 1
Saugatuck (Mich.)	Instances	
Postcard	Box 3	Folder 65
Schensul's Cafeteria	Instances	
Exterior, Rogers Plaza P2001.120 Card has three images: Kalamazoo, S. Mall facility. Grand Rapids, Rogers Plaza, interior, Grand Rapids, Intersection I-96 & U.S. 131. exterior.	Box 3	Folder 66

Schmidt's Show Bar, 41 S. Division.

Title/Description	Instances	
Three views, including exterior, dining room and bar	Box 3	Folder 66.5
room. P2004.017		

Schnitzelbank Restaurant

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Coll. 216 for another copy of this postcard images (different number)& other items about this restaurant.

Instances		
Box 3	Folder 67	
Box 3	Folder 67	
Instances		
Box 3	Folder 68	
	Box 3 Box 3 Instances	Box 3 Folder 67 Box 3 Folder 67 Instances

Sempre Giovine (Always Young)

See Marietta Stanley Co.

Title/Description	Instances		
Second Congregational Church (United Church of Christ), 525 Cheshire Drive, N.E. 41324, Standard Packaging [1992.005]	Box 3	Folder 68.25	

Second St., Methodist Episcopal Church

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard [Kropp, 2001.075]	Box 3	Folder 68.5
Sheldon School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard	Box 3	Folder 69
Postcaru	DUX 3	Folder 09
Sheldon Tuxedo Rentals	DOX 3	Folder 09
	Instances	

Sigsbee Street School

Title/Description	Instances	
"205. Canaan. R-26916. Message to Mrs. G.A. Holt. P67259. Apr. 16, 1919 postal mark. Message to Mr. Ray Lock. Image has five kids standing at the corner, lower right.	Box 3.5	Folder 70

Simplicity Co.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Post Folder

[Sixth Street] Dam

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Grand River Views

Title/Description	Instances	
Camera Shop image, Dec. 9, 1932. B/w photo postcard	Box 3.5	Folder 71

Canaan No. 141. Colorized. Message to Mrs. J.J. Bear. View to the NE with factories opposite, and bridge.	Box 3.5	Folder 71
 1994.033 Heyboer 201. 4904-N. View to the SW up the river with factories on the West Side (or reversed card?) P1999.040	Box 3.5	Folder 71

Sixth Ward First Annual Field Day

Title/Description	Instances	
A50. Greased Pole Contest. Photo by Peter Oosse. 2001.112	Box 3.5	Folder 71.5

Sixth Ward Improvement Association. Float

Title/Description	Instances	
Publ by Peter Oosse 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1

Sleeping Bear Dunes, Glen Lake

Title/Description	Instances	
Postcard	Box 3.5	Folder 72

Sligh Furniture

- 0			
Title/Description	Instances		
213, Heyboer. C.T. American ARt. Shows factory complete with stacks of boards in the foreground. Color.	Box 3.5	Folder 73	
1059, Canaan. 1908? postal date. Message to Eva Allen. Three views of the factory complex or door detail, with red the predominent color. 1992.005	Box 3.5	Folder 73	

Clark A. Smith, Grocer, 307 Grandville Ave., ca. 1916.

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior view with two men standing in the aisle. Stools and lunch counter on right. Unused. P2001.018	Box 3.5	Folder 74

Henry Smith's Florist Store

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Post Folder

Sodus (Mich.)

Title/Description

Sodus (Mich.)

Instances

	Box 4.5	Folder 5
Soft Water Lake		
le/Description	Instances	
GR-2 Water Wonderland Card Co. People swimming . P2001.098, 8/16/2001	Box 3.5	Folder 74.5
Soldiers' Home		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Michigan Soldiers' Home		
Soldiers Monument		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Monument Square		
South High School		
tle/Description	Instances	
Camera Shop photo postcard, Dec. 9, 1932. Corner view with autos on street.	Box 3.5	Folder 75
South End High School. "581" Colorized. 2 copies.	Box 3.5	Folder 75
April 1916 postal date. Message to Mrs. C. Karsten. 2001.075	Box 3.5	Folder 75
Dupl of above. Unused.	Box 3.5	Folder 75

South Haven (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
South Haven (Mich.)	Box 4.5	Folder 7

Spanish American War Memorial, Lookout Park, Grand Rapids, Mi.

Title/Description	Instances	
111. Heyboer Co., G.R. Unused. 2009.071.	Box 3.5	Folder 75.3

Biographical / Historical

This sculpture is actually called the "Hiker" by Theodore Alice Ruggles Kitson, 1927. It was removed from the Lookout Park location and currently sits in Foster Park as Cherry and State Sts. The sculptor made similar versions of the same sculpture, for other locations throughout the country.

Spiral fire escape

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Waters Furniture Exposition Building

Square Centre

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Views

Spring Lake (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Spring Lake (Mich.)	Box 3.5	Folder 98

Southern Cabins DeLuxe

Title/Description	Instances	
Southern Cabins DeLuxe, 4157 Division Ave., S., Grand	Box 3.5	Folder 75.5
Rapids, Mi. Mr. & Mrs. A.S. Beals, Owners.		

General

Three visible images, including exterior of the buildings top, dining room lower left, and bedroom, lower right. c. 1. P2007.090 \setminus c. 2. P2008.016

St. Adalberts Church / Basilica

le/Description	Instances	
Canaan. P2000.057	Box 3.5	Folder 76
"In Celebration, 100 years (1881-1981)" P2004.030 4/15/2004	Box 3.5	Folder 76
Basilica of St. Adalbert's, 654 Davis Ave., N.W. GR."elevated to a minor basilica by Pope John Paul II, Feb. 16, 1980." G.R. : Lasting Impressions, n.d. "43037233"	Box 3.5	Folder 76
St. Adalberts School, et al. P2001.013	Box 3.5	Folder 77

General

Unused. 4 images on the card: St. Adalbert's School; St. Adalbert's Convent; St. Isador's School and Church; St. Mary's Parsonage.

St. Adalberts Convent

Related Materials: Related Materials

See St. Adalberts School above.

St. Alphonsus Church, 224 Carrier St. N.E.

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior. P2001.103	Box 3.5	Folder 77.5

St. Andrews Cathedral Church (5)

Title/Description	Instances	
1. Knox. Corner view with main view of long side. Colorized. Unmailed card to Florence.	Box 3.5	Folder 78
2. 140. View from front through trees. Message to Mrs. Dr. W.J. Purley. 1990.014.	Box 3.5	Folder 78
3. #102, Canaan. Worm's eye view of lane with light colored church on the left another large building in the background. Message to Mrs. John Storeb 2001.075	Box 3.5	Folder 78
4. #102, Canaan, Dup. Of above. Message to Miss Jennie Keizen P2001.014(?) P2001.014 2001.075	Box 3.5	Folder 78
5. The High Altar. Interior view. Avery Color. 66-403. S-70281 2005.032K	Box 3.5	Folder 78

St. Andrews School

Title/Description	Instances	
St. Andrews School (3, 1 image)	Box 3.5	Folder 79

St. Cecelia [sic, Cecilia] Building

Title/Description	Instances	
1. No. 115. Canaan [P1999.040]	Box 3.5	Folder 79.5
2. #206. Canaan [2001.075]	Box 3.5	Folder 79.5
3. #206. Canaan dup. {P2003.014, 1/8/2003, in better condition]	Box 3.5	Folder 79.5
4. No Description	Box 3.5	Folder 79.5

le/Description	Instances
Interior view, [5728].1	Box 3.5 Folder 8
St. Johns Orphanage	
St. Johns Orphanage	Instances

Related Materials: Related Materials

See St. Adalberts School

St. Mark's Episcopal Church / Cathedral Church of St. Mark.

le/Description	Instances	
1. Penrod, Cathedral Church of St. Marks. 27251-C. a. Larger format, encapsulated. "3136"	Box 3.5	Folder 82
2. Dup. Regular format, cropped at right compared to above.	Box 3.5	Folder 82
3. Gemco #GR-3. Existing	Box 3.5	Folder 82
4. Duplicate. P2004.030	Box 3.5	Folder 82
5. 1907 Use date. #52, White Printing Co. P2001.093, 8/6/2001	Box 3.5	Folder 82
6. A 6628, Rotograph, 2001.075	Box 3.5	Folder 82
7. #246, 2001.075	Box 3.5	Folder 82
8. Cathedral Church of St. Mark. Dexter. Penrod. 27251- C. P2008.105.1	Box 3.5	Folder 82

St. Mary's Church (2. dup. Images, but diff. Suppliers)

Title/Description	Instances	
1. 9403, Canaan	Box 3.5	Folder 83
2. 9403, Bosselman & Co., N.Y.	Box 3.5	Folder 83

St. Mary's Hospital

Title/Description	Instances	
1. P67261	Box 3.5	Folder 84
2. 2001.019D.	Box 3.5	Folder 84

3. #233, Canaan 2001.075	Box 3.5	Folder 84
St. Mary's Parsonage		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See St. Adalberts School		
Stadt Hardware		
Related Materials:		
Related Materials		
See Leonard St. Views		
Stanton, Mich.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Stanton, Mich. [2021.032]	Box 3.5	Folder 101
State and Cherry Streets view		
Title/Description	Instances	
State and Cherry Streets view	Box 3.5	Folder 85
State and Washington Streets vie	ew	
Title/Description	Instances	
P1999.040.	Box 3.5	Folder 85.5
Steamboats / Steamers / Ships, i Rapids" and landing, "Holland"	including "Grand"	"City of Grand
Title/Description	Instances	

Title/Description	Instances	
#147. Steamboat Landing, Grand Rapids, Mich. "Grand" at dock with buildings in background, one labeled "C.D. Crittenden Co." Message.	Box 3.5	Folder 86
#147 [2006.044] As above. Message. Poor condition.	Box 3.5	Folder 86
Steamer Grand on Grand River, Grand Rapids, Mich. Glace, b/w. Neg. 2463.	Box 3.5	Folder 86
"Grand" as above. Tom Jones for Will Canaan. Postal date 1907. Message.	Box 3.5	Folder 86
Later "City of GR", built 1967/1967. Curtis Riverboat Enterprises. Harwood's Printing & Advertising.	Box 3.5	Folder 86
Steamer "City of GR". "G & M Line" on boat. H.R. Brink, Holland, Mi. 1998.039	Box 3.5	Folder 86

View of steamer (perhaps later reproduction) Grand Lady Riverboat Cruises, River City Steamboat Co., Jenison, Mi. Color Photo postcard, with fall leaves. "Blow off a little steam in Grand Rapids" slogan on front of card. 1999.135, 7/2/2001	Box 3.5	Folder 86
#9455 Steamer "Holland" From Grand Rapids to Chicago Daylight Trip Holland Interurban Cars Connect. Bosselman & Co. P1999.040, 9/18/2001	Box 3.5	Folder 86
#17 Steamer "City of GR", G. & M. Line, Macatawa, Mi. P1999.040, 9/29/2001	Box 3.5	Folder 86
Dupl. Image of above, but from Coster Photo Supply Co., Holland, Mich. "R-32912". Message, No "17" on this version. P2008.085	Box 3.5	Folder 86
S.S. "City of GR", Great Lakes Crusing Liner. 6B-H534" Curteich P2001.136, 6/20/2002	Box 3.5	Folder 86
S.S. City of Grand Rapids, Chicago to Benton Harbor and St. Joseph, Mich. C & B Line. P2004.012	Box 3.5	Folder 86

Title/DescriptionInstancesPubl in Milwaukee, #4418. 2001.094Box 6Folder 1

Steamers

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Macatawa. See also Ottawa Beach panorama

Steketees

Title/Description	Instances	
Interior P2001.001	Box 3.5	Folder 87
Exterior P2001.087	Box 3.5	Folder 87
Exterior P2003.014	Box 3.5	Folder 87
Stickley Brothers Furniture Co.		

Title/Description	Instances	
P1999.040	Box 3.5	Folder 87.25

Stocking St. School & School for Crippled Children

Title/Description	Instances

	Box 3.5	Folder 87.5
Stratford Arms		
Title/Description	Instances	
P1999.040	Box 3.5	Folder 87.75
Sturgis (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Aulsbrook & Jones Furniture Co. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
Dam. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
Kirsch Mfg. Co. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
National Carbon Coated Paper Co. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
Sturgis High School. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
Sturgis Hospital. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
Wilhelm Furniture Co. [1986.072?]	Box 3.5	Folder 88
Sunday "Herald"		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sunday "Herald" (1 item, multiple images)	Box 3.5	Folder 89
Sutton's Bay (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sutton's Bay (Mich.)	Box 4.5	Folder 11
Sylvan Beach (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sylvan Beach (Mich.)	Box 4.5	Folder 2
Subseries Q. "T" Subjects		
Tannery (Comstock Park)		
Title/Description	Instances	
•	Instances Box 4	Folder 2
Title/Description		Folder 2

See Coll. 283.

Ten Hoor, F.M.

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Theological School

Theological School.

Title/Description	Instances	
Theological School. 1910. P2000.036.	Box 4	Folder 3

Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Church

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Crescent Park

Tuberculosis Hospital

Title/Description	Instances	
Tuberculosis Hospital. [P1999.040].	Box 4	Folder 4

Related Materials: Related Materials

For more information see GR Press, Sept. 7, 1907, p. 13, and see also "City Hospital"

Tulip Time (Holland, Mich.)

Tulip Time (Holland, Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Tulip Time (Holland, Mich.)	Box 4	Folder 5
Turner Street School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Turner Street School	Box 4	Folder 6
Tustin (Mich.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Tustin (Mich.)	Box 4	Folder 7

Subseries R. "U" Subjects

UBA Hospital

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also under later nameBlodgett Hospital

itle/Description	Instances	
1. U.B.A. Hospital, Grand rapids, Mich. W. Millard Palmer Co., GR. Nov. 26, 1906 postal date. To. Wm. H. Joslin. Pinkish tinge to card.	Box 4	Folder 8
2. Dupl. Of above. Feb. 12, 1909 postal date. To: Johnie Van der Vliet.	Box 4	Folder 8
3. U.B.A. Hospital, Grand Rapids. Tom Jones "Glace" Cincinnati, Ohio. B/w photo postcard. Figure on the porch at top of steps. Out buildings seen behind on either side.	Box 4	Folder 8
4. Dupl.	Box 4	Folder 8
5. Dupl.	Box 4	Folder 8
6. No. 103 U.B.A. Hospital. Canaan. To: Mrs. Frances Ferrand Brown. Perspective view with the driveway on the left side. Yellowish tinge to building.	Box 4	Folder 8
7. U.B.A. Hospital. Perspective view with driveway on left side. Figure on front porch. Appears to be the same view as in 1-2, but with different coloring.	Box 4	Folder 8
8. "A6624" U.B.A. Hospital. Rotograph. B/w card, view from opposite end of building from the other cards. Man with rake in yard at center right.	Box 4	Folder 8
9. 262. U.B.A. Hospital. "2427" Canaan. Postal date Nov. 2, 1917. To: Mrs. Mary Dulany. Shows several nurses seated on the front porch. Gray color to building.	Box 4	Folder 8
10. U.B.A. Hospital [Blodgett?] Different building from above, brick with Italian logia, etc.	Box 4	Folder 8
11. Dupl.	Box 4	Folder 8
UBA Nurses' Home.		
tle/Description	Instances	
UBA Nurses' Home. P1999.040.	Box 4	Folder 9

See UBA

Union Bank		
Title/Description	Instances	
Union Bank	Box 4.5	Folder 13
Union High School		
Title/Description	Instances	
Union High School	Box 4	Folder 10
Union Depot / Union Station (Old) CHE	CK totals	
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Union Depot at Night, Grand Rapids, Mich. 67297. July 3, 1913(?) postal date. Neg. 1709.	Box 4	Folder 11
2. Union Depot, Grand Rapids, Mich. Reel photo image shows within a draw wooden frame. Postal date Sept. 1908.	Box 4	Folder 11
3. Union Station, Grand Rapids, Mich. E.C. Kropp. Neg. 1710. Photo postcard	Box 4	Folder 11
4. 1006. Union Depot, Grand Rapids, Mich. Canaan. Color rendering from the front. Sept. 24, 1908 postal date. 1990.014.	Box 4	Folder 11
5. Union Depot, Grand Rapids, Mich. S.H. Knox.	Box 4	Folder 11
6. 1653 Union Depot. Curt Teich. Same images as Knox card above.	Box 4	Folder 11
7. Grand Rapids, Mich. Union Dept. Hazeltine & Perkind. 5683. Same image as two cards in 5. & 6. above.	Box 4	Folder 11
8. 115. Union Depot S.H. Knox. P1999.040. Same image as three items above but more vivid color than other Knox version in 5.	Box 4	Folder 11
9. 158. Union Station. Canaan. Same orientation of image but different image than four above.	Box 4	Folder 11
10. 863. Union Deport Same image as 9. above, with more fuzziness to image.	Box 4	Folder 11
11. 158. Union Station. Canaan. Dup. Of 9 above, with more brown tones to coloring. Sept. 7, 1911(?) postal date. 2006.044.	Box 4	Folder 11
Related Materials:		

See also: Grand Rapids Views

Union Depot/ Mr. Rover series, Reed-Tandler Co. G-26	Box 6	Folder 3	
[2001.094]			

Union Station. Train Sheds

Title/Description	Instances		
1. Union Train Shed. Walter K. Schmidt # 07 6329. May 8 1908 post mark to Maud E. Roberts, South Bend, In. 2009.018. Sepia colored photo postcard, showing the Grand Rapids & Indiana Railway building at left, and a train along side of the right side of the shed. Gate and signal in foreground. Telephone poles	Box 4	Folder 12	
2. Union Depot Train Shed, Grand Rapids, Mich. S.H. Knox & Co. undivided back. Two Postal marks, Grand Rapids with a Jan. 30, 1907 date and Stettler, Alberta, Canada with a Feb. 11, 1907 date. To Miss Florence Lutz in Alberta. Has not written around the edge of the front of the card. Colorized image.	Box 4	Folder 12	
3. Union Station, Traind Sheet, Grand Rapids, Mich. Tom Jones "Glace" Cincinnati, O. Divided back, with postmark of June 3?, 1908. To Mrs. Arvie Wolven, Rockford, Mi. with Message. b/w photo postcard. Provides more visual information on the buildings center left & right in the image.	Box 4	Folder 12	
4. 116. Union Station, Train Shed, Grand Rapids, Mich. Postmark Setp. 21, 1908. To Mrs. Wm. Presley, GR., with message. Colorized with a clear image than in 2. above. 1990.014	Box 4	Folder 12	
5. Dup. Image of 4. above, but with S.H. Knox & Co. ID. Divided back. To Evelyn Brown, no address or postmark. Color variant.	Box 4	Folder 12	
6. Dup. Of 5, but without the message, etc. P1999.040	Box 4	Folder 12	
7. 1017. Union Depot Train Shed, Grand Rapids, Mich. Will P. Canaan Co. Has a gold border around the edge of the card. View into the shed with a train left inside and other cars right, instead the shed. A tower is in the foreground at right, with a locomotive behind it near the shed and several cars near the right edge of the card. A corner of the GR&I building is seen center left. Color. Aug. 19, 1909 postmark. To Mrs. Wm. Kronwitter, Irving, Mich. P1999.040	Box 4	Folder 12	
8. Dup. Of 7. above, except this one without the gold border and with S.H. Knox & Co. Postmark Aug. 26, 1910. To Bessie Buiterndorp?, Muskegon, Mi. Foxing. 2001.108	Box 4	Folder 12	

	9. Z-36. Train Shed, Union Depot, Grand Rapids, Mich. Colorized photo postcard, source unknown. View from the street, with a later station building center right. Shows several trains and cars in front or in the shed, near the street edge. Postmark Sept. 12, 1910(?). Message to F. M. Hutchinson, Durand, Mich. 2001.075B	Box 4	Folder 12
	10. Union Station, Grand Rapids, Mich. Bert Ricker, Ionia St. (maker) Postmark Aug. 1, 1913. Mess to Emma Veenstra, Allegan Co. b/w photo postcard. Bird's eye view toward the station, with two men (conductors?) standing on the first track from the station, and a locomotive with steam on the next set of tracks, coming out of the shed. Buildings behind the station visible in the background and center right.	Box 4	Folder 12
	11. 6911. Train Sheds, Union Dept, Grand Rapids, Mich. Acmegraph Co., Chicago. Colorized. Aug. 26, 1915 postmark. Message to Margaret Fisher, Grand Haven, Mich. Bird's eye view toward the station with other building in the background and the train shed on the left ½ of the image. A locomotive with steam heading out of the shed toward two men standing at the street. Other cards left of the shed.	Box 4	Folder 12
	12. 230. Train shed at Union Station, Grand Rapids, Mich. Heyboer Stationery Co., G.R. Postmark unreadable. Message to Jay Mowlen(?), G.R. Colorized. Bird's eye view of locomotive 388 with steam up coming out of the shed. Several other cars in or near the left of the shed. View to the buildings left of the shed, with the GR& I building no longer standing. P1999.040	Box 4	Folder 12
τ	Jnion Station		
	Related Materials: Related Materials		
	See Also American Red Cross		
τ	Jnited Church of Christ		
	Related Materials: Related Materials		
	See Second Congregational Church		
τ	J.S. Post Office		
Title	e/Description	Instances	
	U.S. Post Office, 1879-1909. [P1999.040]	Box 4	Folder 13
	Related Materials:		

See also Grand Rapids Views

U.S. Post Office, temporary 1908 [2001.094] Louis V.	Box 6	Folder 1	
Middleton #8466			

U.S. Post Office, Pearl St., 1909-1960 [P1999.040]

Title/Description	Instances	
#102, Federal Building, Canaan. Pinkish color	Box 4	Folder 14
#102, Federal Building, Canaan. W/o pink tinge	Box 4	Folder 14

U.S. Post Office, new

Title/Description	Instances	
#67304 PSC Co., Post Office	Box 4	Folder 14
6932. S.H. Knox, Post Office	Box 4	Folder 14
No. 1007, Canaan. New Federal Building, From Architect's drawing [P2003.014]	Box 4	Folder 14
Related Materials:		

Related Materials

See also Post Folder cover

U.S. Post Office, Michigan St. near Monroe

Title/Description	Instances	
U.S. Post Office, Michigan St. near Monroe, 1960 (3, same view on Michigan Ave.)	Box 4	Folder 15
Subseries S. "V" Subjects		

Valley City Milling Co.

Title/Description	Instances		
Valley City Milling Co. P2001.105 & P2001.068	Box 4	Folder 16	
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials			
See also Dost Folder "Lily White Flour"			

See also Post Folder "Lily White Flour"

Van Andel Arena.

Title/Description	Instances	
Van Andel Arena. Penrod/Hiawatha. [5783].1	Box 4	Folder 49

itle/Description	Instances	
1. Grand Rapids Van Andel Museum Center. View along the west shore of the Grand River from the Pearl Street bridge, with the Carousel building center left, and the main museum building at right. "13101" Penrod/ Hiawatha. N.d., ca. 2005.	Box 3	Folder 54.2
2. Exterior View. 2005.032.1	Box 3	Folder 54.2
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
.see also Public Museum		
Van Bragt Tulip Farms		
Title/Description	Instances	
Van Bragt Tulip Farms	Box 4	Folder 17
Vandenberg Center Views		
Title/Description	Instances	
GR-4 Joboul Publ. P2002.044	Box 4	Folder 18
Penrod #3124	Box 4	Folder 18
Penrod #42244-C	Box 4	Folder 18
Penrod #27250-C	Box 4	Folder 18
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See also Old Kent Bank		
Vanderpool Funeral Chapel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Vanderpool Funeral Chapel of Godwin Heights [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Velheers Tulip Farms		
Title/Description	Instances	
Velheers Tulip Farms	Box 4	Folder 19
Veterans Memorial Park & Monument		
Title/Description	Instances	
Veterans Memorial Park & Monument		

Veterans Memorial Park & Monument

Related Materials:	Box 4	Folder 20
Related Materials		

See also earlier name: Fulton St. Park

tle/Description	Instances	
Vinkemulder Company. Advertising card. E. Nash, 696; [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Voigt Milling Co.		
tle/Description	Instances	
Voigt Milling Co., Manufacturers of Crescent Floor. Star Roller Mills. Simplicity advertising card [1992.005]	Box 4	Folder 21
Subseries T. "W" Subjects		
'itle/Description	Instances	
Dudley Waters House. Garden	Box 4	Folder 23
Wealthy Street Baptist Church	Box 4	Folder 25
Wealthy Street Bridge		
Title/Description	Instances	
"New Wealthy Avenue Bridge, Grand Rapids, Mich." P67274 With message to Miss Delia Colvin. Has creases in the image.	Box 4	Folder 26
P1999.040 Has message to H.A. Nowlen. Better condition.	Box 4	Folder 26
Wealthy Street Floral Co., Freyling & Mendels	Box 6	Folder 1
Michigan Lithographing Co., A-100326 [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
Webb Academy	Box 4	Folder 27
Welsh Civic Auditorium		
<u>Related Materials:</u> Related Materials		
See Civic Auditorium		
West Bridge St.		

Title/Description

Instances

West Bridge St. [P1999.040]

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library postcard collection Collection 078

	Box 4	Folder 28
West Leonard Street		
Title/Description	Instances	
West Leonard Street, looking east from Turner Street, Grand Rapids, Mich. No. 21311. Photographed & published by Peter Oosse. Shows dirt street to covered bridge at end of street. Tracks in street, horse and buggy, electric poles. 2006.108.1	Box 4	Folder 28.5
West Leonard Street, looking west from Alpine Avenue, Grand Rapids, Mich. No. 18368. (2 copies) Photographed and published by Peter Oosse. Image has streetcar on track, Address 287, Post & ? . Horse & carriage 2006.108.2-3	Box 4	Folder 28.5
West Leonard Street, looking west from Hamilton Street, Grand Rapids, Mich. No. 21310. Photographed & published by Peter Oosse. 2006.108.4	Box 4	Folder 28.5
West Leonard Street, by night, Grand Rapids, Mich. A49. (2 copies) Shows Schrouder & Stonehouse at right. Arches of lights over the street into the horizon. 2006.108.5-6	Box 4	Folder 28.5
West Leonard Street Bridge.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Heyboer #234 [2001.098]	Box 6	Folder 3
West Michigan State Fair		
Title/Description	Instances	
P2000.074	Box 4	Folder 29
Canaan [2001.075]	Box 4	Folder 29
[P1999.040] OVERSIZED. Ad card for Will P. Canaan Co., Will P. Canaan or Mr. W.H. Zylstra.	Box 4	Folder 8
West Michigan State Fair airship flights [2001.094]	Box 6	Folder 1
TATA AND A DE ANA CHANA TAIN		
West Michigan State Fair		
West Michigan State Fair Related Materials: Related Materials		

West Side Library

SeePeople, Rademacher, Miss

tle/Description	Instances	
Pavilion #67292 [1992.005]	Box 4	Folder 30
Westminster Presbyterian Church		
itle/Description	Instances	
Westminster Presbyterian Church, [Knox, 2001.075]	Box 4	Folder 31
West's Drug Store		
itle/Description	Instances	
Monroe Ave, photo postcard, prior to 1914 [2022.030]	Box 4	Folder 52
M.B. Wheeler Electric Co.		
itle/Description	Instances	
M.B. Wheeler Electric Co. Interior. [P1999.040]	Box 4	Folder 32
Laser copy of above [2001.094] Reed-Tandler Co.	Box 6	Folder 1
White & White Pharmacy, Interior. [20	01.019E]	
itle/Description	Instances	
White & White. Interior.	Box 4	
"Do You Drink White & White's Ice Cream Soda?	Box 4	
Monroe St. view, N.W., with Morton House next to White & White's. Also, Steketee's, Streetcar #233, Wealthy/Scribner, Sweet's at far end of block. 2001.014.2	Box 4	
Facsimile Stereocard used as postcard.	Box 4	
White Pigeon, Mich.		
itle/Description	Instances	
Postcards Printed by White Printing Co.	Box 4	Folder 34

Folder 9

Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Views; Crescent Ave;Ramoma Theatre, Reed's Lake; St. Mark's Episcopal Church; and others unidentified.

69085-B. Water Wonderland Card Company. Color Box 5 Jumbo card. P2006.013.22

White's Covered Bridge

_		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dexter, 3141. Photo by John Penrod. Shows the long side of the bridge cover the Flat River	Box 4	Folder 35
Dexter, 3118 "59895-C" Photo by John Penrod. Shows the approach to the bridge with the historical marker sign.	Box 4	Folder 35
Avery. 57-111 S-7168-4. Shows the approach to the brick with three children standing on the left side. 2008.094	Box 4	Folder 35
Whites Covered Bridge, Ionia County, Giant Postcard [2008.094]	Box 5	Folder 14

Whitehall (Mich.)

Title/Description	Instances	
Colby St.	Box 4	Folder 36

Widdicomb Furniture Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Widdicomb Furniture Co. [P2000.090]	Box 4	Folder 37
Widdicomb Furn. Co. [2001.094] Import Post Card Co.	Box 6	Folder 1

Will P. Canaan

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Canaan

Woolworth's

Instances

Folder 37.5

Box 4

Related Materials

See Monroe St. views, S.E.

Win Schulers Title/Description Win Schulers [P2003.014] Winegar's

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Division St.

Women's Suffrage			
Grand Rapids, Mich. Equal Franchise Club. Parade with "Votes for Women" float. Will Canaan. Includes Idlehours, West's Drug Store, Peoples.	Box 4	Folder 38	
Women's Suffrage Cargill Co. Set currently includes Cargill nos. 104, 106, 109, 112, 113(added 3/14/2005) 114, 116, 117, 120). P2001.063?	Box 4	Folder 39	
"Because Woman owns real estateevery womanis a tax payerCargill Co. No. 113. Endorsed & approved by the National American Woman Suffrage Assoc. P2005.016	Box 4	Folder 39	

Wonderly Building

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Monroe St. Views, S.E.

Wood Radio & TV Station

Title/Description	Instances		
Wood Radio & TV Station [College St.] P2000.076 SC- H422	Box 4	Folder 40	
Woodland Mall			
Title/Description	Instances		

See Monroe St. SE

Wurzburg's

Related Materials: Related Materials

See Grand Rapids Views

Subseries U. "Y-Z" Subjects

YMCA, old

Related Materials: Related Materials

See also Pearl St. views

Title/Description	Instances		
1370 Bosselman	Box 4	Folder 42	
#2032, Raphael Tuck "Boston Store" TO: "G.A. McGregor" AA3109 P2001.069	Box 4	Folder 42	

YMCA, Library St., 1914

Title/Description	Instances	
YMCA, Library St. 2001.019D	Box 4	Folder 43
YMCA, Library St. [2000.046]	Box 4	Folder 43
<u>Related Materials</u>		

Related Materials

See also Grand Rapids Views

YMCA Camp Manitou Lin, Grand Rapids, on Barlow Lake [Y. M. C. A.] (Set of 4, P2002.022.1-4)

Title/Description	Instances	
Flag Ceremony at Camp Manitou Lin, Grand Rapids, Y.M.C.A. Camp on Barlow Lake.	Box 4	Folder 43.5
Grand Rapids Y.M.C.A. Camp "Manitou Lin" on Barlow Lake, Middleville, Mich.	Box 4	Folder 43.5
Part of the Fleet on Barlow Lake, Camp Manitou Lin, Grand Rapids, Y.M.C.A.	Box 4	Folder 43.5
The Water's Fine at Camp Manitou Lin, Grand Rapids, M.N.C.A. Camp on Barlow Lake	Box 4	Folder 43.5

YWCA Building		
Title/Description	Instances	
James Baynes Co.	Box 4	Folder 45
Heyboer. [P2001.125]	Box 4	Folder 45
YWCA. Interior.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fourth Floor Club Room and Stage	Box 4	Folder 46
Caroline W. Putnam Training School, Putnam Room. P2001.081	Box 4	Folder 46
Lunch Room [P1999.040]	Box 4	Folder 46
Office [P2002.027]	Box 4	Folder 46
York Band Instrument Company		
Title/Description	Instances	
York Band Instrument Company	Box 4	Folder 47
J.W. York & Sons Band Instruments		
Title/Description	Instances	
J.W. York & Sons Band Instruments. 2001.094.	Box 6	Folder 1
Young & Chaffee Furniture Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Young & Chaffee Furniture Co. Piano Department. 2001.094	Box 6	Folder 1
Young & Chaffee Furniture Co., Piano Dept.	Box 4	Folder 44
Zeeland, Mi.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dekker Huis & Zeeland Historical Museum	Box 4	Folder 48

[^] Return to Table of Contents